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.0-73 (Rev. 10-26-78)

053 MESSAGE RELAY. VIA TELETYPE
P -
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE .
12-19-78 UNCLASSIFIED PRIORITY
+ FM DIRECTOR FBI
170 LEGAT, CARACAS AL AR LU ,,v:\ widh
dwREI‘V[‘a iv hl%éalﬂ ‘ﬂD!;p\
:. NATE. U\!(((‘ V..ol “Nu 126
, 284,125 %
The ) Nuclear Regulatory Commission ‘[:}Attomey General
Presxdent {Z) Department of Energy ) Deputy AG
ouse Situati ; Attn: Emergency
ituation Room O Departxent of Treasury C) Programs Center
Attn National Security ) Atta: UL S. Customs
Council L () Department of Treasury [TJ Assistant AG,
{Z) Department of the Air Force T [T]Attn: Buresu of Alcohol Civil Rights Div.
(AFOSI) ' TS . 'obacco & Fu-em‘ Assistant AG'
C:) Department of the A.Wf . ! [:] Departme‘:t of Transportation: Crimfnal Div.
N V 1 In t. at"v se i { } Att; D t 0{ S it Attn: xnteml
1) Naval Investigative Service N | t:i irector of Security Security Section
() Commandant, U. S, Coast Guard .Drug Enforcement Administration [T Attn: General
. National Security'Agency ' " General Services Administration ‘Crines Section
"~ (DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SOO) (WASHDQ, area, specify office) Assistant AG for
. [:]Dxrecbor.' Defense lntelhgence . A m" Adninistration
Agency ! ) T s S ) Attn: Security &
= Bireetor CIA oL, O (Othfr Areas, specify CITY/STATE) ge dpx:x . u_sa:; ;{e
D U. . Secret Service (PID) ——— — wuices
{) Atta: Executive 'Protective {7} Federal Aviation Administration ) Immigration &
Service () Federal Protective Service Natuxalization Service
(T ZEN/U. S. Postal Service [ Secretary of State Ly
) Attn: Chief Postal {C)Attn: Director Bureau of ;
Inspector ‘Intelligence & Research

' - ;‘I; N L jé
] %4 i ]
[:]Attn. SCA - VISA Office ‘ / \5 /
Roors 709 - SA2 - e
(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT.LISTED. 0 S—— —— mﬁ

CONTACT COMMUNJCATIONS CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [
SUBJECT: | ‘ | _ 2 DEC 22 1978

REC-124

SAN FRANCISCO

TELE EXT.
2805 .

APPROVED BY ORIGINATOR JROOM

m!gps 1
/.

58 JAN 111979

b6
bic

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

¥B1/00J
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; USE OF FORM 0-73
1. Only incoming teletype messages which require transmission relay may be prepared for transmission using form 0-73.
*Use of form 0-73 is restncted to incoming teletype messages received within'the last 3 days which require trans-
o mlsswn relay; all other teletype messages must beprepared using form 0-03. |

2. Additions such as notes and administrative data for a specific addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-
trative data is requxred for a pamcular addressee a separate 0-73 form must be prepared.

3. The message wﬁl be transmitted ;ust as xt appears. The person approving the message is solely responsible for
assuring all necessary editing changes have been made.

'PREPARATION OF FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF A’ PREPRINTED YELLOW.

1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence. :p
2. List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the appropriate boxes. 23
3. Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided. Fon O
4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension. éﬂ%@ '2
5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box. @%‘33 _
ﬁ‘pﬂft r: =
PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED 3955 2
: R

yy -

1. Xerox.1copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incorm '“ ﬁelety‘p’e,“l copy

-made for relay to SACS » (OR LEGATS) ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) &

9, Minor'editing changes shall be made on the xerox as’ follows using a lead pencil ONLY draw Smgle line through
the first and last lines of.the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, ” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a

' word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

3. Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, L.egal Attaches and other Government agencies

' simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be identical for all addressees.
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SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE ADVISED BY TELETYPE DECEMBER 19, 1978,

RV =8 -t mar-SANSFREN GO t\)
i AS FOLLOWS:

SAN FRANCISCO NEWS ACCOUNTS IND CATE A JONESTOWN
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART HAS BEEN ON DIS _AY DURING THE INQUEST
BEING COMDUCTED AT MATTHEWS RIDGE, GUYAKA.{ W\
REBETZORARPHB=BURENY \W
THROWeH LEGAT, CARACAS, OBTAIN THE DETAILS OF THE CHART.py,
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. uj




%

TO; DIRECTOR, FBI T
] | (Attn: Correspondence ~ UCR Section; \
K : Criminal Investigative Division) 7a
FRO C, SAN ANTONIO (62-4059) >
b 'DAVID STUART SCHOFIELD, aka (}3 ,
i1 David Scott Schofield L 0

be) ‘David S. Schofield " jra N
128 . Bexar County Jail -~

. . 218 South Laredo Street LoD )

K I - San'Antonio, Texas PR LA !

% ' INFORMATION CONCERNING ST T ‘;"&é&" _ji‘lonp&\‘:ﬂ = (\,)
:».sﬁ : %; \ . B2 M3 N
. g 89-242)

it % (Bufile 89-4286) o
M Y N :

; . RN ReBuairtel and LHM, 10/17/78.[ 1) g
B BN e

1 '* Q\\ " Enclosed for the Bureau are the originals of a letter from e
Il Y DAVID S. SCHOFIELD dated 12/18/78 addressed to the FBI, San Antonioz
128 5 Texas; a letter from DAVID S. SCHOFIELD, undated, addressedto &
A YN Mr. GRIFFIN BELL, Attorney General, c¢/o ¥BI, San Antonio, Texas, &3

\ ?u‘ § Y ) y

i and a letter dated 12/15/78 to Mr. DAVID S. SCHOFIELD from S
o ALFRED L. HANTMAN, Chief, General Crimes Section, US Department
3 . < % N of Justice, Washington, D.C., A review of enclosed correspondence

S & ) indicates that SCHOFIELD alleges to have information relevant~to-the=—"

81 death of Congressman LEO RYAN, ' AT,

‘} Ly Q‘ S 3 + Bureau POUE, e Y A ;
L /(@ - 89-1286) N ?;f!‘) |
b | 2 - SA " mﬂ?,‘zéwx,
(1 - 62-4059) , \ 1®\ S k
Ly (1 - 89-242) (=508 T ?§,§/&£é

A JJS:pam o, PO =

4 NOT EECORDED

Approved: Transmitted '(‘; Jb‘:f}‘ l’? 1Q<7T9 ) Per .
0y mber
JAi"i ‘-1'7 1979 """"‘:“"‘"” - e 4’%\::21.

|

FBI SRR !

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATIOR: l

. \ 1

' 1[0 Teletype ' . ] Immediate {71 TOP SECRET |
() Facsimile () Priority ) SECRET |
XXAirtel | . /{2 Routine =) CONFIDENTIAL !

; (JEFTO :

|

1

I

1

t ) CLEAR
Q/ Date . 12/27/78 _

/

. ¢
D36 (Rev. W27-76) ' 0 @
-
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+  TRANSMIT.V]A: ’ PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: - :
) Teletype {7 Inmediate ) TOP SECRET !
{7 Facsimile ) Priority [7) SECRET :
) Airtel . ‘ ) Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL |
] CLEAR I
' I
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{; ‘

SA.62-4059 . B

For the information of the Bureau, SCHOFIELD is currently

~incarcerated at the Bexar County Jail, San Antonio, Texas, awaiting
s |t .trial on a charge of murder. SCHOFIELD has previously been interviewed
" " by :FBI, San Antonio, on 8/12/77'at which time he alleged to have

T mformation that an attempt on the life of a:prominent Amerxcan would.

- be:made at Houston, Texas, at 5:25 p.m., on8/22/77. He stated

- hxs source for thxs mformatxon was, "extra territorial. ( /3 )
Al RO
- r SCHOFIELD»was again interviewed at the instructions of
FBIHQ as:a’ result of a letter SCHOFIELD had written to Attorney
‘General GRIFFIN BELL alleging.that he had information relative to a
crime which:was committed in another .state. During this interview
: SCHOFIELD stated that the information he possessed concerned the
AT Watergate breakin. SCHOFIELD stated he had previously been
incarcerated’at Bexar County Jail in December, 1971, and while
'incarcerated was made to agree to participate in the breakin of
"~ ' Democratic National Committee Headquarters in Washington, D. C.
'This mformatmn was furmshed to FBIHQ in referenced LHM. (IA)

1 ' In view of the fact that SCHOFIELD has been interviewed on
. 2 previous occasions and in view of the fact that he has been ‘incarcerated
" for some time at Bexar County. Jail, San Antonio Division will not

. : intervxew SCHOFIELD relative to captloned RYMUR investigation, UACB.
: ; J‘ P { \I’

O
-

-2 %o

{Nurmber) " (Time)

. ‘Approved: . o Transmitted : : Per




0-93 (Rev. 4-26-78)'

‘ N DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . {
, Lol .
N P 2 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION < g

COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM " ‘/) _
PAGE 3 OF 2
"32/39/78 “*UNCLAS Lpth ED;?&§JI.L\
K rwﬂmﬁﬁﬁgfi:$§2!L“”
% AN e i|e=
an»IEBgTOR,FBI
ol TO ¥ /SESRETARY OF STATE IMMEDIATE FASLAL GOV
i PERSONAY, ATTENTION )
14| DISPOSITION OF RHYSICAJ EVIDENCE RELATING ‘TO THE ASSASSINATION
| OF CONGRESSMAN ‘LE ji%QLAN, CALIFORNIA-
12l THE FBI TECHNIOW. TEAR SENT To GUYANA TO ASSIST LOCAL

~AUTHORITIES IN THE INVESTIGATION OF THE DEATH OF CONGRESSMAN:
1ol RYAN. HAS REVIEWED NUNER&U DOCUMENTS TAKEN FROM' JONESTOUN
|_AND. UHICH ARE -CURRENTLY IN THE POSSESSION OF AMERICAN AMBASSA-=
|_DOR.BURKE AT THE UNITED STATES\EMBASSY. GEORGETOUN GUYANA.

o
DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

|_THE DOCUHRENTS -ARE UNDER 'SEAL ‘OF
ol 'THIS IS T0: ADVISE YOU THAT A REYIEW OF THE ABOVE DOCU-
|_MENTS AS WELL AS SOME 480 TAPE RECORDINGS IDISCLOSES THAT THEY

4| REPRESENT POTENTIAL PHYSICAL EVIDENCE OF\A POSSIBLE CRIMINAL’
|_ CONSPIRACY TO-KILL CONGRESSMAN RYAN. AND PQSSIBLY ER CRIN
2 OVER WHICH THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA HAS ROSé§§;:6%/JURIS- _
DICTJ;ON ‘SUCH- AS INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE AND INTERSTATE 'nuu\:sgT REdOREED

\ DO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE \ 4 JAN 1'6/1479
PPR("/( Y \ DRAFTED 8Y ‘ DATE ROOM Y TELEEXT, /
\/ V. DES/JAP- {3} | 12/19/78| 50b2/b [\U2US5wefm mfomm fremeee

X

= CRIMINAL DIVISION:
-DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

R’ -‘UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

0 | | *W%ﬁ
%‘\ @Q 3 ﬁ%ﬁl"‘m&

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP
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PAGE

el

DEPARTM.INT OF JUSTICE
FICIRAL BURZAU'CF INVEST/GATION
COMMUNICATICN MESSAGE FORM

_CONTINUATION SHEET

'—
. | :

201

14

12

> START HERE
~

PORTATION OF STOLEN PRoPERTY.\\M

| NOT WITHSTANDING.

THE STATE DEPARTMENT HAS TAKEN THE POSITION THAT ALTHOUGH
| THE DOCUMENTS IN QUESTION ARE IN THE POSSESSION OF THE UNITED
mSTATES OF AMERICA AT THE UNITED STATES EMBASSY IN GUYANA.

| THESE DOCUMENTS WILL NOT BE -RELEASED TO THE FBI WITHOUT

| THE PERMISSION OF THE GOVERNMENT OF .GUYANA-

a THE STATE ‘DEPARTMENT HAS ADVISED THAT NEGOTIATIONS HAVE
| BEEN 'ONGOING WITH THE GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA RELATIVE TO THE
THESE NEGOTIATIONS. HOWEVER. HAVE

IT IS IMPERA-

| RELEASE OF THESE 'DOCUMENTS.
o NOT ‘RESULTED IN THE RELEASE OF THESE DOCUMENTS.
o TIVE THAT THESE DOCUMENTS AND TAPES BE TURNED OVER TO THE ‘FBI
FORTHWITH SO THAT THIS MATTER MAY BE BROUGHT TO A LOGICAL
CONCLUSION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE-

ACCORDINGLY YOU ARE REQUESTED TO INSTRUCT AMERICAN
AMBASSADOR ‘BURKE TO RELEASE TO THE FBI FORTHWITH ALL PERTINENT
DOCUMENTS AND TAPES IN THE ‘POSSESSION OF THE AMERICAN--EMBASSY

| AT GEORGETOWN~ GUYANA+ THE DESIRES OF THE GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA

BT

"

DO NOT TYPE PAST THIS LINE

LO NOT TYPE MESSAGE BELOW THIS LINE

F31:D0J
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Q:78 (Rqvs 10-26-78)

0 %{ MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

- 008
DATE

12/19/78

CLASSIFICATION

PRECEDENCE
PRIORITY

UNCLAS

FM DIRECTOR FBl

TO

SAN FRANCECO

President
‘Vice President:
White House Situation Room
Attn: National Security
Council
Department of the Air Force
(AFOSI) .
{7} Department of the Amy
(T3 Naval Investigative Service
() Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard
National Security ‘Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SOO)
[} Director, Defense Intelligence
Agency
{77} Director CIA
-U. S. Secret Sexvice (PID)
() Attn: Executive Protective
Service .
C_’] ZEN/U S. Postal Semce
C] Atta:, Chief Postal
lnspector e

5 i !

el LHFQRIATLC 20HTA LD
“ﬁ. "IT?’ CLASSIR I :)

= 64b O mb.,v

[} Nuclear Regulatory Commission () Attorney General

() Department of Energy [ Deputy AG

C';') Department of Treasury [:] Attn: 'Emergency
{3 Atta: U. 8. Custons Programs Center

() Depastmeat of Treasary i Riabte biv.
7] Attn: (Bureau of Alcobol.

Tobacco & Firearms [} ASS“'»GD;)AG

) Department of Transportation mex;l ;: t..emtil

Atta: Director of Security Security Section

) Prug Enforcement Administration [CJAttn: General
'D General Services Administration ‘ ) Cnnes Section
(WASHDC area, specify office) : () Assistant AG for
Administration

. ] I Attn: Security &

[Z] (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE)  Administrative
: ; Services Staff
-7} Federal Aviation Adwinistration ) immigration &

[T) Federal Protective Service Naturalization Service

() Secretary of State
{3 Atta: Director Bureau of
, Intelligence & Research
C] Atta: SCA'- VISA Office

T o ‘Room 709 - SA2 ] /5/7
(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNM dg ENCIES NOT\LISTED. {7 L/ ) &?g ,
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR(ADPAESSING INFORMATION) [—] g - D D
SUBJECT:, GCONGRESSMAN., LEQ.J; /RYAN. ~ VICTIM; = 1
{CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION'STATUT"EE: : o DEC 22 9
| ' S ! : ‘ m—— —
: ‘ e, oo ' , e
! o ! ) ' ‘ 1 i o .
: APPRO DB ORXGINA'DOR ... ;|ROOM  |TELE EXT.
75@2-— _KMRibvm . | 5027 | . 2805.
Ca WA ‘5’11%’!.,.;! ) - y ; l :
% ~
b6
DEC,20 1978 b7C
0502032
DONOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP £81/003

5 IAN111979 o S




USE OF FORM 0-73

‘1. -Only incoming teletype qi ﬁasﬁgﬁr&o(? hHa transmission relay may be prepared for transmission usmg form 0-73.
‘Use of form 073 isrestr, ming teletype nessages’ recexved within'the last 3 days which require trans-
. mxsswn relay. all other teletype p(lessages m&st be prepared | uSmg form 0-93.
S ;Egai’i\» o
2. Addxtxons such as notes and alh a&wy xiaw%r a Specxﬁc addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-
trative data is required for '&% ar addressee a separate 073 form must be prepared.

3. The riessage will be transmitted just'as it appears. The person-approving the message is solely.responsible for
assuring all necessary editing changes haye been made. 7

PREPARATION OF:FORM WHICH. CONSISTS OF A'PREPRINTED YELLO. .

1. - Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence.

2. List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the appropriate boxes.
3. Type or PRINT the subject-in-the space provided.

4. Print or type originator’s name, room number.and telephone extension.

5. ‘Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box.

PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED

1. Xerox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall.be made on the original incoming teletype “1:copy
made for relay to SACS , (OR LEGATS) ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) . .

2. Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through
the first and last-lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, * figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to inifiate anew message using form 0-93.

3. Adninistrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
sinultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be-identical for all addressees.

i

*
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078 (Rev. '10:26-78)

®

A }ﬁi\ MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

00T m e
"“—T
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/19/18 JUNCLAS ‘PRIORITY

FM DIRECTOR FB!

TO
SAN FRANCISCO
BROOKLYN-QUEENS MRA

sident
e President
ouse Situation Room

[_'_'_'_]%e

§

7 Department of the Amay
[ Naval Investigative Service
] Comimandant, U.'S. Coast Guard

[ Natxoual Security Agency ° 5, ;
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATIN: SO0)) Lo

Du‘ector. Defense Intelhgence
sAgency
[;:} Director CIA
[:}U. S, Sécret Service (PID)
‘T Atta: Executive Protective
. Service

’ [:]ZEN/U S.'Postal Service "

[:JAttn Chief Postal
| lnspector .

. ' v

3 .=

LY - ‘

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTED. ]

’U-sL Id"O‘* 1\\ IUH 3 wb im&

n %TE ""
{7 Nuclear Regulatory Commission (] Attorney General
) Department of Energy ) Deputy AG
Department of Treasury C'_]' gttn: Emecrge:ecy
Attn: U, S. Custons ~ Programs enter
[} Department of Treasury (T} Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div.
[T} Attn: ‘Bureau of Alcohol
: ‘Tobacco & Firearms [t} ésslstaxlmtn AG,
[Z) Department of Transportation , nn;u:;‘ ;:t.emal
(T3 Attn: Director of Security Seculrity Section

() Drug Eaforcement Administration o .

['_"] General Services Admmstrano@‘-@

[:j Attn: ‘ Geperal
Crimes Section

(WASHDC area, specify office) i [:]Assxstant AG for
Administration
L o .- ) Atta: Security &
) (Other Areas, specify CITY/STATE) ™ Adsinistrative
; . -Services Staff
i) Federal Aviation Administration (O immigration &

[:_'_’] Federal Protective Service Natarslization Service

Q Secretary of State
{ZJ Attn: Director Bureau of
.Intelligence & Research

() Atta: SGA - VISA Office yé (i__f é_( /5//

Room 709 - SA2

CONTACT COMMUN] R FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) ()
SUBJECT:
. ) DEC 24 978
, BX)Q&@@‘ R
APPROVED BY OR'IGINATOR oy ROOM. TELE EXT. }g °.
: o ' : : ££, Ay P e .owt----.u !
| ChMUNICATIONS SECTION,

/

DEC,20 1978
. DS 03092

DO NOT

58 JAN 111979

FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP £81/00J

Iy




l

2. Additions such as noteg

O i GO0

3
¥
i
1

 USE OF FORM 013

1. Only incoming teletype messages which‘reqmre transmission relay n;ay be prepared for transmission using form 0-73.

‘Use of form 0-73 is restric

. mission relay, Zau Bﬁ?? 3“«%‘3&?1

ng teletype messages received within the last 3 days which require trans-
sages must be prepared usmg form 0-93.; ,

adzpmxstratwe data for a speclﬁc addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-
trative data is requitpd ¥o8 & C parti g&b‘mpdressee a separate 0-73 form must be prepared.
CONHUHICAT\CM 3
3. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsible for
,.:I&\SSuring all necessary editing changes have been made.

PREPARATION OF FORM WHICH.CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW.

. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & preoedenoe

- List-addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the approptiate boxes.
. Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided.

met or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension.

. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box.

"PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED

Xerox ‘1 copy of.incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming. teletype “1 copy
‘made for relay to SACS, , (OR LEGATS) meeeme ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) ____.”

. Minor editing changes' shall be made on the xerox as follows: using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through
the first and 1ast lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, ” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words, Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.
When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be.identical for all addressees.

e §
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MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

DATE

12-19-78

CLASSIFICATION

UNCLASSIFIED

PRECEDENCE

PRIORITY

FM DIRECTOR FBI

TO LEGAT, CARACAS

) The President
[T) The Vice Px‘esxdent

ment of the Amy
aval Investigative Service
[ Commandant, U. 8. Coast Guard

National Security Agency
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0)):
() Director,’ Defense Intelligence
Agency
[:] Director CIA:

(TJU. S, Secret Service (PID)
) Atta: 'Executive Protective
Service
) ZEN/U. S. Postal Service

[:] Attn: Chief. Postal
"Inspector

¢ 1
b

ﬂ\,aL 1""'0

() Nuclear Regu!atory Comx sion
O Department of Energy
[T} Department of Treasury

{T) Attn: U. 8. Customs

(T} Department of Treasury
'{Z) Attn: :Bureau of Alcobol
‘Tobacco & Firearms-
[0} Department of Transportation
{T) Atta:  Director of Security
{Z7} Drug Enforcement Administration

(] Generdl Services Adaministration
(WASHDC area, specify office)

[ Other Areas, specity CXTY/STAGT TN
P et

(T} Federal Aviation Administration
{7] Federal Protective Service

() Secretary of State
[C) Atta: Director Bureau of
Intelligence & Research
. Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT, AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [T

CONTACT COMMU

ER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) (0]

SUBJECT;
.RYMUR g ?
T FRANCISCO
. ' & L ¢ 'BE_\C,;% 5
[APPROVED BY ' ORIGINATOR — Foo TELE EXT.
Ml M’$ ‘ . | 5027, .| 2805

'R T
[ B t

58JAN111979

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP

AT LGS JEVE FTALLED

1 mrmwl 1»

44

At y General

) Deputy AG
[T Attn: Emergency
Programs Center
Assistant AG,
Civil Rights Div,
] Assistant AG,
Crimins) Div.
Attn: Internal
C:] Security Section
Attn: General’
- Crimes Section
Assistant AG for
Admpinistration
) Atta: Security &
Adrinjstrative
Services Staff

C:] Inmigration &
. Nath%hzahon Service

SO -Y.
‘Z_» 7

wuw""

29 1978
o DEC

‘/ "

be
b7C
F81/00J

okt frdh—"

9%
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USE OF FORM 0-73
A
1. Only incoming teletype messages which requxre transmxssxon relay may be prepared for transmission using form 0-73.
“Use of form 0-73 is restricted, to incoming teletype messages received within'the last 3 days which require trans-
, mxsswn relay. all other teletype messages must be prepared using t’orm 0-93
2. Additions such as notes and admmxstratwe data for a specific addressee are not allowed. .If a note or adminis-
‘trative data is requu-ed for a pamcular adiiressee a separate 0-73 form must be prepared. ,
W ,1 .
3. The message will'be transmxwed ;ust as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsxble for
assunng all necessary editing changes have been made.

P 1

‘PREPARATION.OF FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW, o S
) m

1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence. %%% - %—;
2. List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the appropna'fe 03 e$
3. Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided. b 2
4. -Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension. ,.‘,’;,%—1@ =
5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box. ,,,‘;ﬁ; J:_‘

. , P
PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED ;;

‘1. Xerox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming teletype “licopy
made for relay to SACS , (OR LEGATS) . ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES)

2. Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through
‘the first and last lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z,” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to déelete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes ‘to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

3. Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 fom to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be.identical for all addressees.




| AS FOLLOWS u& : :
: IN SAN JUAN'S FD-382 OF REFLECTING

A N JEMBER 21, 1978, INTERVIEW, PAGE 12 INDICATES A TAXI

Te'erhaze Rm,
Director's Sec’y {

| 0 VERHEARD MEMBERS OF THE

DRIVER IN GUYANA,
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BASKETBALL TEAM SAYING THEY WERE POSSIBLY GOING TO XILL THE
MEMBERS OF THE CONCERNED RELATIVES WHICH HAD REMAINED IN
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PAGE 01 GEORGE 24354 1918482 jz | f-Rec, Mgnt,
Tech, Serv

Tralning

ACTION ARA-15 - = btk R

Lor s Telephons Rm, =
Director’s Sec’y

H ¢ ) '

INFO 0CT-81 ISO @9 SCS-26 SS0-98 'L-923 H-p2 CA-01 JHA"G

Wxs-m JUSE-8% SY-05 SYE-22 /238 W
' % b6 Per FBRI
919442 /47

/ O 056164" e

TAGS: CARR, GY (JONES, STEPHAN) (BEIKMAN, CHARLES) (PEOPLES=TEMPLS)=c=—m
SuUBJ¢ W/W ARRESTS: STEPHAN JONES: CHARLES BEIKMAN 24 DEC 22 197
L — el F] s

REF:: GEORGETOWN 4349 '

H

f .""ﬁ
VL
i"i i

l. IT WAS ANNGUNCED THIS MORNING (DEC 19 D’URING'?IHE/'WELIMI-

NARY INQUIRY INTO THE DEATHS OF LINDA SHARON HARRIS (AKA

SHARON AMOS) ET AL. THAT STEPHAN JONES HAD BEEN “CHARGED WITH

| / THE ATTEMPTED MURDER OF STEPHANIE JONZS, SUBSEQUENTLY, STEPHAN JOMNES

APPEARED IN THE ACCUSED DOCK WITH CHARLES BEIKMAN AMD A POLICE

| : ‘75@
58'}4&& iwlomsg‘o THE ACCURACY OF THE CHARGES, D xS 'qh%

, \ [FCRIATION GQJTAILW
1917472 DEC 78 B o patiire cwssms:nom
DT Wiy el \\‘:\ )Y LOU

i AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN B
TO SECSTATE WASHDC NIACT IMMEDIATE 8496

| O

). eo ~
UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4354 :
{
E.O. 12065: NA RECIs X9-Y2 s, /DA%
o Sl

i
[




‘\*: D ACCUSED TOGETHER

, Pammnm [NQUIRY VILL 04 HAVE 10 START ALL OVER AGALN,
WISTRATE CIRISTIAN FLA TE DATE FOR TG READLIG OF TH

- POLICE REPORT FOR JAN 18, 1973 (READING OF THE REPGRT IS

 JRCESSIRY BEFORE THE TURUIRY A BEGIN)

!&mcm REF;, BECAISE B0TH BELKYA AMJ,JON“S 1 i \
l | \

Jy REGULAR FCRNAT ARREST CABLE WILL FOLLOV AFTER CONOFF VISIT
10 JONES,
BIRKE

UNCLASSIFIED
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:} Dep.ADInv, ",
J Asst, Dirs 14 )
PAGE 01 GEORGE 04349 181944z - ‘85&‘:3%
pREe e 1 ident, g 8
ACTION ARA-15 | | n § gt
Laberatory
Lass! Coun, {:
. s '}I/‘ | -Plan. &insp, g B
. o, Cul""r,UnH Al %J\i;f{’&l" W Rec-k&ézn‘._.‘—- 9
, Wocr-m 1S0-02 SCS-p6 $S0-20 L-03 H-82 CA-D1 HA-B} ;:;{;;;;m :
Pubic Alfs.OF.  § -
, %*-% JUSE-82 SY-25 SYE-g8 ( FBIE ) W { 7esobone R, —
\ Olrector'sSecy |
?! ---------------- g58123 !920562 /47 NMV’
0 181915Z DEC 78 - ‘
PEDERAL GOVERNITIDIR - WTALED
FM AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN ~ m‘lumwnouw \

LASSIFIFD M
HEREINETHOLE0 vt
TO SECSTATE WASHDC NIACT IMMEDIATE 84953 ~nATE.\\itlﬁg’~BYj

UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4349 @
N—
E.O, 12865: NA

TAGS: CARR (BEIKMAN, CHARLES) (PEOPLES TEMPLE)
SUBJ: W/W ARRESTS: CHARLES EDWARD BEIKMAN-STEPHAN JONES
CONFESSES TO AMOS MURDERS DURING BEIKMAN HEARING

g7- e 57

] 'I‘-: a—
REC-126 24 DEC 22 1979

l. PRELIMINARY HEARING INTO THE ALLEGED MURDERS OF LINDA ===

2 L1 0 IN2L
rf ; -
SHARON HARES (AKA SHARON ANOS) AD HER THREE cﬂ‘xﬁn‘i@fﬁfﬁks
RESUMED TODAY(DEC 18), SESSION SCHEDULED FOR DEJRCIE) wASTO L, iy

DAY O
' / DERH Loy 2ty senror peFensE counseL To mEMR GRGUMENTS I
J iU e A !
THE (RREVIHINARY INQUIRY REGARDING THE WURDERS OF CoNGsHMEy N
CHIHINVT |
RYAN ARSEFCOR OTHER PERSONS., (DEFENSE COUNSEL REX MCKAY IS

ALSO DEFENSE COUNSEL FOR LARRY LAYTON, WHO IS ACCUSED IN THE

E@UA‘HIIUY‘E%’—” NGS.) Q'_D,Eéii et b

REF: GEORGETOWN 4242

L




/

/oo A1 TOAY'S HER1g STEPHAN JONES, SO0 0F mg.m: RE,

| JI JONES comssm% KILLING SHARON ANOS AND HER THREE
CHILDREN, ~ JONES WAS RESPOIDING TO A QUESTION PUT T HIN BY
PROSECUTING COUNSEL CARLTON VEITHERS, ASKING IF HE, JOMES,
CONSPIRED IN THE KILLINGS. JONES THEW CALMLY STATED, "I
(ILLED THESE PEOPLE AND AY TRYING 10 PUT IT OFF ON.CHUCK
(CHARLES) BEKUAN," WELTHERS ANKOUNCED IN COLRT THIS
AFIERNOON THAT THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECU-
710K (DPF) HOULD CONSIDER IF JONES SHOULD BE CHARGED WITH
THE NURDERS, AFTER COURT WAS ADJOURNED, WEITHERS ADDED THAT

UNCLASSIFIED




o" v“:‘é; § ’ ' - | :. 1’
}'j”" “CUNCLASSIFIED

PAGE 22 GEORGE 24349 181944z

THE DECISION ON WHETHER TO CHARGE JONES WOULD BE ANNOUNCED
TOMORROW IN COURT, IF JONES 1S CHARGED, HE AND BEIKMAN MAY
STAND TOGETHER AS ACCUSED AND IN THAT CASE THE INQUIRY WILL
HAVE TO START ALL OVER AGAIN.

3, MAGISTRATE CHRISTIAN TODAY ALSO RULED THAT A SECOND STATE-
MENT REGARDING THE AMOS KILLINGS MADE BY BEIKMAN, ON NOV 23,
i WAS INADMISSIBLE AS EVIDENCE, CHRISTIAN AGREED WITH MCKAY

| THAT THE STATEMENT HAD NOT. BEEN MADE FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY,

4, AS STATED ABOVE, THE INQUIRY IS SCHEDULED TO RESUME TOMORROW
MOR NING.
BURKE




[ e ———— - T}

Assog, Dir

SR v " Dep. ADAGM, |
T , Dep. AD Iy, ——
‘ A A O 1
. . - Adm. Siry

Crimn, I
'd,..?.t, ) ity |

’n..‘!. ———

LIMITED OFFICIﬁk,Q§F g F53555 ltﬂrhm et
Lo u s 1 Pi'! ol:-, st
: ‘ Rn- S, Ba—
ﬁ‘? . Te'.'*. L

PAGE 21 STATE 319415 ' | S Tratir

- . Publ- Mfs.

. . s [ Taenkana Ry
ORIGIK JUSE-00 i [

INFB 0CT-21 ARA-11 EUR-12 1S0-26 L-03 G5PTA-B2 H-2I

I TRSE-23 FBIE-B6 SCS-36 CA-81 S5-15 S580-08 /252 & ]

b6 Per FBI
e m

J i
b
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- LIITED OFFICIAL u’ STATE 319415 .
£,0, 12065 120651 W/A

TAGS: CASC, REP/RYAN, LEO), Y

SUBJECT: PEOPLES TEMPLE BANK ACCOUNTS

REF: PANATA 29219

I, DEPARTMENT GRATEFUL TO EMBASSY FOR INFORMATION PROVIDED
REFTEL,

5, CONSIDERING STRONG USG INTEREST IN OBTAINING RESTITU-

TION FROU PEOPLES TEMPLE FOR COSTS INCURRED TN BY THE

US GOVERNMENT, EMBASSY THROUGH AIDE MEMOIRE SHOULD NOTE

CONTACTS WITH GOP TO DATE ON THIS SUBJECT, AND FORMALLY

THANK GOP FOR AGREEING TO LED IS "GOOD OFFICES" TO USG
LINITED OFFICIAL USE

V/




LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 22 STATE 319415

EFFORTS TO BLOCK BANK ACCOUNTS, (FYI.. PRESUMABLY, SUCH
"GOCD OFFICES™ WOULD EXTEND TO INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS WITH
UBS AD SBC LOCAL OFFICIALS CONCERNING PARTICULARS OF THE
VARIOUS ACCOUNTS, PLEASE ADVISE, EWD FYI),

3, EMBASSY SHOULD ALSO TRANSMIT FORTHWITH TO RESPONSIBLE
OFFICERS ‘FOR UBS AMD SBC LETTERS, THE TEXT OF WHICH FOLLOWS:

BEGIN TEXT: THE EMBASSY APPRECIATES THE ACTIONS WHICH

YOU HAVE TAKEN 10 DATE TO CONSERVE AND PREVENT POSSIBLE
INPROPER DISPERSAL OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS WHICH ARE SAID 10 BE
MAINTAINED AT YOUR BANK BY THE PEOPLES TEMPLE OR ITS OFFI-
CERS, DIRECTCRS, NENBERS OR RELATED ENTITIES,




; n P
THE?GOVERMIENT oF ‘ UNITED STATES HAS A suas‘nm
MONETARY CLAIM AGAINST THE PEOPLES TEMPLE FOR COSTS I-
CURRED 1N CONNECTION UITH THE TRAGEDY AT JONESTOWN, GUYANA.
T0 THAT EMD, THE UNITED STATES INTENDS T0 PIRSUE ALL AVAIL-
ABLE LEGAL REMEDIES WHICH IT MAY HAVE AGAINST THE PEOPLES
TENPLE, EITHER IN PANAMA OR ELSEWHERE.

CONSIDERING THE UNPRECEDENTED CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUN ING
THE JONESTOWN TRAGEDY, TOGETHER WITH THE CONFUSED FINANCES
OF THE PEOPLES TEMPLE, WE ARE OF THE VIEW THAT WE SHARE
WITH YOUR BANK A MUTUAL INTEREST IN COOPERATING IN THIS
MATTER TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, IN CONSEQUENCE, IF YOUR
BANK COULD FURNISK US WITH THE NECESSARY PARTICULARS RE-
GARDING THE ACCOUNTS, WE, IN TURN, WOULD UNDERTAKE TO PRO-
VIDE YOU WITH WHATEVER INFORMATION YOU MIGHT REQUIRE 10
CONFIRM THE STATUS OF THE DESIGNATED ACCOUNT HOLDERS,
SIGNATORIES, BENEFICIAL OWNERS, ETC. (E.G., EVIDENCE OF
DEATH OR DISSOLUTION).

LIMITED-OFF;CIAL USE

‘&




LINITED OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 03 STATE 319415

1§ VIEW OF THE CONFUSION SURROUNDISG THE STATUS OF THE
ACCOUNTS, THE EMBASSY BELIEVES THAT THEY SHOULD CONTINUE
10 BE MAINTAINED ‘1N A BLOCKED STATUS,

WE WOULD APPRECIATE RECEIVING YOUR VIEWS AN POSITION
ON THE FOREGOING PROPOSALS AT YOUR EARLIEST CONVENIEMNCE,

~ (COMPLIMENTARY CLOSE) EN TEXT,

4 RE PARA 3, REFTEL, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE HAS BEEN AD-
VISED BY SWISS BANKING OFFICIALS THAT THEY HAVE KO CONTROL
OVER THEIR PANAMANIAN BRANCHES, WHICH OPERATE INDEPEMDENILY,
PLEASE CONFIRM,




) {w--

55, JBE PARAL- 4 REREL) DEPARTNENT OF JUSIICE‘ CONSIDER=

“a 0 wt

f

_’ ’ v

+ ING

SUGGESTION THAT USG RETAIN.LOCAL COUNSEL.

DEPARTMENT WOULD WELCOME EMBASSY'S RECOMMENDATIONS CON-

CERNING WHO USG SHOULD RETALN,

6, RE PARA, 4B, REFTEL, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE IS EAGER
T0 DO WHATEVER WOULD BE NECESSARY TO “REINFORCE" ACCOUNT

BLOCKINGS BY UBS AtD SBC, PLEASE SPECIFY PRECISELY WHAT

DOCUMENT ATION WILL BE NECESSARY 10 “SUPPORT" SWISS ‘BAMNKS,

7, ACTION AN INFO ADDRESSEES: PLEASE ADD DEPARTMENT OF

JUSTICE

FOR DISTRIBUTION ON RESPONSES CON-

CERNING PEOPLES TEMPLE,  VANCE

LINITED OFFICIAL USE

\
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Director’s Sec’y

o

ofeBYsoez DEC. 78

BROOKLYN /QUEENS (89-495) (P)
(89-4286)  IMMEDIATE
(89-250)  IMMEDIATE

T0 DIRECTO

SAN FRANCIS

Y’N\
k ﬂefh’ﬂ,tﬁ“ er. : 'ﬁ
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" AND BQTEL,

B1

REBQTEL, DECEMBER 27, 1978, CLASSIFIED "SECRET,

DECEMBER 28, 1978. QMJ
LAST LINE, PAGE FOUR, DATE OF DECLASSIFICATION SHOULD

READ DECEMBER 27, L988, INCORRECTLY SENT AS 19-8.'k,

MAKE APPROPRIATE CORRECT ONS YOUR COPIES

22 JAN 8 1979
E — B T——
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0-73 (Rev. -10-26-78)

N

o

SN -
".Qﬁ_L
0 37 P =, 4.~ MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
R e
DATE | CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
12/30/18 UNCLASEFTO PRIORITY
‘FM'DIRECTOR FBI \ 1 T
5 N&T lit Letd O ﬂ‘i\&“?;
TO i {3 ?‘) RN lg
SAN FRANCISCO i !l ( (1ot ,4.“0,,4
) The President ] Nuclear Regulatory Commission () Attomey General
e Vi sident ) Department of Energy ) Deputy AG
House Situation Room {7} Department of Treasury || gttn: Emeége:ecry
: National Security [ Atta: U. 8. Customs Tograms %o
Council () Department of Treasury gfs‘llsl?iz;tﬁcﬁiv
li&ﬂament of the Air Force T Attn: Bureau of Alcohol ' '
FosD Tobacco & Firearnns | éssxsta;ﬂb A‘f}
partment of the Army [T} Department of Transportation “Z’f; !lnt:emal
[T Naval lavestigative Service [T Attn: Director of Security Secu'rity Section
() Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard () Drug Enforcement Administration Attn: General
National Security Agency (C) General Services Administration R Crimes Section
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0) (WASHDC area, specify office) o L™ - {T)Assistant AG for
[C) Director, Defense Intelligence e Adninistration
Agency . . ) Atta: Security &
() Director CIA (] Other Areas, specity CITY/STATE) Administrative
K Services Staff
) U, S. Secret Service (PID) —— —— - :_ .
) Atta: Executive Protective (T Federal Aviation Administration - Nn;::far:izlmon Service
Service (] Federal Protective Service g
() ZEN/U. S, Postal Service [Z]Secretary of State o
() Attn: Chief Postal [ Attn: Director Bureau of
Inspector Intelligence & Research !
) Attn: SCA - VISA Office
Room 709 - SA2 *

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGENCIES NOT LISTE

18 ypy 4 1979

CONTACT COMMUNICA R FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATIO!
SUBJECT: C‘l 2@
RYMUR”
RIGINATOR L -
APPRO‘V?;) B“l 0 Rgg!% " sz'l 8% EXT
o

/

58 JAil 111979
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USE OF FORM 073

1. Only incoming teletype messages which require transmission relay nﬁay be prepared for. transmission using form 0-73.
‘Use of form 0-73'is restricted to incoming teletype messages received within'the last 3 days which require trans«
mxsswn relay; all other teletype messages must be prepared usmg form 0-93.,

‘ Il
2. Additions such as notes and admxmstratwe data for a Specxﬁc addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-
trative data is required for a particular addressee a separate 0-73 form must be prepared.

3. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsxblé for
‘assuring all necessary editing changes have been made. eadn

(—3
[
'PREPARATION. OF.FORM WHICH CONSISTS OF ‘A PREPRINTED YELLOW. %o:\“ ?!‘,9
e S —3
1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence. Eg?:ga o
2. List addresses immediately followmg the “TO” or place a check mark in the appropnm%s —_
3. Type or PRINT the subject in the space provided. zacy 3
4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension. «;n“‘:.o".ﬁ o
5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box. oz o
=)
"PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED *

1. Xetox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original inconing teletype “1 oopy
made for relay to SACS . , (OR LEGATS) , (OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) N

2. Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows using a lead pencil ONLY draw smgle line through
the first'and last lines of the heading and connect these lines ‘from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, ™ figure.

(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING:) Use hotizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a.

word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text mvolvmg more than a

word or two necessitate the originator to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies

simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be.identical for all addressees.

s Ay .




0-73 (Rev. 10-25778) ‘ ﬁ~f | ~
’A_:Q_E: y i::j—;_; =45§ MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
? .

L R P

012
‘ : CLASSIF[CATIéN ) ’ PRECEDENCE
1/2/19 ~ UNCLAS ROUﬂNE
FM DIRECTOR FBI
SAN FRANCISCO

ALLINFCRUATION CONTAR@
R[S [RLSS I o mobene
NATE L m ,

[ The President {T) Nuclear Regulatory Commiss AttSrddy General

{Z) The Vice President {7 Department of Energy ) Deputy AG

(] Whitq House Situation Room _ {77} Department of Treasury [} Attn: “Emergency

© National Security ] Atta: U, S. Customs "Programs Center

\f

Council Assijstant AG,
: (D) Department of Treasury L:] Civil Rights Div.
ent of the Air Force [T Attn: 'Bureau of Alcohol ‘
3\951) : Tobacco & Firearms oot} gssxsta?tp AG,
department of the Amy [] Department of Transportation nn::; Il:t:emal
Naval Investigative Sexrvice [O)Atta: Director of Security Se cu.rity Section
) Commandant, U. S. Coast Guard () Drug Enforcexent Administration [T)Attn: General
[Z] National Security Agency ‘ . () General Services Administration ' ‘Crimes Section ’
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN: SO0 (WASHDG area, specify office) [ Assistant AG for
() Director, Defense Intellxgence ‘ Lo ' Administration
Agency o ' A - . ) Atta: Security &
() Director CIA ) (Other Areas, s&ftCITY/STA A dml’}nis trative
(] U. S. Secret Service (PID) e Services Stat
» S. Secret Service " . T~ o
[) Atta: Executive Protective ) Federal Aviation Adwinistration o ;{n:zf;?_t;:a ::; Service
Sexvice . ) Federal Protective Service !
() ZEN/U. S. Postal Service , (] Secretary of State
"~ () Atta: Chief Postal * v [:] Attn: Director Bureau of
I‘“P"’c‘“ | - ' i, ‘Intelligence & Research
B . T Attat SCA - VISA Office
: ' ‘Room 709 - SA2
(SERVICE ALSO AVAIL WVERWEM AGENCIES NOT LISTED. [53):
CONTACT COMMUN, S CENTER FOR ADDRESSING INFORMATION) [T}
SUBJECT:

S n@zg ﬁ %?/57 o ST

) % 4 3;'“” b i L T
v ortucmmog T [RooM_——  [TELEEXT. | 6 JaN 4 1979
IFemgy [ [MRET |

i R fromnmmmnus sretad o

JAN:0 3 1979

0403 J
58 JAN 111979

DO NOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP F81/00J d




: USE OF FORM 0-73
1. Only incoming teletype messages which require transmission relay uiay be prepared for transmission usmg form 0-73.

‘Use of form 0~7i zls rﬁﬁn tﬁd oming teletype messages received within the last 3 days which require trans-
mission relay; k)t te ; ssages must be prepared usmg form 0-93.

2. Additions SuCh as Bcel %Pdguo strative data for a Spemﬁc addressee are not allowed. If a note or adminis-

‘trative data is reqoRak o563 ?)b}ié%l‘; addressee a separate 0-73 form must be prepared.
' . Eg?(MUNICATlC‘ §S }Sﬁ °p
3. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message is solely responsible for
assuring all necessary editing changes have been made. ! , "'\

PREPARATION OF FORM.WHICH.CONSISTS OF A PREPRINTED YELLOW.

1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & precedence.

2. List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark in the appropriate boxes.
3. Type or PRINT the subject jn the space provided.

4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension.

5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By” box.

"PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED

1. ‘Xerox 1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming teletype “1' copy
made for relay to SACS , (OR LEGATS) ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES)

2. Minor editing changes shall:be made on the xerox as follows .using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through
‘the first and last lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, ” figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the fext of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator.to initiate a new message using form 0-93.

3. Adnministrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transmitted to all addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be .identical for all addressees.

s =t -—te
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<73 (Rew 10-26-78)

f MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE
DATE CLASSIFICATION PRECEDENCE
1/2/79 ‘UNCLAS ROUTINE
FM DIRECTOR FBI
ALIED
1 SAN FRANCISCO ALL IHTPCRAAT 108 CCITEE
i'vﬁ'r" ) T L;.LA‘I%‘ sz
L.{\T 2 lq)’ﬂ ;*‘!"QH" ==
e President 1:] Nuclear Regulatory Coramission (] Attorpey General
The Vice President {Z) Departnent of Energy ) Deputy AG
{Z0) White House Situation Room [) Department of Treasury ) Atta: Emeégency
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USE OF FORM 0-73

E 1

1. Only incoming teletype messages which require transmssxon relay may. be prepared for transmission using form 0-73.

Use of form 0-73 is restricted to'incoming teletype messages received within the last 3 days which require trans-
! Jmission relay; all othex teletype messages must be prepared usmg form 0-93.

2. Addmons such as notes and admmxstratwe data for.a Spemﬁc addressee are not allowed If a note or adminis-
trative data is required for a particular addressee a separabe 0-73 form must be prepared.

3. The message will be transmitted just as it appears. The person approving the message i is solelygssponsible for

.assuring all necessary.editing changes have been made. 2 & 3
| 3an % A
‘PREPARATION OF FORM WHICH OONSISTS OF A'RREPRlNTED YEleW. %‘;;%g o o
. rorn
1. Complete appropriate boxes: date, classification & prewdence k %%%3. 3
2. List addresses immediately following the “TO” or place a check mark i in the appropnate lig,xgao ~
3. Type or PRINT the subject-in the space provided. gs’:—, e

4. Print or type originator’s name, room number and telephone extension. :o.‘==
5. Indicate approval for transmission by initialing the “Approved By® box. o

2
-

'PREPARATION OF MESSAGE TO BE TRANSMITTED

1. Xerox.1 copy of incoming teletype message. A notation shall be made on the original incoming teletype “1 copy
made for relay to SACS ......— , (OR LEGATS) ,(OR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES) N

2. Minor editing changes shall be made on the xerox as follows using a lead pencil ONLY draw single line through
the first and last lines of the heading and connect these lines from top right to bottom left forming a “Z, * figure.
(DO NOT OBLITERATE THE HEADING.) Use horizontal lines to delete sentences or words. Printed changes of a
word or two to the text of the message may be made; however, changes to the existing text involving more than a
word or two necessitate the originator to inifiate a new message using form 0-93.

3. Administrative data or notes may be typed immediately following the text and will be transnitted to all 'addressees.

4. When using the 0-73 form to disseminate information to field offices, Legal Attaches and other Government agencies
simultaneously, the text, notes and administrative data must be identical for all addressees.
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RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR DECEM3ER 34, JSVS.QA)'

ON JANUARY 2, 1979, APPEARED VOLUNTARILY
AT THE FBI OFFICE, DETROIT, MICHIGAN.. DISPLAYED A
COOPERATIVE ATTITUDE BUT DID NOT WISH TO DISCUSS THE GUYANA

INGIDENT U ITHOUT A LAUYER mswr\“liﬂgm Yf Y25 — 15 . @7

STATED HE INTENDED TO OBTAIN COUNSEL AND wOULD

T et —

BE AVAILABLE FOR INTFRVIEW JANUARY 4, 1978, AT DETROIT,

16 Jan 4 .
nicuan, (M) AN 4 1979
‘ “&,.u,%

DETRO IT WILL RECONTACT DN JANUARY 4, 1978*WI
ARMED AND DANGEROUS / SUICIDAL TENDENCIES, er

BT , | A\

u “ s
|
H
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T4G8: CASE, e, (&PLE'S TENPLD
" Tp65:#

E.0, 126'53 !M

Y

SUBJ. PEOPLE'S TEWL* 1 18 R-* D -AR'URE FROM GUYANA

Lo THE FOLLOVEMG PEOPLE'S TENPLE NEWBERS DEPARTED GUYAMA OB

DECEMBER 29, 1978 VIA PANAM FLIGHT 2281

b6 Per Dept. of State

AURORA RODRGUEZ

DIANE SCHEID

EUGENE SMITH
DWYER

 WOTE BY 0C/Ts PASSED 10 UsS, INWIGRATION ARD UyS, CUSTONS,

NEV YORK, |
UNCLASSIFIED

K"
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/ b6‘ Per FBI
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E.0. 123652 A A REC-126 ey /53‘9\.!

TAGS: (DES, GY (PEOPLES TEPLE) 2)6 - /Q‘_gé::m_ .

SUBJ: GUYANESE DEATH CERTIFICATES (6 I 4 1679 j;
.

[e——

REF: GEORGETOWH 4514

FINAL GROUP OF JONESTOWN CERTIFICATES NOT YET PREPARED BY
i
qﬁEGiISTRA?{ GENSRAL. EMBASSY THEREFORZ UNABLE TO KEEP SCHECULE

POSITED PARA 2 REFTEL.

|

$uver

58 JAN 111972
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FBI i
TRANSMIT VIA: "PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E =
{7 Teletype ) Immediate ) TOP SECRET ; "‘;
) Facsimile 7 Priority [ SECRET ; *
o) : . ) Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL !
{TJUNCLAS EF T 0 !
{3 UNCLAS '
AIRTEL Date 1/3/79 :
_——-__.......____._...._..._____.____________..___‘,..____,___...'I ________
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI '(89-4286) ALL INFCRUATION CONTAINED
HEREIM,IS UNCLAISIFIZD
FROM :ch ALBANY (89-70) (P) .,m_"lg(q‘;,___gy‘;mg,bg_!i\ )
SUBJECT R
Re Bureau teletype te All Field Divisions dated
12/12/78 ) 4
” Enclosed for San Francisco .are copies of one press
clipping from the Sun Bulletin, Binghamton, New York, and a
Ham Opgrator's contact card received as an acknowledgement
Yo of radio contact with the Peoples Temple in Guyana. '
v W 03
%_‘w

:;Z on 12/12/78, the Sun Bulletin of Binghamton, Ne =
‘ York ran a news article stating that the FBI was seeking the
aid of ‘amatuer radio operators throughout the country by .
providing records of transmissions they may have had with

the Peoples Temple Cult. This request was apparently relayed
to the Binghamton area via the Amatuer Radio Relay League
Headquarters in Newington, Connecticut. d"

on 12/29/78,l |
Binghamton, New York, telephone number| ! was contacted
by BuAgents and he advised that he had two contacts with the
Peoples Temple members in Guyana. He states that the first
contact was in March and the other was in September .of 1978. - ¢
He provided a copy of a card forwarded to him after the first PUC
.contact in March. He stated this card was sent as a reminder
of the contact, and also for his personal records ‘1‘) .

R ‘ ~ ) Vi O
@-Bureau 2 EQ:QQYﬁ _ £/9_ Xé; ,-—-"%5“'"3 |

2-San Francisco (Encs.

2-Albany

CG:saj

(6). 23 JAd 6 1979
/| e

(Number) (Time)

ﬁp?mk&l\l l 1 1979 Transmitted '\S@g -




AL 89-70

b6 1‘?
b7C ¥
He recalled the conversation to be pleasant
and it did not involve the asking for money or anything
abnormal. ! btates that he uses the handle (Pete)
and on both occasions he spoke with WB6MNH-8R1 located 4
in Georgetown, Guyana, and the operators identified '
themselves only by the name MIKE and PAULA, )

|stated that the conversations were very j
short and consisted of conversation about where the parties
lgocated and type of equipment used in the transmission.
states that he was surprised when he received the
card from the Peoples Temple Mission and read the remarks
re encouraging Congressmen to aid Guyana. He states that
his radio transmission conversations made no mention of - d
any political philosophy.

He stated that in his dealings with other Ham
Operators in the Binghamton, New York area, he will attempt
to determine if any other contacts had been made with .the
Peoples Temple members. He also stated, that as a rule,
he never tapes any of his ham radio conversations.

(¥
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UNITED STATES GOVE {ENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Memorandum | .,

: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) pATE: 1/3/79
‘ b6
b7C
AC, MILWAUKEE (89-120) (P)
4 COITAINED
‘ INFORMATION COilTA A
;%LREIRV’ I¢ ‘WCLA\SSIFIEDM
Sar |2 —sr WO
|
1 MISSING PERSON, POSSIBLE VICTIM (}ﬁd
14 4
’%2”/ On 1/3/79, Detective Fond du Lac
1]\ County Sheriff's Department, Fond du Lac, Wisconsin, advised
N that his investication resarding a missing person by the
name of determined that he was last
be in Santa Rosa, California, in March,
said there was no ‘real basis to believe| ever
_the Peogles Temple Christian Church but would like
name checked against cult members who: have been
identified as a logical lead to help him resolve his case,
He also advised that dental records are available concerning
should the Bureau desire to’'check them against any
unidentified deceased members of the cult.h]
AWy I .
furnishe Sichior - 3dis a0 s EEE— l
of to assist this check: W 2471/,
yame | 2y
Sex —ia o "
Race . Hhite
__%OB
OB - o :
Height (™)
Weight
Build
Hair \
Eyes

Characteristics

15349

1- San Francisco (89-250)5(iNF6X€04ﬁA ’

B2 JAN 8 1979
2- Milwauke

B2

Bl

RK:hah e
(5) ON ‘
g FEB 1319 _
: Buy.$.S. Bavings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FB1/00J

® pureau BEG1s W 75T |
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MI 89-120

" et ‘\‘\}

Social Security #
Drivers License

Father

bé
b7cC
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| ™ - B I

B
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M AMEMBASSY GECRGETOWN &S@

10 SECSTATE/WASHDC PRIORIT INFORYATION CONTALNE
: xmx{' smcmw;m

INFO AMEMBASSY MOSCO R RN LU qgj;

/ | ~
|« UNCLAS GEORGETOWN @‘ﬁ m A
/;,‘f \
£.0. 12865: NA ? /D 7L _ /638
. REC-12 --........._
TAGS: SOPN, GY
SUBJ : MEDIA COVERAGE OF PEOPLE'S TEMPLE DELIVERY OF
CASK TO SOVIET EMBASSY -,

Y

Ly ,
'

- 1 JAN 5 1979

L] »

; , B
/REF: GEORGETOWN 4524 (NOTAL)

1, BOTH GOVERNMENT -OWNED DAILY. NEWSPAPERS, THE EVENING "CITIZEW"
AYD THE MORNING "CHRONICLE," CARRIED SHORT ARTICLES ON JAN 2

' AND JAN 3, RESPECTIVELY, ON THE DELIVERY OF CASH, TAPES AND
DOCUMENTS FROM THE PEOPLE'S TEWPLE TO THE SOVIET EWBASSY IN

bBJAN:, 1979




o

St ]
1 i | "
3, THE IRTICLES, QUOTING A "GUYANA GOVERNYEWT OFFICIAL," y
" STATE THAT THE CASH CONSISTED OF GS87,300, AID TVO UdS. DOLLARS.
. THE CONTENTS OF THE DOCUNENTS AND TAPES WAS NOT FIRTHER
SPECIFIED, THE "CITIZEN" REPORTS THAT THE CASH AND OTHER
MATERIAL WAS HAIDED OVER T0 THE GOVERIMENT OF GUYANA (GOG)
FGREIGN MINISTRY BY THE SOVIETS ON DEC & AND, ACCORDING 10
THE SOVIET EMBASSY, HAD BEEN DELIVERED T0 THE EMBASSY ON
NOU 18 BY AN UNNAMED FEMALE MENBER OF THE TEWPLE.

>

&

3. THE GOVERMIENT-OWNED RADIO OF JAN 2 STATED THAT THE
MATERIAL H&D BEEYN DELIVERED TO THE FOREIGN MINISTRY 0N
UNCLASSIFIED




,' ;‘.&Aw . | ', |
" 'UKCLASSIFIED .

PAGE 92 GECRGE 22230 0412372

DEC 8 BY AN UNNAMED MEMBER OF THE PEOPLE'S TENPLE WHO

IS STILL 1N GUYANA,
DWYER
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. Remarks: (-

N

b6
By - l - Mr. Devine »ic
4etcin LABORATORY vl 1l - Mr. Hodge
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION  , _ jo' 20—
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 Rm. 1B0
To: SAC, Baltimore (89-173) January 4, 1979 © g:'i;sz‘_—l

From: Director, FBI

FBI FILE NO. 89-4286

g, LAB.NO. 81206024 D/S/E IH NM
i Ve H .‘ - N SH
' ':r,~ L ““0[ NAK

Examination requested by: Baltimore
Reference: Jetter dated December l&, 1978

Examination requested: ~ Document - Tape Enhancement -~ Firearms

San Prancisco as office of origin should advise the
Laboratory Division as to the final disposition that should be
made of the submitted material. C4)

Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report) ‘b‘
2 - San Prancisco (89-250) Enclosures (2) (2 Lab report)

MAILED 11
JAN O 1979
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T - ; REPORT * .
@ ‘ " of the “ "

kN

U;—-m::: -
Su3ie. LABORATORY oo
FEDERAL BUREAU: OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

o SAC, Baltimore (89-173) January 4, 1979

\ ‘ FBI FILE NO. 89-4286
ALLIHM&EM@TQNOO ’

Ret  RYMUR

Specimens received December 5, 1978

Miscellaneous pieces of paper bearing typéwriting, handwritin

m\@@ﬁ"gqyggg‘?&m Z xaB.No. 81206024 D/S/E IH NM

SH

& (w.

and/or hand printing obtained from the following bodies:
BODY NUMBER BODY NUMBER -BODY NUMBER
91 37 H 82 F
55 F 27 D 84 1
56 ¥ " 2'F NO TAG
1D 74 B NO TAG
‘64 H 54 1 18 P
39 I 62 H 78 B
81 @ 94 A "46'B
105 ¥ . o3 F ‘h‘.E
71 D 14 A 15.¢
51 @G 1> 46 A
'Page 1 (over)

FMD:algh
(9) 2}
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Additional:items obtained from bodies at Dover,
further descrided as Ibllowa:<34)

i

BODY NUMBER :

N O
W e

W Owu
& 0w

66 ¢ . .

Result of e:&aminatiom \\4)

The Ampex C 60 magnetic tape cassette identified

a8 having been found én body
due to the body residues wi

. 1 ring "Jostens"

Delaware, and

Ampex 60 min. Cassette
three rolls 35 rm filnm

eight bullets 25 éuage ’
1 bullet 22 cals

ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION . - ,\

l,ring | L

class ring ’

two bullets 7.

1 hand cuff set 4 |
1 class ring from "Ramona Convent"

five bullets 38 spec.
1 knife and carring case
1 additional knife

~t1~fteén 12 gauge‘shotgun shells (M '
2 mm -

five 12 gauge shotgun shells
47 bullets 30 calib,

. two 1aéther cases :
one ammunition clip (loaded)

31 I was found to be unplayable

thin the cassette housing and on-

the tape surface.
housing and cleaned with isopropyl alechol.

The magnetic tape was removed from the

The tape 'was then

Placed in a Maxell C 46 cassette housing.

v

' Page 3

| C (over)
81206024 D IH A




One copy of the cassabte was made on a five inch
reel of magnetic tape recorded at 3 3/4 inches per second in
& full-track configuration. Review of the cassette revealed

~ approximately fifteen ninutes of music on one side of the
cassette. The other side revealed no speech 1nfbrmation.(14)

Two photographic prints of the paper items described
above; two photographic contact prints of the three rolls of
film describaed above and the copy of the tape cassette are

- being furnished to San Prancisco under sseparate cover. The .
submitted material is currently retained at FBIHQ.. You will
be advised separately of any significant information developed
from examination of the submitted ammunitionK1A) : ;

i

Page A , ‘ : L
81205023 D IH : o " v
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. . Dep. AD lov. e
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. D
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.

Crim. lav,
Memorandum —

Loborotory e

Legal Couts

TO  * Mr. Moore DATE: 12/10/78 e
(7 111 A—
_ %l - Mr. Adams T
FROM = 3. 0. Ingra t@ @ 1 - Mr. Moorxe Public A, O, —
S 0\9 1 - Mr. Ingram vt 7
g ‘1 \,‘5 1 - Mr. Gow 06
SUBJEGTRYMUR Q@O " P 1-Me [ ] 4 b7C
~ SR o
%Q) Q“ r- en 2 [~ ™
ab

DAILY SUMMARY, CIA]

Disposition of Federal Warrants Previously Issued(}

The complaint and warrant charging eight PT me%bers
with conspiracy to murder Congressman Ryan were unsealed on
12/8/78, and the warrant was dismissed in. view of the fact
that all eight pexsons chargea have been confirmed as de

The following is an Ltemlzatlon of lnformatlon &4
developed to date which would have substantiated facts contalned
in the criminal complaint £iled above-tue

| |present at Port Kaituma
Airstrip during the shooting, identified the following
individuals as per Obseiﬁﬁd by hin actively involwves
sl

in
uchette,

“th ooting: Bo ice, To ice,, Jo 1lson, Albert

\(

,eb?t;?‘ Roph\James, Eddx}@renshaw, exaBreldenbach, and RorjZally. Cﬂé
LI e

Lj"% | | |Edlth Parks, and

| a1l temple defectors present at Port Kaituma
Airstrip shooting: identified Tom che, Albert Touchette, and
Joe Wilson as active participants in & ing. This
information obtained second hand from
[ [present at Port Kaituma. The pbove

individuals are bei rviewed by Bu au Agents. ) e,
t§g gedkrvieued by %{ L—/5 4;’0
Vernon 80sney, cgié%rned reléat zve pr sen at Port
Kaituma shooting, identified Joe Wilson, Bob Kice, and Tom Kice
as active participants in the shooting. 1In addition, Gosney
advised that he :observed three or four others personally inyeived
but was not able to provide their identity. A‘ggggpgxaph 1
lineup will be shoWn‘Gosney.(yJ 19
! 5 '\

preSbnt at Port,
Kaituma shooting, xdentiiied Ronnx James. as being pressnt™on
the tractor transporting attackers to the airstri \\\

\

Y DES/caw (8) CONTINUED =~ OVER
s T 1'&979 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan ro1/00s

]
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Memorandum ‘to Mr. Moore ‘ :
RE: RYMUR ‘

.present at
'Port Kaituma Airstrip shooting, observed.:ten unknown individuals
on a ‘flatbed trailer who subsequently were actively involved

in the shooting here undexr investigation. A photographic lineup
will ‘be shown ! '

| | and member of
Congressman Leo Ryan's party present at Port ‘Kaituma shooting,
advised that the driver (1dent1ty unknown to him) of the ‘truck

transportzng the Congressman's party to Port Kaituma Airstrip ‘b6;
was also: present on the tractor subsequently transporting b7C
attackers. A photographic lineup will ‘be shownli,u) _ ’

In addition to these details which have been furnished.
.San Francisco, additional .eye witnesses are in the process of -
being' interviewed and it is-‘anticipated their statements will
corrxoborate- information furnished to date. These individuals
are | Richard Dwyex, U. S.

_Stafe Department;] |

N
Additional interviews will be conducted by
San Francisco of these individuals when the original FD-302s
have been (eceived~so as not to duplicate investigation

conducted. 14,'

In addition to these interxviews, NBC News is in
possession - of 12 hours of television taping of the PT visit
by Ryan which includes footage of the attack on Ryan's party
.at the Port Kaituma.Airstrip. The FBI is :in the process of
obtaining a copy of that film footage.Qk)

Federal Grand Jury at San Francisco, California qu

The ‘Feéderal Grand Jury for the Northern District of
Ccalifornia began hearing testimony .in this matter on 12/8/78.

b3

\\!‘)




-Memorandum to Mr. Mooxe
RE: 'RYMUR

b3

w)

Tape Recording of the Final Hour at. Jonestown (M)

The Saturday, 12/9/78, "Washington. Post" carried a.
‘front page .headline story revealing the - contents of a tape
recording made by ‘the Jonestown communlty during the
admlnlsterlng of cyanide. ‘A review of -the article as compared
‘with the actual tape shows that the "Washington Post™ article
is essentially -accurate. FBIHQ' received a copy of the original
tape from the American Embassy in Georgetown,'Guyana,'and a
‘transcript is being prepared. The original tape is in. the
personal custody of FBI representatives at the American Embassy
in Georgetown, Guyana, however, U. S. Ambassador Burke has not.
allowed the tape to.be removed from the Embassy ‘A)

The State ‘Department requested that they be provided
a copy of the transcript of the tape on 12/9/78. This request
was declined rat this time due to the fact that ‘the transcript
is in an incompléete, unverified form. Per instructions :of the
.Department, a' transcript:when verified as accurate will be made
available to the State Department.

¥

Ihvestigation Conducted,in‘Guyana'QfA)

H

‘On 12/10/78, ‘Legat Robert Oglesbyr1:e..'1.e.nhnn:i.x:a;.‘r.l:z____I ,
contacted FBIHQ Command .Post Coordinator SA b6
at ‘'which time SA Oglesby advised -that the FBI technicians in bic
.Guyana‘ had created an-extremely favorable dmpression upon the
‘Government of Guyana ‘and had developed' a highly amicable and
trusting relationship with the Guyana police. 0Oglesby stated
‘that it appears ‘that the .results of the favorable.relatzonsth
developed will be that all documents, both in the possession
of the American 'Embassy and the Government of Guyana, will be
released to the FBI for duplication and analysis at: FBIHQ\\\

L,

’ 3




Memorandum to Mr. Moorxe
RE: RYMUR

It is presumed, however, that the Government of Guyana will
request copies of most, if not all, documents be furnished to

them.\ul

SA Oglesby also stated that it is likely that perhaps
35 Americans will be detained in Guyana :for an extended period
of time as material witnesses to:ongoing criminal proceedings
in that country. -Accordingly, the Government of Guyana may
allow the FBI -to interview these individuals in. Guyana. In
this eventuality consideration will be given -to sending SA
personnel from San Francisco, New York, and FBIHQ to Guyana
to conduct these interviews inasmuch as the Agents in Guyana
‘have not had the benefit of an overall view of the investigation
conducted to date. Legat Ogleésby is in full concurrence with
this plan of action. l'ul
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARYMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dirs! :
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Memorandum o
‘ Intell, o
el 2 oore O —
"“TO :Mr. Moore YN . 1 —= Mr. Ingram  DATE: 12/11/78 Plon. 8 tasp. meeuen
: -~ 1 -~ Mr. Gow Rec. Mgt e
e 1 - Mr- Tecﬁ S:rvs —

FROM :’JV_ Q. W\W l ' — vblic i Se

o 'Ingran\ \ ’ 1 Mr. Nicho %MTI ‘F“ ..m-"r.:.'pﬁ:: R:“___

7 - N..L 11“ S z Director's Sec'y vann ‘
. SUBJEGTTRYMUR n:m"»} b6
b7C

¥

Attached are coples :of passport applications and

copies of pages from.actual passports of members of Peoples
Temple in Guyana, provided by Special
‘ Consular Services, .Bureau of Consular Affairs, Department of
gk"State,,to Liaison .Officex | on 12/7/78.
Enclosures
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RECT? G JAN 5 1979

21\979 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan r81/003
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Director’s Sec'y 1
Fti  BROOKLYN- QUEENS (89-495)

T0 DIRECTOR A 89-4286) IMMEDIATE §6
MIAMI IMMEDIATE <

SAN FRANCISCO (89-258) (UPA=EBiHQ) IMMEDIATE

SAN JUAK  (VIA FBINQ)  IMMEDIATE
BT H‘»Wm 503 ‘:YA"(";I;DM FJM/ \
UNCLAS/EFTO . V%m;:!iw‘;i&ﬂ A
? A &
; n ﬂmv“ y

RE MIAMI TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DECEMBER 11, 1978,
FOR INFORMATION OF SAN JUAN, BRITISH

, WEST INDIES AIRLINES (BWIA), IS A HAM RADIO OPERATOR, WHO
MAY HAVE MONITORED PEOPLE'S TEMPLE (PT) BROADCASTS AN RESIDE

SN BRITISH VEST INDIES. W x® JG. Y2 Elam=to _i&*

ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT NEGATIVE AT JQHNAR. 5 1979

KENNEDY AIRPORT, TO ARRIVE BWIA FLIGHT NUMBER_BY..425em= ===="
PIARCO, PORT-AU-SPAIN, TRINIDAD, 3388 PM EASTERN STANDARD TINME,

&

rmm 10: '
‘&' = 1979
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PAGETWO  UNCLAS/EFTO
LEAD\:') |
AN JUAN

AT PORT-AU-SPAIN, TRINIDAD. WILL ARRANGE TO INTERVIEW

BW IA 'REGARDING ANY PT BROADCASTS HE MAY HAVE
- MONITORED, m’

BT
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PAGE 21 GEORGE 94242 1313442 A |
Troinina
ACTION ARA=15 Pt Alfs A
Te'ephnag Puy, ™
\D?rgcoror's Secly T
sl Fp 0CT-91 1S0-98 SCS-26 CA-B1 H-82 L-03 HA-85
{ FBIE-92 JUSE- aa SY-05 SYE-g20 /038 W
’ cicasnnnneec MWl 120795 1313492 /50 é
)N'u /! ALIVINFORUATION l,CﬂHI‘!BL *
P 131240z DEC 78 / asn:,v uvcu.as.x W

bé Per FBIes..,

‘M AMEMBASSY GE;P?ETOWN
C b7C

TO SECSTATE WASHPC PRIORITY 8434

FUEDEBALr QOVESNYENE
x o
UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 4242 Leo {&Ka,,.g
e
E.O. 120658 WA weeis X7-YA8E — /543

TAGSs CARR, PGOV, GY (BEIKMAN, CHARLES) (PEOPLE'S TEMPLE)

SUBJECT ¢ W/W ARRESTS$ CHARLES EDWARD BEIKMAN. p—— |
11 JAN 5 1979

w”

REF ¢ GEORGETOWN 4188

foys
Lo PRELINI NARY HEARING INTO THE ALLEGED MURDERS OF LINDA
SHARON HARRIS (AXA SHARON AMOS) AND HER THREE CHILDREN WAS
N
RESAGED YESTERDAY (DEC 11), SESSION SCHEDULED FOR DEC 9 WaAS

CANCELLED BY: NAGISTRATE CHRISTIAN AS® DEFENSE COUNSEL FAILED

?tﬁ#’éh SR

L
Ak
ruﬁ"""-_—ﬂ!




| /7’25“*Ar THE START O FSTERDAY'S;HEARING,fCHRIS' N'READ TO

©THE COVRT THE sscr?!! OF GUYANESE LAW nzsrnxcr!!ﬁ PUBLICATION .
O THE PROCEEDINGS OF PRELIMINARY INQUIRIES UMDER. THE

CRIMINAL LAV ACT, ‘FOR THE DEPARTNENT'S INFORMATION, IT IS
AGAINST -GUYANESE LAW ;6'PUBLISH FOR PUBLIC CONSUMPTION ANY
DETAILS OF A PRELIMINARY HEARING EXCEPT FOR " (A) THE NAMES,
ADDRESSES, AND ‘OCCUPATION OF THE ACCUSED PERSON.AND WITNESSES:
B) A CONCISE STATEMENT OF THE CHARGE AMD THE DEFENCE IN :
SUPPORT OF WHICH EVIDENCE HAS 'BEEN GIVEN; (C) SUBMISSION ON ‘
ANY POINT OF LAW ARISING IN THE COURSE OF THE INQUIRY AND THE
DECISION OF THE MAGISTRATE THEREON. .4" EXCEPT/AS OTHERWISE
DIRECTED BY THE MAGISTRATE., CHRISTIAN SAID HE WAS READING THE

SECTION OF THE LAW MERELY FOR' INFORMATION, AN NOT BECAUSE OF ANY
‘VIOLATION OF THE LAW BY MEDIA REPRESENTATIVES,

UNCLASSIFIED
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PAGE 02 GEORGE 04242 131344

3, TWO NEW WITNESSES WERE CALLED UPON TO TESTIFY YESTERDAY,

INCLUDING STEPHAN JONES, THE SON OF THE LATE REV, JIM JONES,

4, THE HEARING 1S SCHEDULED TO RESUME DEC 15,
BURKE
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AN 1 - Mr.
<uk? . LABORATORY _ a - 1 - Mr.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ! - RYMUK; command
| { WASHINGTON, D, C. 20535 >
A\ To:
9} SAC, San Francisce Deosmbex 13, 1970
X !
From: Director, FBI
FBI FILE NO. "_ ‘2"

@ | ' | 4 LAB. NO, $1207078-0 UV/8H

Examination requested by:

Crininal Investigative Division

Reference:

Examination requested: W AUBA’L 741JA{\[ $/S ( /M/

Remarks:

k’ 2 }; l/ @C ‘/Z M@QTM/WMW« £
I “‘})‘ o ¢ five u/z

<o \,)/(\h amigf» pine: 5~g,$
— QM/ O weff 12, s

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
TELETYPE UNIT [}

FBI/DOJ ‘



To:

Re:

e et P

. REPORT
of the

L
U;—-c::: 1
wemdZmie LABORATORY i b

FEQERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
_WASHINGTON, D.-C. 20535

SAC, San Prancisco x " December 13, 1978

l! y FBI FILE NO. 89 4286 /57331
\\\ul‘tb wqq dzé.,? M_uzwms-s uv/sSH

Specimens received ﬁ Dacember 7, 19 ared
2 from Guyana b m7c

Qcd2 Dirsct copy of "Last Hour® tape : _ (QA

Result of examination:

0042 Attached harewith is the transcription of

This specimen is being xetained at PBIHQ. P. ,73

Ab m\"

FBi/00J -
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12-12-78 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
hrow' * UNITED sf{fms DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

A
3
L

aboratory Work Sheet

!
W

! +

To: Legat, Caracas

| ﬁ'. FBI FILE NO. 89-4286 /?-?J i "
| : \& cotmm@ 81207075-G: UV u“‘

1 LAB. NO.
1 \ Sl% 'ﬁ‘_,

‘ 1“
Re:  RYMUR A&A‘@g‘\ 8 71% YOUR NO.
| nATEY f“ \
¢ Exanination by: [
Examjnation requested by: Légat : Caracas
Reference: W‘} ! |
Examination requested: Cryptanglys:._s ‘ ;
Specimens received: December 7, 1978, personally delivered from
Guyana by
,Qc42 Direct copy of "Last Hour" tape
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! ! Dep. AD Adm. v
Dep. AD Inv, e

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Durs:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs. e

Crim. bV, e

Memorandum e —

Legal Covn: pmman

TO * Mr . Hez n 1 - Mr. Herndon 'DATE® Pon & ooy
" 1 - Mr. Silas December 19, 1978 Re. Mgt s,
W l - Mrx. TG::I“}"Servs.M
FROM : fF. D. Silas \”v"” : 1 - Mr. Pxnuffs.om....
Te.lepbono R\
ALL INFORYATION CONTAIMED Directors Secy —-
HEREIN,1S JJNCLASSIFIZD

wrs‘\(\,k ﬁb..ar.lom&é&/.ﬂm

PURPOSE \M) |
b6
b7C

To recommend that Division 6 obtain the blood
ypes of Leo Ryan, Anne Moore and James Warren Jones
: and_forward same to the Laboratory Division, care of

CY —

DETAILS: ’b\)

‘ During the Laboratory examination of the .357 )
b Magnum Ruger revolver recovered in Jonestown, Guyana,
SAi;:::]'removed a quantity of dried material which 6;2&22%;)
preliminary analysis has proven to be blood. Since ‘this

weapon has been alleged to have been associated with Jones

and could have been used in the shooting of Ryan, Anne Moore

and Jones, the Laboratory should compare the blood types of .
; these individuals with the blood from the barrel \)t) '

RECOMMENDATION: ¢0sh¥¢ (g )

That Division 6 obtain the blood types of these

' ‘individuals. (hl
APPRO, " MM, SV, [ Lege! Coun,
T\ FROVEOS Crim Wﬂan.&lmm
“Iantor A Rec, Mant, —
O e m‘?,- Tech. S2rvs;

» ©AD A : Training T
oep, AD Iy, | = “b°%ubzicms‘fb‘ff.—

Voo §7- 4285 - 159y

1 - Mr. Moore {; S— — a——

1 - M |(Rm. 5062) %ﬂ:\\,\'ﬁ(_, & JAN S
‘\ e Semem—

ﬁ{ EEH:hmw (7)

F81/0QJ
i
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v Decenber 26, 1978
IV
i TOTAL B g
/7 /.4' /
gu[&‘_ l-ch IJ"FV’HH oA “nu«v,
Ms. Doris V_,Mxis ERCA PR n
Dx;_gs::gx% y 1A% "(9(‘0 P 0
california Department of Motor Vehicles

24T5 FIYSE Avenue

Sacramento, Callfornia 95818

B AR Tzlen - e RURRET PR

Dear Ms. Alexi

It is heartening to receive such outstanding
assistance as was the case when we called upon your Depart-
nent to check records to aid in the identification of the

Guyana suicide victims. 1‘) {:;‘ W ) 4
I wish to express my sincere gratitude to you and ]

the many dedicated employeces of your agency who voluntcexcd

to work nights and on the weckend to expedite the search

of your records. In addition, to facilitate this Burcau's
necd for copies of each licensc which was located, extra
cuployees were called to work nights to make the approximately
1,700 photographs nceded. We are indeecd appreciative of thc
outstanding assistance your Department provided in this
matter and we ask that you convey our ggggial thanks to your

employees for their helppw) R,Ecwgzg
| g
MAILED 6 Sincerely yours, 5 y L/ & /5%5’

FBI william H. %’nebster 16 nFn 28 1978

As50¢, Dit\ seecnnen Director goazoza S A @
Dep. AD Adm, ea. =
Do 4Dlv.ee 1~ Bonorable Edmund G. Brown, Jr.(A&“d“’&) éf)

Adm. Sevs... 1 = Sacramento (89-191) (detached)
Crim. 1Y, o Reurlet 12-12-78 and Bucal 12-19-78.
Heat. NOTE: Ietter recommended by SAC, Sacrahento, and CIm\Q.o?xcurrea.

:.'::.‘,'.c.,.,w Bufiles reflect nothing to preclude. ‘u :

Legal Covn wnmar Adm. S 3a! A
:Phn & tasp, Z NB:t1b/ (5) APPROVED: ﬁ?‘m.“‘t @ E— ./ 5}\6/
T;rh @rvs

Tech Servs. cummen. rfw Direstor dM

'I'un\m:,:.‘...‘.“...E \( Aseor, DI, sz'nhg
Public AHs, O, .. Dep. AD Adm. L.aboratory public AT = Q b
Telephone R, e pep AD an $é,;-—- Y

Director's $ec’y mum MAIL 300M w
ﬂﬂj’oJ (1979 M
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=36 &;:v. 3-24-77) ‘ ~ ~ : Assoc.Dir,
-, , 2 FBI : I Dep. AD Ac,
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 1 P
) Teletype () Imivediate ] TOP SECRET s ﬁ,@ .
[) Facsimile [ Priority (3 SECRET ] Jent
X Alrtel {J Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL : Labor:a;?a‘ryj*‘“—
o al Coun,
CJEFTO } oo, & s
{3 CLEAR ii Bt sarvs.
) Traelning
Date 12/29/78 ] ﬁ;kA"&ML
————————————————————————————————————————————————— TR T
\\ Director’s S’;c}/___
70 DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) '
FROM: LOUISVILLE (89-152)(Roe) NTAL
MATIOH C
sunsecAChns L R ,
SF) nATEN aﬁ e Y WA 22 I
On 12729778 | who is employed bC

/

5 @oprsyedd &%ﬁ,}@&_ Transmitted —

o

as|

i
~during which time TOUCHETTZE indicated that shetwas a membeﬂ£2£g£.

_.a picture pos;card from GUYANA which depicted the Peoples
Temple assisting the local inhabitants of that area in

Bnn;haxn_xailwazsi_ﬁxﬁanger,
Florénce,

[ furnished the

¥

Kentucky and who resides a
Kentucky, telephone number
following information (\\)

On 9/7/78, overheard a conversation on his
ham radio ‘between a female member of the Peoples Temple in
Guyana, South Americapg-and an unidentified individual in either
India or Illinois. After that conversation was concluded,
immediately contacted the same female, who identified
as TERRI TOUCHETTE, ham radio and station number
They talked for approximately four minutes

erse
WB6MID/8R3.

|

of the Peoples Temple Agricultural/Medical Project in

Guyana. The remainder of the conversation was basically

"chit chat" and no mention was made of violence or anything of
a subversive nature.

stated that TOUCHETTE subsequently sent him

d medical endeavors. Though not specifically
interpreted the postcard as a means of soliciting

agricultural a
stated

donations.tud

- .Bureau
2 - San Francisco (89-250) °
1 - Louisville

LGA/jns
(5)

2
L ]

AN 973

Per.

(Time) F81/00J

¥




-Amateur Call Book, the above mentioned number is issued
to ALBERT A. TOUCHETTE 3747 Road B, Redwood Valley, California’cu

could provide no additional pertinent information.

P N N
.l . 1
. .
- . +
' .

LS 89-152

According to| |1978 edition of the Radio be
b7C

whose ham radio call letters are

(W
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« ‘FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) | assoc. oo,
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: AP e
) Teletype ) Immediate {Z) TOP SECRET Acm. f:f" O
() Facsimile ‘() Priority ) SECRET l‘ieeﬂlt /..
C] ._.......AIRTE.L__.. C]'Routine [:] CONFIDENTIAL I' Laborg‘ory ]

{).UNCLAS EF T O Fian ?«;ﬁ*—'
. Ree, M~nt,
) UNCLAS .;gh B
(%}
Date .12 29 78 m;»Aﬂ(Mf
T T T T T T T T T e e e e e e S T S T T T ET T feerRoro . ] :i
TO: 'DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) mnamsgny__,'
FROM: SAC, LOUISVILLE (89-152) (RUC)
' ALL IHFCRIATICH rmmnm I
. HEREIN cLA$31?J
SUBJECT: A ",&, l
. éF; . ’LQT'J Yb T IR 37« 0"@) tM// b6
, b7C

};,df

!

Re Louisville teletype to the Bureau, 12/27/78(W)

On 12/21/78, MELVIN WAYNE HEDGES, 2302 Langdon
Dr1ve, Louisville, Kbntucky, telephonically advised that
the January 1979 issued of "Ham Radio Magazine' published
Greenville, New Hampshire, contained a request that all
amateur radio operators who had communicated with or monitored
Peoples Temple radio stations contact local FBI offices,
providing latter with all available tape-recordings or
transcripts of any such communications. '3‘
A
For information of the -Bureau and San Francisco, \i
the following is verbatim request contained in "Ham Radio
‘Magazine", -January 1979: (Tq 0.5

"Revelations that amateur radio was a principal
communications tool of the Peoples Temple have heightened
amateur sensitivity to abuses of ‘the bands. FBI Agents
concerned about possible violent aftermaths of the carnage in
Guyana, have been -talking to a number of amateurs who ‘had.
worked or :monitored Temple stations. The FBI would like
tapes.or ‘transcripts of any communications from those stations|
Any amateurs able'toyprovide such information should contact

o /
79- A

Ead

‘Bureau

~ San Francisco (89- 250)
1 -/Louisvxlle Ss
EVA/mmh
() W8 ““
REC"

/
5 g TS

2 \ 6 Transmitted .
1 (Number) (Tire)

S s
m JAl 21073
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LS 89-152

Ihgdigllgwinz_inxesxiﬁat;o wa, ducted by b6
Special Agent and at b7cC

Louisville, Kentucky:

On December 28, 1978, MELVIN WAYNE HEDGES,
2302 langdon Drive, louisville, Kentucky, furnished the
following information concerning amateur radio communi-
cations with Peoples Temple (PT) radio stations: )

On 2/9/78, HEDGES (WD4 AWT) established contact
with radio station WB6MNH/SR1 at 0410 Greeﬁwich,Mean Time
(GMT), utilizing radio frequency 14.332. %EDGES spoke with
MIKE (LNU) and PAULA (LNU) who claimed to be ‘transmitting
from Georgetown, Guyana, Both MIKE (LNU) and PAULA (LNU)
requested HEDGES to affect telephone patches to unrecalled
telephone numbers in California, HEDGES refused to comply
with above requests. HEDGES did not initiate radio contact with
above station, but was speaking with another foreign radio station
when MIKE (LNU) and PAULA (LNU) broke and identified themselves,
as PT. During conversation, either MIKE (LNU) or PAULA (LNU)
identified PT as an agricultural mission and repeatedly asked
for telephone patches to California telephone numbers. HEDGES
has on unrecalled occasions overheard conversations between
PT stations and California amateur radio stations, describing
conversations as "weird". HEDGES noted that PT radio operators
generally spoke in short, choppy sentences, making references
to items such as "monkey'" and "bird". 'HEDGES was of the opinion
that persons involved in the above radio transmissions may have
had previous knowledge of some type of unsophisticated code since
conversations made no sense to him., Radio transmission on
2/9/78, was ‘teiminated at 0414 GMT. Subsequent thereto, HEDGES
received QSL card which verified above radio contact. QSL card
ddentified ' MNH/8R1 as '"Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission", '
listing ‘MDAMS, P. O. Box 893, Georgetown, Guyana, South
America and containing” the following*remarks;(“,' e e

"Nice to QSO with u Mel, wld appreciate if

u cld encourage ur congressman to aid this

country, they are definatly becoming pro U,S,

and other forces are tr¥ying to pull Guyana

down, Best wishes to u and to ur family.

Tnx for the FBQSL."

Signed: '"Mike" and '"Paula" C]é“i




LS 89-152

On 2/14/78, HEDGES (WD4 AWT) communicated with
radio station WB6 MID/8R3, establishing contact 0223 GMT,
utilizing frequency 14,320, Individual identifying self
as AL requested telephone patch to California, However,
‘HEDGES ‘would not comply withsame, AL (ULNU) identified
above station as that of PT. )

Above radio contact was terminated at 0228.

Subsequent -thereto, HEDGES received OSL @ird identifying
WB6 MID as '"Peoples Temple Agricultural Mission" operated
by ALBER UCHETTE, Port Kaituma, N.W.R., Jonestown, Guyana,

South Americh, and containing the” following remarks: ) T

—ea

"Tnx for the QSL! This is a vry beautiful
country, and they are vry friendly ‘to the
U.S. But ‘they need all the help and’
encouragement ‘they can get. Best wishes
to u and to urs."

Q3 d: 1"t 1‘"
Signe A ( “‘

-
'_y("

On 3/12/78, HEDGES (WD4 AWT) again communicated
with radio station WB6 WID/S8R3 at 0249 GMT. HEDGES spoke
with SARAH (LNU), who was also associated with PT. HEDGES
does not recall any of the conversation with SARAH (LNU){MA

_ Subsequent to 3/12/78, HEDGES monitored several PT
radio transmissions but has no recollection of same. R

HEDGES has had no further contact with PT radio
stations since ~3/12/78.QM

HEDGES further advised that radio stations WB6 MID/8R1
and WB6 MID/8R3 are registered in California.{b"

HEDGES had no specific :information concerning weapons
acquisitions or shipments, firearms training, threats against
public officials, contengency plans, weapons caches, narcotics
or potential - violence associated with RYAN visit, which may have
been goined through monitoring PT radio station transmissions or
direct conversations therewith, \\h)

3




ADMINISTRATIVE :\v«.)

LS 89-152

(Reference to "monkey"'bverheard'by HEDGES during PT

Tradio transmissions could possibly relate to .PT camp mascot

ddentified by news media as chimpanzee who was shot during
mass suicide at Gewrgetown, Guyana.,) v4|

el

Louisville indices re PAULA ADAMS and ALBERT
TOUCHETTE unidentifiable; however, PAULA ADAMS possibly
ddentical ‘to PAULA JEAN ADAMS, W/F, DOB 1/3/49, previously
ddentified by San Francisco, as PT member as result of :
captioned investigation. (ou )

San Francisco should consider identification of

ALBERT TOUCHETTE and set appropriate lead for dnterview in

accordance’ with current -instructions governing investigation
of captioned matter. :
(M)

4%
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'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED, STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst, Dirsy
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm, Servs. omnenn

Crim. 1AV, s

Memorandum 1o s

‘ 1 - Mr. Moore tntoH
' 1 = Mr. Ingram W
TO : Mr. MQore\N\W/ | ' DATE: 12/29/78 Plom, & toopr e
l - Mr. Gow . Rec. MgNY. s
Ta‘ ﬂ r. Tech, Servs, i

FROM : J. O. ngran@ §0 szg %ﬂ‘)\&'b\\
\l

Tr0INING pceomssionis
Mr. & Public Affs, OH. s
, ““ \ 1!‘/
|

:Telephone RM. s
e ):35 $€C"Y smman
PURPOSE: To advise that two samples of the poison laced / ‘
Kool-Aid from Jonestown, Guyana, ‘have been delivered to /
“(Walter ‘Reed Hospital, Washington, D. C., for chemical
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DETAILS: On 12/29/78, two samples of the poison laced

KooI-Ald drink taken by Peoples Teniple (PT) members at

Jonestown, Guyana, were received at FBIHQ. These samples
were in a crate of tape recordings sent by Assistant
‘Legat Dwight Garretson, from Georgetown, Guyana. In

accoxdance with prior '‘arrangements between the 0
Department of Justice, Department of ‘State, and FBIHQ, as -

set forth in J. O. Ingram memorandum to Mr. Moore, dated
12/27/78, these samples of Kool-Aid were to be furnished :to
Colonel Cowins, Walter Reed Hospital, Washington, D. C.,

for chemical analysis. On 12/29/78, Special Agents from
WFO picked up four crates of tape recoxrdings at National
Airport and delivered them to FBIHQ. These crates ‘had
been forwarded by the Brooklyn Queens Metropolitan Resident . x
Agency enroute from’ Georgetown, Guyana. Enclosed in one
of the crates were, two samples of the Kooi-Axd drink. The
appropriate crate was opened by-a. représentative from the -
Technical Services Division, 'and the 'Kool-Aid samples 'were
,given. to the WFO Agents to deliver to Colonel Cowins.
' Promptly ‘thereafter the WFO Agents delivered the samples to
Colonel William (Ray)  Cowins, Room 1106, Building 54, Ramsey
Complex, Walter Reed Hospital, Washxngton, D. C., Telephoneyé;jyig’

'576-2909. K\n) - =3 5/5 (/ Q
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Memo Ingram to Mr. Moore
Re: RYMUR ,

It is ‘understood that Dr. Cowins had previously
requested these samples "for assistance in determining ‘the cause
of death of PT members for whom autopsies had been authorized. «¢

o
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ON DECEMBER 29, 1978, GEORGE BERTIS, HOUSE COMMITTEE
ON INTERNAT IONAL RELATIONS INVESTIGATOR, ADVISED HE AND

TWO ASSOCIATES, IB0 SPALATIN AND TOM SMEETON, WOULD |

ARR IVE AT SAN FRANC ISCO ON JANUARY 3, 1979, THEY HAVE y
OFFICE SPACE IN ROOM 1048, FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING pe
CIN WHICH FBI IS HOUSED) AND WILL USE THIS AS A BASE FRom (niln
WHICH TO CONDUCT THEIR mvssnsanou(‘u)

BERTIS ADVISED HE HAS A LETTER FROM ROBERT KEUCH,
UOJ, WHICK ALLOVS FBI TO COOPERATE VITH HIM. HE HAS
REQUESTED A MEETING WICH ASAC LAWLER ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 4, \,e\

\

1979, AT 9:38 A.M., TO DISCUSS THE RYAN ASSASSINATION

IN GENERAL.[W } !
v e 79~ YeX 1A —!
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i AGE TWO |
REQUEST OF THE BUREA

CONTENTS OF THE LETTER GIVEN BY KIM TO ssar:s{u) |
UNRELATED, SAN FRANCISCO DESIRES A COPY OF JO NES®

AUTOP SY. V}
BT
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T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
EW YORK (89-495) (P) (BQ-4)

P ReWFOtel to Bu, 12/19/78, requesting NYO contact United
4/,States Labor Party regarding information developed on "Angels“\

!
& Enclosed for San Francisco is_.one copy oﬁ%’iecutive (
1 Intelligence Review magazine, 12/5-11/78 issue.” Also

enclosed is one copy of threeyllew Solidarity newspaper articles,
dated 12/8/78, 12/12/78, and 27 (3’5

Enclosed for information of Bureau is one copy of
pertinent sections of the magazine and one copy of the three..

newspaper artic]e§(39 Q;?L?go

Enclosures\voluntarily furnished by
United States Labor Party, New York City,
. concerned that United States Labor Party
officials may be on P.T. "hit.list“{fﬁ)

Although most of the information appears to be a
recapitulation of previously publicized material, it was accepted
because it has personal information on members of the "Angels™
and criticizes the investigation of federal law enforcement
authorities. Because NYO not privy to entire investigation,
this information is being forwarded to San Francisco and the
Bureau for consideration of its investigative value.Ck\
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| - +0fficials of United States Labor Party would like

to testify before Federal Grand Jury hearing ‘testimony on, - . ..
captionéd case and anxious to.appear before any Congressional = .
committees investigating P.T. and cu1tslin‘genera11ud |

| did not have any additional unpublished = “‘
informatTon that would assist in captioned investigation. be . - .

. . i b7C
) E . i + . . - i '
s ' . s
. . i .
' [ ) ,
[ . : .
. . ‘ . ' ! P
' i Ve - . . e
b
+ i T
¢ ;
: )
t
i
i i
3
i
¥
i
1 . !
3 te t
1 '
[ X
t
[
1 k|
3 SR
“
H
Is
§
i
i
H
t LY
i
i kN
t ’ ¢
t
4
¢ i
-2- 4
i I E .
‘ 4
: 1
L '
i
; R
1
t




Y o .
Fp-3idy. 5-22.78) . I ~2
sy A L < . FBI S i
S anentT VA RECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i
) Teletype () Immediate T TOP SECRET :
(7] Facsimile () Priority ) SECRET !
X) —-ALRTEL ] Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL !
" CJUNCLAS EFTO |
[T) UNCLAS y
Dat 1/2/79 E
A
o ATT. RUMUR COMMAND BOST) ok I‘mf*"%ﬁ;co‘ml‘m
NATE ILL( B‘S’f‘};‘ém ‘”’MJN‘
Z% FROM: SAC, BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (P)

‘ReNYairtel to the Bureau and San Francisco, dated
12/12/78\\4’

Enclosed for the Bureau is one color photograph of .
32 individuals. Q:, (,f TN,
e

.*“

Enclosed for San Francisco are four color photo;faphs )
of 32 individuals.&\“ )

The following individuals were photographed upon their
arrival at JFK Airport, Queens, NY, on 12/2/78 and 12/3/78 :(“'

EDITH PARKS
LEFLORA TOWNES . \
ANDREA YVETTE WALKER T
SANDRA EVANS REC-129

YOLANDA DENISE MITCHELL ?9 _t/! w 7L 15 51

RUBY .NEAL JOHNSON
SONYA EVANS £
SHIRELLE EVANS }/ M | YRy
JULIUS EVANS Q/r (}(/ .

SHARLA EVANS

DAWN -FRANCINE‘)G 2 4, ) P o i
@ Bureau (Enc. 34)@ Al e
- San Francisco (Enc. 136) ;
1 - New York (BQMRA) !
")

| DCC:rmk A
s ' )

Approved: i Transmitted Per e }

(Number) (Time) FBI/DOJ

sglawceters’e oo g
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: LESLIE WILSON
; : - DIANE LOUIE ROZYNKO:
VERSIE LEE PERKINS .
BEATRICE ALTHIA ORSOT GRUBBS

The follow;ng 1nd1v;dua1s wer

arr;val at JFK Airport, on 12/6/78

Lo - MICHAEL ANGELO SIMON
. . THOMAS CHARLES BEIKMAN
. TIMOTHY GLEN JONES
'GUY EDGAR MITCHELL
, PAUL MICHAEL MC CANN -
. CHUCK ROBERT KERRKENDALL
‘CLIFFORD ALLEN GIEG - ,
- PRESTON LEE WADE L
WALTER LEE WILLIAMS
JOHN RAPHAEL COBB (Wlﬁh hat)

(v

JOHN RAPHAEL CQBB (w1th hat and sunglasses) :

; JOHN RAPHAEL COBB
o CLEVELAND ‘NEWELL
BURRELL WILSON . o
-JAMES WARREN JONES, JR. .
AARON "ARTHUR HENDRICKS
‘LAURA REID JOHNSTON ‘
MARK NATHAN CORDELL
ROBERT HOMER‘STROUD :

on 12/29/78, three copzes of each of ;the above photo-
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e photographed on thelr .
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graphs wexe, furnlshed to US Secret, Service, NY, NY.“A,

ARMED AND'DANGEROUS.!

SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.
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' gu_aascr:’i RYMUR )

ReNYtelcall to SF, 1/2/79( u)

Enclosed for San Francisco are original and for the
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member of the Peoples
Temple (PT1], Jonestown, Guyana, was interviewed at
John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA), Hangar -
17, Queens, New York (NY). was advised of the

Oa'te of trans¢ription 1_2[_28/ 78

official idengities of the IMTTTrViewing agents and the nature

of the i i lted States Secret Service Agent
! was also present during the interview.
provided the following information regarding the

PT and the Jonestown facility: (F&)

’ [::::::]aavised that he first he
JONES in about Februarv of 1968. while
| in 7 Iifornia.

€ time was preaching about humanitarian work
and how they were helping vast amounts of people in

California. He,&;a;ed_xbaxjhe and his family had just
broken away from church and:fff:fﬁ:anitarian

work appealed to both he and his wife, | They
then started to attend some of the meetings the Rev.
JONES held and they joined the PT. He advised that he
was doing well financia i i

AE was also doing some | [work on the side.(Lq

He advised that there was no initiation rites
involved in joing the PT, but soon after joining the PT,
they were asked, by JONES, to take into their home other
members of the PT, which they complied with. The PT also
asked for 15 percent of their wages, which soon graduated
to 25 percent. After approximately two or three months in
the PT, he became disenchanted with them and.discussed
leaving the PT with his wife. During his brief involvement
with the PT, his wife, became very involved with
their work and admired . When he told his wife about
his plans on leaving the PT, his wife became enraged
and asked for a divorce. Rev. JONES immediately became
involved and took the side of his wife and JONES becamel\“

12/21/78 Queens, NY BQ 89-495

ad File »

investigation on

by

(RIR:xYV 12/28/78

A -—
ﬁ o ﬁ’ (/2 fé ,/Dabted:it%_

This document contains neither recommendations ngr conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Ioaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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unavailable for him to consult. Because of Rev.

JONES' position he (JONES) was able to come into contact
with mapy influential people, which could cause him

to lose the divorce proceedings and eventual
possession .of the :kids. Faced with the realization

of living without his kids, he decided to rejoin the
PT,(}&[

- In the later part of 1968, Rev. JONES started
to build a church in Redwood Valley, which was to be
the eventual site of the PT. The building of the church
was finally com A i i AL
the PT was

[He Sstated that he had volunteered

for the job, because he would then have a legitimate
excuse to miss the daily meetings of the PT. Because
of his involvement with the PT, he had a falling out
with his father, with the, split up of their business

“'being the final'outcome;(

It was in about 1970 that[

was put in charge of
explained that he did Hot trus
to watch over him. This ‘made hi
disgusted with JONES, .because

~-Rev. JONES. JONES
and. wanted someone
even more
tentimes would

have to spend the whole night watching| |
was| |foxr the Masonite Company. /Y]

Some time in 1971, he went to work for the
Masonite Company, but had to have the approval of the
PT before making such a change. He stated that
JONES most probably got -him the job with Masonite, just
as he had gotten the other 50 or so members of the PT
jobs there. He stated he does not know who owned the
company, but whoever did, must have been connected
with ‘the PT. JONES was always preaching about the new

(
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frontier (Guyana) and' in about February, 1974, .

JONES announced that the first settlers would be leaving
for Guyana. He stated that the announcement was made
at one of the meetings and JONES' asked for a volunteer
to supervise ‘the move. CHARLES TOUCHETTE volunteered
for the job and was immediately approved by .JONES

‘and’ the other PT members. JONES approached him

and asked whether he would like to go to Guyana

part of the initial settlers. The idea of startina

a new town appealed ‘to hi i since his wife,| |
was now involved wit it seemed a logical
choice. He got the impression from JONES that his
family would most likely be. down to Guvan ithi

a year or so. He then drove

from California to Miami, where he took a shrimp boat
from Miami to Guyana. He stated the name of the boat
was the "Cudjo" and a total of 16 people went. Included
in the group was CHARLES and JOYCE TOUCHETTE and their
children MICHAEL, ALBERT, and MICHELLE, JERRY LIVINGSTON,
"CHUCK BEIRMAN, ARCHIE IJAMES and his wife, TIM SWEENY,
and .JACK BARON. :He stated that he does not recall the
rest of the people that made the trip. Upon arriving

in Guyana, they were greeted by GENE CHAYKIN, who was

a counselor for the PT and PAULA. ADAMS, who was the
financial manager.( v)

k JOYCE TOUCHETTE took charge of the assigning.
of jobs, 'along with overseeing all of the PT members
in Guyana. CHARLES TOUCHETTE was busy with procuring
supplies and equipment, which took up most of his time.

He stated he was put in charqge ofl

There
, €S 1n Guyana, one .-of which was never to criticize
the 'settlement when writing back to the States and all letters
'being sent back to the States were to be read and mailed
by JOYCE TOUCHETTE. He stated he wrote daily to his children,

()
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but none of the letters were ever sent and in over

the two or .so years he was in Guyana before his children
arrived, he only received about six or so letters from
them. He stated ‘that his kids wrote daily, but he never
received their letters. Upon arriving in Guyana,

JOYCE TOUCHETTE took all of their passports for so
called safekeeping./Y '

The amount 02 the settlement increased daily
and by late 1974, there was about 50 or so members
who moved into the Jonestown settlement. TIM SWEENY,
who was the brother of JOYCE TOUCHETTE and CHARLES
TOUCHETTE made sure that everyone did their work. They
accomplished this by instilling fear in everyone's N
mind and if that did not work, by :the use of force. 1In
late 1976, Rev. JONES arrived at Jonestown and by January,

L ‘ im ' - in_the development.
and JONES

called him aside and said that he (JONES) was going ]
to give him another wife. He stated that JONES performed
the ceremony and |became his wife and he had
nothing to sav about jt., He stated that fhiq'was_dTne to

him
| .Duﬁzng:njgzggag in_Jonestown. his. dnFies
change rom

[ADOUT SIX MONENnsS ago,; 1t
looked like the crop was not going to make it and
the rules became more rigid and the meetings became
more freq_uent( U

] When questioned about whether having made any
oral or written statements while in the PT, he stated
that JONES oftentimes would request that at the end of
meetings that everyone draft up a written confession admitting
(¥

4
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guilt in some sort of criminal offense. He stated
that JONES would request that the members fabricate
some sort of story concerning a murder or rape or
something to that degree and sign their name to it.
He stated that these statements were collected at
the end of each meeting by JONES and most probably
held for use if and when someone decided to leave
the PT. Most of this was done during their stay in
California.lj&

When questioned about political ties that
JONES might have had, he stated that JONES demanded
that PT members send postcards and make telephone
calls to various politicians in order to influence
them in legislation favorable to the PT. As regards
to DI MALLEY, he stated that DI MALLEY came to Jonestown
once and was greeted by Rev. JONES in a very friendly
manner. He stated that he believed that DI MALLEY
and JONES were friendly for a long period of time./#)

When asked to comment about other specific
areas, his replies to them are broken down according
to captioned topics :/ u)

Security (?U

JONES was very afraid that people were trying
to kill him and consequently surrounded himself with
the most trustworthy members of the PT. His sons,
STEVE and JIMMY,4along with LEE INGRAM, MIKE TOUCHETTE,
and JOHN BROWN JONES comprised his personal bodyguards.
Due to JONES' belief about possible assassination, these
men from time to time had to wear weapons./zy




BQ 89-495

Besides the bodyguards, there was also the security
force, whose duty it was to make sure no assassins
came into the PT and to administer punishment to
violators of the rules. There were approximately 50
or so people on the force. The basketball team was
the top security force led by their coach, LEE INGRAM.
Other members of the team were STEVE JONES, MIKE
TOUCHETTE, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHNNY COBB, PRESTON

WADE, JIM JONES, JR., First Name Unknown (FNU) SMITH,
HAROLD CORDELL's nephew, (FNU) CORDELL), TIM JONES,
TIM TUPPER JONES, and CLEVELAND NEWELL. The security
force stayed in Hut C-14, which also served as the weapon
storage hut. The term "Angels" was unfamiliar to

him. /u)

Planning Commission (’7!)

There was a planning commission for each area
of the Jonestown settlement, which took care of planning
strategy concerning all operations. They were comprised
of the most trustworthy of the members of the church
and operated in total secrecy.fl{)

Inside the commission were the leaders of
the planning commission called the Triumpherate, comprised
of five people: CHARLES TOUCHETTE, JOHNNY JONES, HARRIET
RANDOLPH, LEE INGRAM, and TERRY BUFORD.

Weapons [u)

He stated that he heard that the PT had 100
or so weapons consisting of shotguns, rifles, and automatics.
JONES referred to the weapon as the bible and would
oftentimes tell the members to bring their bibles to
the meeting. JIM JONES, JR. and TIM JONES were responsible
for the handling of all weapons.[u)
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~_ Oftentimes members were brought out into
the fields to practice target shooting, with
‘STEVE JONES doing the instructing. There was never
any ‘kind of maneuvers or training in that area done
to his knowledge in Gu‘yana./z() '

About two years ago, Rev. JONES .boasted
about how the PT stole a bomb, but did not have
a activating device to it. JONES gave the impression
that the bomb was in the United States somewhere,
but he doubts whether there is any bomb at
all. He that it was a story dreamed up by JONES
to give the members the impression of how power ful
he (JONES) was./)g) " B

Ryan's Visit (V/

'JONES. was afraid of RYAN and what RYAN might
do to the PT. .He had heard some talk about Jonestown
‘that RYAN would never make Jonestown -and that SHARON
AMOS was going to Georgetown to make sure that RYAN
never made it. He stated that SHARON AMOS was a
trusted follower of JONES and would do just about
anything that JONES requested. AMOS went to Georgetown.
with the instructions to accompany RYAN on his flight
from Georgetown to Jonestown. She was reportedly to
shoot the pilot of the plane while .in flight which would
cause the plane to crash, killing both herself and RY2N.
The plan failed ‘when the Georgetown authorities refused
to allow AMOS to board the plane with RYAN. On Friday
afternoon, the afternoon before RYAN 's arrival, a "white
night" was called. A "white night" or "alpha" as it was
sometimes called, meant crisis, and everyone was required
to come running to the pavilion. MARCY JONES, Rev.
JONES' wife instructed everyone to go home and clean up
because RYAN was coming. That night, a big show was put on for
RYAN at ‘the pavilion with all members present. /u}

b6
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Prior to RYAN's visit. he stated that | |

[were planning -an escape for two months.

He stated that there were approximately 21 people

in the group who were planning on escaping through the
bush. It was decided that on the morning of

RYAN's departure, they would all meet by the saw mill

and make their esca stated that | |
[ was able  to Ifad them

through the bush to Venguela. On. nin
their planned escape,
came forward ans askedq n €m. He stated

‘that due to the confusion surrounding RYAN's visit,
they hoped they could make their escape -without
being noticed. He stated that he did not believe
that JONES was going 'to allow anyone to leave with
RYAN, so they made their own plans./zy

‘Come Saturday morning, thev all mﬁt by
the saw mill -except for Mr.

stated he wanted to return to the settlement
and look for his son. They agreed that if
did not return in 20 minutes, that t shou
leave without him. Time passed and: idid not
-return, they all agreed that they could not make it
through the bush without] so ‘they all returned
to the pavilion to accept the punishment .for trying to
escape. By the time they returned to the pavilion, a
disturbance had just ended. It seemed that DON' SLY
tried to kill RYAN by slitting his throat. By this
‘time, RYAN had made his announcement that anyone wishing
to accompany him would be free to go. Rev. JONES stated
‘that anyone wishing to go could leave and he (JONES)

thanked them for helping in Jopnestown. _HT stated

that besides came forward
and asked to accompany RYAN. MONICA BAGBY (phonetic)
and. VERN GASBY (phonetic) also asked to leave./”/
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A truck was brought around and Ryan asked.
that everyone wishing to go to get on the truck.
Just as ‘they were about ‘to leave the pavilion, LARRY
LAYTON came forward and asked to go also. Everyone
advised RAYN to watch LAYTON because he was known
as one of JONES' undercover guys and would do just about
anything JONES said. EDDY CRENSHAW, also known as
"Big Ed", was the driver of the truck. While en route
to the airfield, one of the newsmen asked to stop the
truck, so he could take pictures. ' He stated that they
all urged the newsmen to Keep going as time was important
because they did not know what JONES -was planning. LAYTON
was instructed to get on the small plane, while everyone
else was busy getting on the large plane. ‘He stated
that RYAN and a few of his team were planning on staying
in Guyana because of the limited space on the planes.
He 'stated he was about to be seated on the plane, when
he saw the tractor coming .up to the airstrip. On the
truck was TOM KICE and his brother, JOE WILSON, ALBERT
TOUCHETTE, RONNIE JONES, EARNEST JONES, and STANLEY
GIEGE (phonetic), who was driving the tractor. He
'stated he recalls TOM KICE being one of the first -
off ‘the truck and he was carrying a weapon. He stated
he does not recall if the rest of the guys coming off
the truck had weapons or not. From where he was |

- his view was.obstructed by one of the plane's

wings, but he does recall TOM KICE firing his gun because be
he saw 'KICE kill PATTY PARKS, who was getting on the plane. BIC
At the time the shooting started, RYAN .was by the back
door of the plane as was PATTY PARKS, so it could have
been TOM KICE who shot RYAN. As soon ; ' i
started, he stated that he
but he could hear several guns being fired.
and TOM somehow' managed to get to the door an “lock it
from the inside, which in all probability saved their
lives because no one could open the door from the. )
outside. The shooting ended in about two minutes and the(w
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tractor left. He stated when all was quiet, they opened
the door and left the plane. They found one of RYAN's
aides (a female) all shot up underneath the plane and
carried her to the bush, where they all hid till

nightfall. When nightfall came, they carried the survivors
to the Guyanese tent at the end of the runway where

they spent the night. ﬂy '

Soviet Relationship ( )y

A few months ago, JONES told everyone at
one of the night meetings that he (JONES) was thinking
of moving Jonestown to Russia and that they were going
to have visitors from Russia. He stated he recalled
this because JONES tried to learn to speak Russian
.a few days prior to the Russians arrival. He stated
that two men came and spoke with accents, possibly
from Russia and JONES introduced the two men as his
visitors from Russia. The two men stayed a few days
and departed, but not before addressing everyone and
praising JONES and Jonestown. (1()

Enemies, Relocation Plans, Hit List {H’

JONES often stated that there were ‘people
trying to destroy the PT and that these people must
be taken care of. On several occasions, JONES mentioned
TIM STONE and how TIM STONE was hiring: mercenaries
back in the States in order to 'kidnap his (STONE's) son.
JONES stated that he had fathered STONE's son and that the
son ‘was a member of the PT. JONES went so far as to
say that both STONE and his wife must be killed before
STONE can send down the mercenaries. Besides: STONE
there was no other mention of anyone targeted to be
killed, but anyone that tried to destroy the PT would
be taken care of.. JONES went so far as to. say that anyone

(i
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'who was' 'critical of the PT would be dealt with, implying
that there -were people back in the States who would
kill someone if need be. (u‘

‘As far .as any of the surviving members
carrying out any assassinations, he commented that it
could be possible, but that it would be done by working
underground and not as the P'r.;,v : )

He stated that he heard that there was a ,
guy back 'in the States who would take care of any of JONES'
enemies, possibly a hit man. He heard ‘that the hit man
had come down to Guyana and that the hit man could
have possibly been JIM MAC ELVANE. As far as any hit
list was concerned, there was none to ‘his knowledge. (U]

Suicides, Dr. SCHACHT, PAULA ADAMS:(“)

. JONES seemed to.constantly talk about suicide
at -their meetings over the last couple of months. JONES
even went as far as having mock suicides with certain
people even pretending ‘to actually die at the rehearsals.
AT these rehearsals, everyone would have to take the
poison, which was prepared by Dr. SCHACT and his team¢/€”

_Dr'. SCHACHT could be described. as an inept
-doctor and a personal friend of JONES. As far as he
knew, SCHACHT never was a .licensed doctor, but had
completed the necessary schooling. SCHACHT spent
most of his time training assistants in anesto'wn.(ﬂ)

~ PAULA ADAMS was described as the public relations
‘expert for the PT. He stated that she was young and
beautiful and stayed' in Georgetown. -Her duty was to
compromise the Guyana officials by any means she saw

fit.. (u,

11
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Radio Operations, ‘United States Fugitives,
LANE's Activities (u/

To the best of his knowledge, the radio
was used principally to communicate with the rest of
the PT members in San ‘Francisco. There were .no
special codes used, with MIKE and TIM CARTER being

in charge of .the radio. No other businesses were

conducted by the PT 'to the best of his knowledge,
but he does not rule out the fact that there could
‘be some run without his knowledge.{',

There was never. any mention of fugitives
living in Jonestown ‘to escape the law in the United
States. However he had heard that JIM MAC ELVANE might
have been in some kind of trouble relatin to drugs.
Further, that might have been the reasonshy MAC ELVANE
-.eventually came ‘to Jonestown. There was never any mention
of drugs or the taking of drugs in Jonestown, but after
the incident he heard that JONES had been taking
drugs for some time. (Y '

. ______ Mr. LANE and Mr. GEARY were both close friends
of JONES besides being the PT's .attorneys. He stated.
that he 'thought that LANE arrived with: the RYAN- party,
but could not be ‘certain. He also heard that when the
-suicides started, that JONES instructed one of his
security men, PANCHO, to take LANE and GEARY to the

‘ bush and kill them both. Instead PANCHO took them
to the bush and let them go. Both LANE and GEARY ‘were
at the pavilion when he left for -the plane With_RYAN./iq : b6 .

b7C
Lhen,provided a brief description of
some of the PT members, along with their job while
in the PT. Also provided was whether they were alive (A)
or dead (D), white (W), black (B), male (M), female (F),
and present whereabouts. The names are as follows: /"y

12
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TIM JONES - M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,.
blond:- hair, believed to be \
living with JONES' daughter |
in- San Francisco, leader
of security force.

JIMMY JONES, JR. = M, W, A, 6 feet 3 inches,
17 years old, now with sister
in San Franciso, security

force.

EDDY CRENSHAW - M, B, D, 6 feet, 200-210

("Big Ed4") pounds, 23 years old, ‘truck
driver. ,

18 years old, in townhouse
in Georgetown, worked on J
"Cudjo". '

JOHNNY ‘COBB (JONES) M, B, A; 5 feet 10 inches,
17 years old, leader in.
security force, whereabouts
unknown .

JOHNNY JONES - M, W, D, 5 feet 11 inches,
160 pounds, 25 years- old,
on the Triumpherate (planninp
commission) .

MARK 'CORDELL - M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
165 -pounds, might be now
in the state of Washington,
‘worked 'in kitchen. '

13
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JIM MAC ELVANE.

BILLY OLIVER

STEVE JONES

“TIM TUPPER JONES

LEE INGRAM

CHRIS O'NEAL

CALVIN DOUGLAS

CLEVELAND NEWELL

BONNIE SIMON

PAUL MC CANN

14

)

160 pounds, in jail at

‘team (?).

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,

‘purchaser«

M, B, D, 6 feet -6 inches,
225 pounds,..Rev. JONES'
boyfriend.

M, B, D, 6 feet, 180 pounds

18 years old.
M>, W’, A' 6— f\eet 4 lnCheS,

Georgetown, leader in
security force.

M, W, A, 6 feet, 175 pounds,

22 years old, in San Franciscg,

security force (dangerous).

M, B, A, 6 feet, 185 pounds

[/
in Georgetown, coach of (; l/
basketball team, on. TriumpheYrat

(planning ‘commission)
(dangerous) .
19 years old, made bricks.

M, B, A, 20 years old, 5
feet 11 inches, basketball
team (dangerous). '

M, B, A (?), 6 feet, 155 pound
20 years old, basketball

F,, W, D, 5 feet 3 inches,
brown hair, security.

24 years old, 145 pounds,
might be on "Albatros" (boat)

—a
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PAULINE GROOT

TOM GRUBBS

MARIE RANKIN -
("Duckett")

TERRY BUFORD -

JEAN BROWN -

RENNIE KICE -

LORA JOHNSTON -

VERA YOUNG -
JUNE CRYM -

15

F, W, D, 5 feet 5 inches, \‘

F, B, D, 5 feet 6 inches, 140

in medical supply room.

pounds, 30 -years . old, might b

25 years, ‘electrical engineer.

M, W, D, 5 feet 10 inches,
38 years, 180 pounds, school
principal.

pounds, 30 years oldy
maintenance “inspector.

F, W, A, 5 feet 5 inches,
brown hair, fair complexion,
26-27 years old, 120 pounds,
in San Francxsco, on planni
commission, one of most Wf
trusted of Rev. JONES, made
all of major decisions. for
JONES, has potential to be
the most dangerous of ‘all
members of -the PT.

(Not seen her in years), 32 ye
old, 5 feet 4 inches, 135 poun(

F,' B’" ED,i 5V feet‘ 5 inCheS,‘ 140
pounds, 33 years old, worked

F, W, A, 5 feet 3 inches, 130

in Europe, worked in Public
Service Unit, dangerous and
vicious.

vUnknown.

F, W, Ay, 5 feet 2 inches,
brown hair, 115 pounds, 30
years old, secretary to
GEARY, in San Francisco (?)

5
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MIKE PROKES

TIM CARTER

SANDRA INGRAM
(BRADSHAW)

JUDY FLOWERS
JIM RANDOLPH

HARRIET RANDOLPH

LEONA COLLIER

DALE PARKS

BURRELL WILSON

16

M, W, A, 5 feet 9 inches,
150 pounds, brown hair, N |
31 years old, in Park Hotel, |
Georgetown, radio operator
(dangerous) .

M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
175 pounds, 30 years old,
light brown hair, balding,
in Park Hotel, Georgetown,
radio operator (very dangerous

~r

-F, W‘,' WA,' S_f'eet, 2 inCheS,‘ ‘120
30 years old, in States, wife
of JIMMY INGRAM.

Unknown. q’

Purchaser for Jonestown, has
not seen 'in years.

F, W, b (?), 5 feet 1 inch,
30 years old, black hair,
110 pounds, an attorney,
on Triumpherate (planning
commission).

F, B, A, 5 feet 2 inches,
40 years old, heavy, in San
Franciscos (?), administrator
in PT (very dangerous) .

28-30 years old, worked in
medical department.

Unknown .
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CLAIRE JANARO -

RICHARD' JANARO -

DON and. BONNIE BECK

MARIE KATSARIS

PAULA ADAMS -

TISH LEROY -
CHUCK BEIKMAN -

17

public relations.

45 years old, very fat, \
came ‘to Guyana after

incident where she left

one hotel in Georgetown

and has not been seen since.

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,
175 pounds, whereabouts
unknown, one of purchaser's
for Jonestown, very business=—
like.

Not seen in years.

W, F, D, 5 feet 5 inches,

late 20's, one of JONES' uf
financial people in (
Jonestown.

W, F, A, 5 feet 2 inches,
28 .years old, 115 pounds,
blond halr, attractive,

presently in Georgetown,

D, 48 years old, secretary.

M, W, A, 5 feet 10 inches,
190 pounds, thxnnxng blond
hair, in jail in

Georgetown accused. of the
murder of SHARON AMOS,

town: cobbler (could not have
given a signed confession
because cannot read or write)l.
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CHARLIE TOUCHETTE -

~«wMIKE TOUCHETTE =

'STANLEY CLAYTON =

MARY LEE BOGUE -

. TOM ‘BOGUE

TINA BOGUE -

ODELL RHODES

18

JOYCE TOUCHETTE -

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE-

F, W, D, 44 years old, \
5 feet 3 1nches, 130 pounds,

»plannxng commission.

M, W, A, 5 feet 7 inches,

180 pounds, 48 years old, ;

purchase agent, planning
commission, presently ]
on "Albatros" in Barbados.

‘F, W, D, 22 years old, 110

pounds, light 'hair, worked
in laundry.

165 pounds, blond hair,
bodyguard of JONES, present
in townhouse in Georgetown
(dangerous)

M, W, A, 5 feet 11 inches,. ‘ﬁ,
{

M, B, A, 5 feet 10 1nches,

165 pounds, 26 years old,

in Park Hotel, .Georgetown,
cook ‘in kitchen.

F, W, D; 19 years old, worked
in nursery.

M, W, A, 17 years old,
physxcal therapy.

Fy W, A, 23 years 0ld, in

charge of food.

M, B, D,'5 feet 10 inches,
165 pounds, 35 years old,
school teacher.
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‘MIKE' CARTER - M, W, A, 5 feet 9 inches, \
160 -pounds, in Park Hotel,
Georgetown, radio operator, yy&
(dangerous) . (

VERA INGRAM - ‘Unknown .

JIM COBB - Defected from church 'in 1972,
presently working with
concerned relatives in San
Francisco.

theréafte:‘providédAtheIEOIIOWing,infbrmation
concerning -himself: QA)

- b6
Name b7C
Race

Sex A
Date of Birth
Place -of Birth
Height

Weight ]A)
Build

Hair
Eyes -
Scars and Marks [ _
Other Distinguishing ‘
Characteristics
Last Residence in
United States

Occupation
"Employment

19
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Education

Marital Status
Family

Social Security
Account Number
Selective Service
Number

Arrest ]
Destination Point

b6

b7cC
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI* b7cC

Date of tunscvlptlon_____l__e_/_z%&_

Qo) °§§§§L}[L&“‘

w3 izqﬁstl
“ﬂwﬂ\S;,"‘ﬁ |was met at Pan American

ﬁﬁ“ﬁ% lines, Hangar 17, John F. Kennedy International Airport
(JFKIA) by SA | Federal Bureau of Investigation
and SA [Onited States (US) Secret Service.
was advised of the iden es of the interviewers

and the nature of the jinquiry. i then furnished the

following inforMation:\el)

[ leirst heard of Reverend JIM JONES in 1955,

in Indianapolis, Indiana. |
o died at Jonestown, Guyana, and ‘a grandmother,
who ed of natural causes in Indianapolis several years

ago, had joined JO ! urch and encouraged to
visit the Church. began attending seryices and
shortly thereafter he joined the Church, which recalls
being known as the People's Temple Full Gospel Church-Interdenomi-
national. was attracted to the Church and its pastor,
JONES, because espoused strong bible teachings and practical
Christianity such as helping the poor, visiting the sick

and following the actions of ‘the Apostles.Q(\

was an active menmber of the Peoples Temple
(PT) during this period from the middle 1950's into the
early 1960's, while the Church was still in Indianapolis

and one of his principal duties for the Church was in the
position of]| ] At this time, the Youth
Group was not engaged in any physical training, but merely
participated in bible classes, special services and held
occasional parties. (u‘

. In approximately 1962, at a time when |
interest in the PT was waning, JONES announced tha € recelved
a prophecy of nuclear war and destruction of the Northern
Hemisphere and was therefore moving the Church to Brazil.
According to JONES had read an article in Esquire
Magazine, which Iisted Brazil as one of a number of areas
where people had the best chance of survival in the event
' of nuclear warfare. Accompanying-JONES-to-Brazil—was gﬁcglu)

AT O

Jnvestigation on 12/21=-22/78 s Jamaica,-New York Fite ¢ ——BQ-8G=l§G——

s ) danm oo srtatea__+ = 12/28/78

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the £81. 11 Is the property of the FBI and is foaned to youra

gencyi .
it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 4 \ t‘ 9’
‘ b
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BEAM, his wife, RHEAVIANA BEAM and their daughter, JOYCE.
The elder BEAMS died at Jonestown, while JOYCE, who was
in Venezuela during the mass deaths, is currently in the
United States (US). (U ‘

~_ Approximately one year -elapsed before JONES and

the BEAMS returned 'to Indianapolis from Brazil. At this
tinme, resumed active membership in the Church. \
Shortly thereafter in 1963, JONES moved the Church to Ukiah,
California, a town which was also mentioned in-the Esquire
article as safe from nuclear warfare. Within two or three
weeks, |was among the 50 to 60 persons who followed
JONES to Ukiah. Other members arrived later. | |

reason for moving to California was because his wite,| ] |
] i urc

whom he had met and married in the Ch
wer of JONES and desired to go.
who was also a Church member,.

had preceded him to California by about three weeks, and
assisted[ _ |in resettling. | |was a Church

nmenber for approximately 18 to 20 years, but had left the
Church in.mid 1977, after having become disillusioned with
JONES.[]A)

After the PT had resettled in Ukiah,[:;::;;]began
to notice that JONES and the Church were gradually changing.
JONES' teachings became more political. JONES placed the
blame for the ills of the world on the:rich, the ruling

class, the President of the US and especially in later yars,
on President NIXON to the extent that JONES encouraged support
be given to any of NIXON's political opponents.{#/

At Church meetings, JONES became increasingly
intolerant of opposing viewpoints. Eventually those who
dissented or attempted to argue a point were subjected to
public humiliation by JONES or his assistants; in particular,
RICHARD TRAPP and EDITH ROLLER, both former college professors
who were .capable. debaters. Both of these individuals died
at Jonestown ' u

The complexion of the Youth Group also changed.
In California, the position of Youth Leader was held by
MIKE CARTMELL, who was married to JONES' adopted daughter,
SUZANNE. The Youth Group now engaged in physical training,

(“J
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including athletic activities, hikes, night hikes, and military
‘type training. suspected that the .training was

leading to self defense and weapons instruction, but was.
unaware of ‘this actually occurring. CARTMELL and his wife,
SUZANNE both -quit the Church prior to its move to Jonestown,
over a conflict with JONES, who attributed their leaving

the Church to their desire to live "high on the'hog."(q/

presonal life also underwent strain
during the years that the PT was situated in Ukiah. He
and his wife were growing increasingly incompatable. Durinj

1974 g? 1975, in addition to his full time employment, |
worke [

| The strain caused

by the amount of time. spent away from his wife and|
children, in addition to the economic hardship of tithing
25% of his gross salary as reqpffff:ffjthe Church, finally
resulted in a 1975 divorce for| (\,

In 1976, the Church moved from Ukiah to San Francisco.
JONES' reason for the move was tg ' the racist attacks
of the local citizens of Ukiah. |advised that there
was, in fact, a growing animosity in Ukiah 'toward the large
influx of blacks brought into the community by the PT‘ﬂll

After the move to San Francisco, JONES grew even
nore dictatorial in his running of the Church. |
was a member of the Planning Commission of the Church.

This group» which consisted of long time Church menmbers,
acted as a Board of Directors anddealt in Church decisions
and policy. The Planning Commission was increased by JONES
"~ to ‘approximately 100 members, but were in effect a rubber
stamp, since JONES held veto power over their decisiOns1u‘

JONES' increasingly authoritarian role in the
Church was reflected in his more stringent pronouncements.
Physical abuse in the form of spankings with paddles or
belts and boxing matches in which an experienced athlete
would fight the person to be punished. This physical abuse
took place at membership meetings which were compulsory
and open only to card carrying Church memberC\Al

-3-
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JONES began to threaten members not to leave the
Church. At first he cautioned those who wished to leave,
to make sure they settled more than 500 miles from the Church,
but he amended this rule, threatening members not to leave
the Church at all. Those who left the Church were runmored
to be under surveillance by members who were specially trained.
This select group which was not known to by .any:
name, was composed principally of women an ncluded PATTY
CARTMELL, mother of MIKE CARTMELL and believed deceased:
at Jonestown; CAROLYN LAYTON, divorced wife of LARRY LAYTON
and believed dead at Jonestown; JACK BEAM and possibly PAULA
ADAMS, who is still in Georgetown, Guyana. The membership
of the PT did not discuss the activities of this group. /u/

‘ When JONES announced his desire to move the Church
to Jonestown in Guyana, had grave reservations.
JONES gave many reasons for the move, including the chance to
lead a simple agrarian life, freedom from harassment, expecially
for black members, and the opportunity to escape the fear
of nuclear warefare. | was among those who voted
against the move, but JONES prevailed 'and two teams were
sent to Guyana, one to Georgetown and the other to theLnterior,
where they would set up the grounds for Jonestow Church
menbers began moving to Jonestown in 1977 and
former,wife and children moved there in the Fall of that

year. (u

Because he wished to be near his children,[::::::]
overcame his reluctance to leave the US and in January,
1978, he arrived in Jonestown. He was extremely disappointed
in the settlement, but was told within his first week there
that the road 'to Jonestown led in but did not lead out and
that he could only leave when dead. Shortly afterward he
saw a member beaten for attempting to leave or planning
to leave, both proseribed activities. bbserved
similar beatings frequently. He descr e atmosphere
as that of a concentration .camp with armed guards or security
men, as they were known, preventing escape, although their
stated purpose was to protect the camp from outside aggressors.
In addition to beatings, those attempting to escape or other
of fenders were sometimes for several days being placed 'in
"the box", a four foot by eight foot by seven foot cubicle
placed partially underground. This punishment of "total
sensory deprivation" was followed. by couselling.

m/
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At the settlement JONES was like a king and was
‘always surrounded by two to three security men with others
on the periphery. The security men were armed with either
rifles, shotguns, or handguns. JONES himself carried a
handgun which was either a .38 caliber or a .357 magnum. /%V

JONES talked frequently about dying and seemed
to be obsessed with this topic. On one occasion, JONES
held a long meeting in which he stated that things were
hopeless and the members of the PT had no choice but to
take their own lives. At this point, a flavored water drink
was brought out and everyonedrank it. Many thought the
drink was poison until after they had drunk it. E::::;:;;]
advised that this activity was best described as a suicide

drill. [‘“)

On other occasions, JONES announced alerts on
the camp public address system. All the members would then
hasten to the pavillion where JONES would announce that
the settlement was faced with some specific emergency situation
of a threatening nature. Attendance was taken at these
meetings, which were called "White night" or "Alphas" and
security men with weapons were positioned throughout the
crowd. JONES would then elaborate on the nature of the
threat or emergency and the remedies to be taken /w

On occasion, visitors or govenment officials would
arrive at Jonestown. These visitors were handled by a special
group, who were supposedly trained for it. The group consisted
of MIKE PROKES, TIM CARTER, LEE INGRAM, DICK TROPP, HARRIET
TROPP, CAROLYN LAYTON, MARIE KATSARIS and JOHNNY JONESvlzz/

Regarding the visit of US Congressman LEO RYAN,
,the settlement members were aware of his coming approximately
five days in advance when they were told of it at a nightly
neeting. JONES described RYAN as a racist, a troublemaker
and one who was known to be on the side of oppression of

poor people. /”/
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Specific instructions were given regarding RYAN's
group. Members were to stay away unless specifically instructed
to speak. Members were permitted to answer if questioned,
but were warned to be positive in their remarks about Jonestown,
.since their lives and the lives of their children were hanging
on the results;(h

Once, in an agitated state, JONES made the comnent
nSomebody ought to shoot RYAN." Again one or two days before
‘RYAN's arrival, JONES. said that his efforts to thwart RYAN's
visit failed and that he was coming, but perhaps his plane
would fall from the sky,(w‘

) When RYAN arrived, he was shown .around the camp
and on the first day was actually given a programmed tour
and presentation. That night, RYAN, his assistant and the
two attorneys, MARK LANE and CHARLES GARY slept in Jonestovm/)l/

On the i £ N 18, 1978, met
with his friends, They hag previously
talked to each other of attempting tO Ieave Jonestown, but

at this point they seriously decided to leave. They all

felt that something bad would happen because .of JONES' frequent
references to RYAN. They weighed and then dismissed the
possibility of travelling through ‘the jungle to.get help.
Finally, two of the BOGUE children approached them and said

that the 'PA.W@L‘W‘&MY wished to leave
Jonestown. hen went to the pavillion

and told RYAN that they also wished to leave. RYAN and

RICHARD DWYER advised them that they would be afforded protection
and that they would leave with the RYAN party.L
was very skeptical when he heard that LARRY LAYTON was among
those who wanted to leave.{

_ RYAN was originally to remain in Jonestown until
all those wishing to leave were boarded on the planes and
leavnig, but a knife attacH by DON SLY on RYAN caused the
congressman to depart earlier. believed that JONES
ordered the knife attack to get RYAN out of camp so he could.
be killed at the airport in Port’Kaitumag/z()
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) and the other "defectors", as those wishing
to leave were called by JONES and the other members, were
taken in a dump truck driven by EDDY CRENSHAW to the Port
Kaituma Airport. After dropping the people off at the planes,
the dump truck went to the end of the runway, where it turned
' ;  _he was boarding
i noticed a tractor
trailer .pulling up next to the dump truck at the end of
the-airport.(tll

After boarding the plane,| |
in his seat when he heard the traffff:fffiler approaching
quickly. Looking out -the window, observed the tractor
trailer pull abreast of the plane on the left side, approximately
60 feet away. He the 4 three armed men taking aim from
the tractor trailer. | knew the three men as TOM
KICE, who was carrying an automatic pistol, possibly a .45
caliber; ALBERT TOUCHETTE, who was armed with a rifle; and
JOSEPH WILSON, who had a shotgun. He called for everyone
on board to duck down. After the shooting .commenced,
[fffffff]out the window and saw these three individuals firing.
estimated that the shooting lasted about two minutes,
after which the tractor trailer drove around to the right
side of the plane. The shooting resumed on the right side
for approximately two additional minutes. When the shooting
stopped, heard the tractor trailer pulling away
and when he Iooked out the pilot's window, he saw it heading
‘back into the jungle towards Jo’nestoWn./u)

|lhelped the others to disembark from

“ the plane. He told the survivors to go into the bush, since
he was sure that the attackers would return. He went into
the bush with the children and they spent the night near
the airport in Port Kaituma. The next day they were discovered
by Guyanese officials. /u)

[ Inad no knowledge of any written or oral
oaths made by members of the PT./u)

-7-
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identified the following individuals as
armed body guards of JONES:,[u)

JIMMY JONES

b6
bic

TIMJONES "DAY" Also known .as (aka) Tim Tupper Jones. /

LOU JONES
JOE WILSON
RONNIE JAMES

» | stated ‘that STEVEN JONES was possibly
one of the BoOdy guards, ‘but he has never seen him with a
weapon. ,(“,)

identified the following individuals as
menbers of the PI Security If‘or_‘ce:j\u’

STEVE JONES

TIM JONES "DAY"™ aka Tim Tupper Jones
ROBERT KICE

RONNIE JAMES

CHRIS CORDELL

CLEVELAND NEWELL

GARY JOHNSON aka "Poncho"

JOE WILSON

AL TSCHETTER. _

LOU JONES: (Shift Supervisor) ‘ u/
DOUG SANDERS (in times of crisis)

SEBASTIAN MC MURRAY (part-time)

TEDDY MC MURRAY (part-time)

WALTER WILLIAMS (possibly security)

AL SIMON (part-time or time of crisis)
TINETRA .FANI ,

DON FITCH, aka "Doc" (possibly security)
EUGENE SMITH (in time of crisis)

TIM JONES "NIGHT" N

JIMMY JONES, JR. (Shift Supervisor)

EDDY' -CRENSHAW (reserve)

JOHNNY COBB JONES (Shift Supervisor)
JOHNNY BROWN JONES (Security Coordinator)
'JIM MC ELVANE

BILLY OLIVER

BRUCE OLIVER

("
y
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LEE INGRAM (Security Advisor)

CALVIN DOUGLAS (Captain of security)

BONNIE SIMON

PAUL MC CANN (possibly security)

MARIE RANKIN aka Duckett (possibly security) I

S T~

BURRELL WILSON (possibly reserve security)
MIKE TOUCHETTE (part-time)

ALBERT TOUCHETTE (part-time)

LARRY LAYTON (in time of crisis)

never heard of the term angels.\v“

advised that he had been a member of the
Planning Commission in California, but he stated that it
was disbanded when the move to Guyana was effected. When
it existed, it consisted of approximately 100 people. He
advised however that there was an inner core of persons
close to JONES who assisted him in planning and decision
making. These individuals are:(uv

TERRY BUFORD l

MARIE KATSARIS
CAROLYN LAYTON
PATRICIA CARTIMELL
KAREN LAYTON

JACK BEAM \“)
JOHNNY JONES
LEE INGRAM
GENE CHAIKIN J

HARRIET TROPP

7 The only indication which[:::;::;]has of influence
peddling is that PAULAADAMS was living In Georgetown with a

Guyanese official in order to secure favorable treatment

in things relating to the PT. While in California, JONES

had befriended many politicians, including Mayor MOSCONE

of San Francisco; HARVEY MILK, another San Francisco elected
official, Governor GERRY BROWN of California, the District
Attorney of San Francisco, and Mayor BRADLEY of Los Angeles.
Some of these officials visited the PT Church in San Francisoc
or Los Angeles.

(v
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Another public official who was a close friend
of JONES was Lieutenant Governor DIMALLEY of California
who visited Jonestown twice and praised it. (U}

knew of no fugitives or persons who have
committed crimes for which they are not charged, as being
members of the PT.(‘)

advised that an individual named TIMOFAYEV
who ‘was an official of the Russian Embassy in Guyana,. visited

the .settlement at Jonestown. JONES later said that he invited

the Russian official in order to ask him if the Soviet government

would provide an alternate place to relocate in case the

PT required this assistance;lu"

had no specific knowledge of the method
whereby weapons were shipped to Jonestown, nor did he know
of anycache of weapons, although JONES boasted of having

a large store of weapons.[]a

| stated that some of those at Jonestown
engaged in firearms training in the jungle, but he did not
know how extensive this training was. Benever heard of

weapons training while the Church was located in California./l{)

advised that if the PT or JONES were attacked
verbally, that th eplan called for maintaining a defensive
posture. 1In the event of physical attack, the ultimate

defense was mass suicide rather than being o’ver’run./y}

ossessed no knowledge of any officials
in any govenment or international body being the targets
for murder by anyone from the PT. /”,

had no knowledge of 'any relocation plans

in the event of mass suicide, but he stated that in the

event that the Church was attacked, JONES had said there

would always be someone to avenge the Church against defectors,
traitors and the \_l_i_k'e’ k/

~-10-
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ad no specific knowledge of preparation
for the assassination of Congressman RYAN, but he believes
that these individuals would have not acted without authorization
from JONES./h’

stated that if an assassination plot existed,
the persons he 1ld estimate as most likely to carry it

out are: (u’
STEVE JONES /

TIM JONES "DAY" aka Tim Tupper

LOU JONES

JIMMY JONES, JR.

LEE INGRAM 19
TIM CARTER !
MIKE BROOKS

CALVIN DOUGLAS

SANDRA BRADSHAW

JEAN BROWN

LEONA COLLIER

[:::::;:]had no knowledge of PT radio or business
conducted or codes used on the radio. He heard that codes
were used on the radio and that it was used frequently.
Among those who used the radio were:( "/

TIM CARTER
LEE INGRAM

MARIE KATSARIS

TERRY BUFORD

CAROLYN LAYTON 3
HARRIET TROPP

|had no specific knowledge of a hit list,
but he allude o a vague listing of enemies who would pay
for wronging the PT.Q"

In addition to living with a Guyanese official
to obtain favorable treatment for the Church, PAULA ADAMS
was also a sexual partner of JONES, according to boasting
by JONES which was overheard by| ILl

\ )

-11-
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. had no knowledge of a primitive nuclear
device or oomp atT Jonestown, but he did hear rumors that
DON FITCH aka "Doc" was building some sort of cannon or
nmortar to be used in the defense of the,settlement;/zl’

_ advised that Hut C-14 was the cottage
where security men and their families lived. There was
a cabinet in this cottage where the weapons were k’ept.(u}

advised that Doctor LAWRENCE SCHACT was

in charge of medical care at Jonestown. SCHACT :had attended
medical school in Mexico and finished in California. He

was in the process of serving his iinternship when he went

to Jonestown and therefore did not receive his license to
practive medicine from the State of California. SCHACT

was not acknowledged as a Medical Doctor bv Guvanese authorities.
The following individual were named by as associates

of Doctor SCHACT: “” ' )

JOYCE PARKS - Nurse Practitioner

CHRISTINE YOUNG - Registered Nurse

JOYCE ROZYNKO - Registered Nurse Y
ANNIE MOORE -- Registered Nurse \
SHARON COBB ~ Pediatric Nurse Practitioner
DALE PARKS - Inhalation Therapist )
LOIS PONTS - Registered Nurse

Descriptive information, position in the PT, and

reabouts of the following individuals was provided

cup :
by W/
1. Name TIM JONES "NIGHT" /,
Sex Male
Race Negro
Age 21-22 years
Height 518" (u/
Weight 140 pounds ’
Hair Black
Position Security Man
Whereabouts Unknown

=-12-
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Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Build
Position
Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

-13-

JIMMY JONES, JR.
Male
Negro

18 years

6!5"

160

Black, short afro

Thin

Security Shift Supervisor
In US

EDDY CRENSHAW

Male

Negro

30 4

5'10"-5'11"

200 pounds

Black

Truck driver; part-tinme
security man

Unknown

HERBERT NEWELL h
Male /
Negro
23-24 years

]

6

150-160 pounds

Black

Crew of trailer Cudjoe
Georgetown, Guyana '

JOHNNY COBB JONES
Male
Negro

19

5! 10"

160 pounds

Black

Security Shift Supervisor
Possibly in US '
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Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name
Sex

.Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Position
Whereabouts
Miscellaneous

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Position
Whereabouts
Miscellaneous

-14=

e

JOHNNY BROWN JONES
Male

Negro

30-32 years

5! 10"

150 pounds

Black

Security Coordinator
Deceased in Jonestown

MARK CORDELL

Male

White

20-21 years

5!9"

160 pounds

Light blond

Wgrked in kitchen

U

Adopted son of RICHARD
CORDELL and nephew of
HAROLD CORDELL

JIM MC ELVANE

Male

Negro

40

len_6l5n

210-220 pounds

Black

Security man
Deceased in Jonestown
Head of security for
PT in USA, arrived a
few days before RYAN
party

]
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10.

:11» .

12.

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair

Build
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Build
Position
Whereabouts
Miscellaneous

Name
Sex.
Raqe

Age
Height

-15=

BILLY OLIVER

Male \
Negro

23-24 years
6'1"-6'2"

185 pounds v
Black, short afro
Security man o
Eossibly‘deceased in;
Jonestown

STEVE JONES

Male

White

20 years

6!6n

180 pounds
Dark brown, long
Thin

Security ‘man
Police custody in Georgetown,
Guyana

TIM TUPPER JONES "DAY"
Male

White

20 years

6ryn

175-180

Blond, long

Medium

Security man
Possibly in US

‘Wore moustache

LEE INGRAM
Male

Negro

35 years
6!1"

(W
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13.

Weight

Hair
Miscellaneous
Position:
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex
-Race

- Age

14,

15.

Height
Weight
Hair

‘Miscellaneous

Position
Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age

Height

Weight

‘Hair

Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts

=16~

180 pounds

Black
‘Wore moustache

Security’

Georgetown, Guyana
Was a trusted aide of
JONES

CHRIS O'NEAL
Male

White

18-19 years
5! 9-5t310"
150 pounds

‘Dark blond b6

Epileptic b7C
Field worker

CALVIN DOUGLAS
Male
Negro
21-22 years
!

170-175

Black

Captain of security
Georgetown, Guyana

CLEVELAND NEWELL
Male
Negro
25-26 years
?

170 pounds
‘Black

Security man
Georgetown, Guyana, or
us

e
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16.
17.
18.
. 19,

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair

-17-

BONNIE SIMON

Female

White

24-25 years

5!3"

120 pounds

Blond

Security woman
Deceased in Jonestown

PAUL MC CANN
Male

White:

30 years
6!31!

170 pounds

Dark brown

‘Wood crew; possible reserve

security man
Unknown

PAULINE GROTT

Female

White

28-29 years

5!};" .

110 pounds

Light brown ,
Chemical analysis of
plants » -
Presumed deceased in
Jonestown

TOM GRUBBS
Male

White -
35-40 years
5 ',l l—"

160 pounds.
Light brown
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20.

21 .

22.

23.

Position
Whereabouts

Nane
Sex
Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

~18-

School principal
Deceased in Jonestown

MARIE RANKIN aka Duckett
Female

Negro

25-30 years

6 foot

150 pounds

Black

Teacher; possibly security
woman '
Unknown

TERRI BUFORD
Female

White

25 years .

5!7"

110 pounds

Light brown
Advisor to JONES
[INS

JEAN BROWN

Female

White

31-32 years

5 1 l~"

130 pounds

Blond )
Administrative Clerk

in San Francisco Temple
San Francisco, California

CORINNE KICE aka Rennie
Female

Negro

35-40

5|7n_5v8n

140

W
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24,

25.

Hair

Miscellaneous

Position

‘Whereabouts

Additional

Name
Sex

‘Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex

.Race

Age
Height

" Weight

26.

Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Additional

Name-
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

Position

Whereabouts

Additional

-19~

‘Black

Part-time legal secretary

Black

Wife of BOB KICE
Worker in medical bond
(supply ‘room)

Unknown

Job entailed handling
drugs:

LAURA JOHNSON

Female

White

30 years

5!6!1 5 7u

120 pounds

Dark brown

School teacher; former
supervisor of field workers

N *

VERA YOUNG
Female
Negro

30 years

5'5" ‘\
130 pounds

Part-time secretary in

San Francisco Temple

San Francisco, California
was never seen in Jonestown

JUNE CRYM
Female
White

30-35 years
5!2"

140 ‘pounds

in San Francisco Temple

San Francisco, California
Visited Jonestown, for J
one week
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27.

28(

29..

30.

—

Name
Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

‘Weight

Hair

-20=

MIKE PROKES
Male \.
White

30 years:

5!10"_5 L ll."

150-155

Brown ‘

Public relations and
radio traffic
Georgetown, Guyana

TIM CARTER
Male
White

30 years
5'.9"-5'10"

'155-160 ' W

Light brown
Public relations at Jonestow
Georgetown, Guyana

SANDRA INGRAM aka Bradshaw
Female

White

25-30 years

s1on )

120 pounds

Blond o
Administrator of Church
in San Francisco

San Francisco, California
Greatly trusted by JONES

JUDY FLOWERS
Female

Negro

30-35 years
516n .

140 pounds

‘Black
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31.

31A.

32.

Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

Weight

Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Nane
Sex
Race

.Height

Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex
Race
Age-
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

-21-

Possibly money raising

in San Francisco

San Francisco, :California
Was never in Jonestown,
was sister of LEONA COLLIER

JIM RANDOLPH
Male

White

35-40 years
5'8" .

145 pounds

Light brown

'Worked in San Francisco

organizing the 'shipping
of materials between

San Francisco and Guyana
San. Francisco

Never saw in Jonestown
HARRIET RANDOLPH

Female

White

Slgn

120 pounds

‘Dark brown

School teacher
Deceased at Jonestown
Close advisor to JONES

LEONA COLLIER:

Female

Negro

45-50

5!1"

150 pounds

Black N

Money raising in San
Francisco o

San Francisco, California

(v
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33.

34,

35.

36.

Nane
Sex
Race

Age

Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Build
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

-22-

DALE PARKS

Male

White

35 years

5!10"_5!11"

160-170 pounds

Dark brown

Inhalation therapist,

BURRELL WILSON

Male

Negro

20 years

5!11"_6!

160 pounds

Black

Wood crew; possible reserve
security man

Possibly in Georgetown,
Guyana

CLARE JANARO

Female

White

45 years

5lun

240 pounds

Dark brown

Heavy

Operated home in Redwood
Valley, California
California

Was never in .Jonestown

| b6
b7C

RICHARD JANARO
Male

White

45-50

6!
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3 7 .

38(

39.

Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Additional

Name

Sex
Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts:

Additional

‘Nanme

Sex
Race
Age
Height

‘Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

-23=

170 pounds

Dark brown, graying

Worked in Georgetown
purchasing supplies

Last known on ship Albatross
bound for Barbados

Would come to Jonestown

to visit his children

BONNIE BECK

Female

White

30-32 years

Sll"

160-170 pounds

Dark brown

Worked in home in 'Redwood
Valley, Calfironia

Redwood Valley, California

area
Never in Jonestown

‘MARIE KATSARIS

Female
White

25 years
5 L lQll

125-130 pounds

Dark brown = long

Handled financial matters
Deceased in Jonestown

Was JONES' .mistress

PAULA ADAMS
Female
White

35 years

-5!5n_5|6n
120 pounds

Blond

Public relations in Georgetown

Unknown

Rarely visited Jonestown,

lived with Guyanese official

(W |
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4o.

by,

42.

42A.

‘Name

Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

‘Name

Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

Hair

Position

Whereabouts

2y

TISH LEROY

Female

mite
5?6xeafs b7C
140

Gray hair

untant

Deceased in Jonestown

CHUCK BIEKMAN
Male

White

45 years

,5!8n

200 )

Shoe repairman

In police custody in
Jonestown for SHARON
AMOS' murder.

JOYCE TOUCHETTE

‘Female

White:

45-50years

5!5"

125 pounds

Light brown

Kitchen supervisor
Deceased at Jonestown

CHARLIE TOUCBETTE

Male

White

50 years:

5 9"

185 pounds

Gray

Supervisor of construction
projects

Last ‘known on ship Albatross
bound for Barbados

(“/
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42B.

hac.

43.

Ly,

Name
Sex
Race
Age

‘Height

Weight
Hair
Position

'Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height
Weight

‘Build

Position
Whereabouts

Name

Sex:

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Name

Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

-25-

MICHELLE TOUCHETTE
Female
White
18 years
1

110 pounds

Dark brown, long
Laundry worker
Deceased at Jonestown

MIKE TOUCHETTE

Male

White

2U-25 years

5! llll

170-180

Muscular

Heavy equipment operator,
part-time security
Deceased at Jonestown

STANLEY CLAYTON

Male

Negro

25-30 years

6!

170 pounds

Black »
Assisted JOYCE TOUCHETTE
in kitchen

Georgetown, Guyana

MARY LEE BOGUE
Female
White
18 years
v

140 pounds

pPark brown

Cared for children and
teacher's aide
Deceased in Jonestown
Daughter of EDITH and
JIM BOGUE

(MI
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ys.

46.

47.

48.

Name

Sex

Race

Age

Height
Weight

Hair
Position
Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex

Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Position

Whereabouts
Additional

Name
Sex:
Race
Age
Height
Weight
Hair

‘Position

Whereabouts

Name
Sex
Race
Age
Height

TOM BOGUE
Male

White

17 years
515n_5|6u
o
dark: brown
L t

Son_of EDITH ana JiM
BOGUE

'‘TINA BOGUE b6
Female p7C
White

23: years

slun

135 pounds

Dark brown

Crew supervisor in cassava
fields

Son of EDITH and JilM
BOGUE

ODELL RHODES

Male

‘Negro

30 years

5! 10"

175 pounds

Black

Teacher
Georgetown, Guyana

‘MIKE CARTER
Male

White

.22 years
5'“"
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49.

Weight
‘Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Additional

Name
Sex
Race

Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Build
Position

Whereabouts
Additional
Name

Sex

Race:

Age

Height
‘Weight

Hair
Position

Whereabouts

Additional

-27=

135-140 pounds

Dark brown

Radio operator
GeorgetOWn, Guyana
Brother of TIM CARTER

VERA 'INGRAM

Female
Negro

25 ‘years
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown
Unknown

Part-time Church worker

in San FRancisco

San Francisco, California

Never came to Guyana

JIM COBB

Male

Negro

25 .30 years
pron. 6 3!1

185

Black _

Quit PT several years
ago

Last seen fleeing into
bush during shooting
Was. brother of JOHNNY
COBB JONES.
relative" who wanted
Jonestown 1nvestzgatied
and. as traitor who left
Church was: hated by JONES

As a "concerned
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advised that there was a large store of
drugs in the medical bond (storeroom) at Jonestown. JONES
had stated at a meeting that a wealthy benefactor was donating
thousands of dollars worth of drugs. | did not believe
that drugs were produced by the PT in

[:::::::gadvised that there were two boats which
were.operated by the PT; the trawler Cudjoe, which carried

supplies between Georgetown and Cape Kaituma and the Albatross,
which was rented or leased, which also carried sﬁpplies.('u)

o advised that PT members in Jonestown manufactured
toy dolls at the rear of .the pavillion under the supervision

of KAY NELSON. .These dolls were sold to J.P. SANTOS, a

large store -in Georgetown, Guyana.(U)

_ The following descriptive data regarding[:::::::]
was obtained through interview and observation: Iu,

Name

Alias

Race

-Sex )

Date -of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight ( v
Build
‘Hair ‘
Eyes o

Scars and Marks
Other

Residence

-28-
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Occupation
Education

Martial Status

Family Members
Children

Social Security
Account Number
Arrests
Miscellaneous

Destination Point

-29-
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[ —
after a divorce from

U
served by SA

od thatl

P?R_ngnlﬁ

tion of the interview,

plan to marry
K

with a shwhnnenal

_Itu‘)
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Enclosed for San Francisco: are 12 copies each of
photographs .of 12 ,individuals.(\u)i

Enclosed for Los Angeles are four photographs(
‘Enclosed for Seattle are four phot:ogr’aphs«m

The- following 12 individuals arrived at JFK Airport,
12/21/78, and were photographed: \W

Name Age ' |
DALE EDWIN. PARKS 27 §
CHRISTOPHER KIETH -O'NEAL 20 |
JAMES ERNEST BOGUE 46 )

TRACY 'LEE PARKS o 12

'MONICA SHARON BAGBY. , ( , .
. 36)ENCLOSURE’ - f’(/lf(f ~
32 prmemm, ne- e B [ Y (b

2 - San Francisco (Enc. 144) ¢
2 = Seattle (Enc. 4)
*1 - New York (BQMRA) K g7 JAN 4 1979

.DCC 21k P - nd — e |
(10) - ﬁ{gc.f’lg — b6 -

I b7C

\

Aydved:nal L 81979 - smitted. . Per ,
pg%e ; .- Tran (Nunber) (Tige) | ¥B1/00J.




BQ 89-495

?
Name P_&le_ ) (
THOMAS JAMES BOGUE 17
EDITH ELIZYABETH BOGUE 39
BRENDA KAREN PARKS 18 MJ
GERALD EUGENE PARKS 45 \
JUANITA JANE BOGUE 21
TEENA MAY BOGUE TURNER 23
HAROLD ERNEST CORDELL, JR. 42 \

On 12/29/78, eight copies of each of the above
photographs were furnished to US Secret Service, NY, NY.\MI

Photographs of MONICA SHARON BAGBY furnished to
Los Angeles as BAGBY's final destination within that division.&?’

N Photographs of HAROLD ERNEST CORDELL, JR. furnished
to Seattle as CORDELL's final destination within that division{u)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.

g

—
-\_, g~ ¥ -
|
|
|




W

il L

TR

g

P )

’
N

e

g

A

© g

g“u»

n




¥(36)
Al BE e T
ety S

e
Bufile 8954286
BQfile 89-495

Airtel dated,. 1/2/79.




e ke e VLY
AN
.

R TR T W‘,; ko
.. SEC B "m
T ¥t M 3




il L of
ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED

nm zc'mgg ?qu hﬂu\






A 2t
Yl

ALL INFORKATION CONTALNED
UNGLASSI IFD

nmlllbl‘ 12 ol DW} ‘Jm






BReu KAREN
PIRKS

ALL INPORIATION CORTALICS
e
'lmlll* —py V400 &V/‘Jk,







S
-

BREMDA HEN
PARKS

s, INPGRUATION commm:
HERGIN 1S MULASSIPY
ot UTRES R Ot e







TIMES  ERNEST
BOHE

ALL INFORMATION CONTALNEL
HERE[M IS UNCLASSIFIED
e e A







5T
s o
s goavE

ALL [RFORLATION CONTAINGD

6L oD /m?







Jraey
Ly

f M%J

 ALL INFORUATION CONTALNAL '

U ol







ALL INFORMATION CONTALNEL

HERE
NATE

m uncmss?jmm M\






p/m«s

sy
(A J‘}BD/

ALLIHFOIMTIOI CONTAINEL / -




b6
hIC




LERMD yGENE
PARKS

ALL INFOR.!MTIOH CONTAINEL
CLASS
')ATE .-BY



" - — g T o T—T——

e

. oE g S W T

A




e Gloson Baghy

ALL INFORMATION CONTALNED

el R



PR S - Y

Ty




—

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

TN




I

g

.

i,
P

i
!
!
j
§
£l

3,




Qb E. fkt

ALL INFORUATION CONTAINED

NATE l f?'z'f‘i"fﬁ? fﬁi”ouol\uﬁ‘\







fobo £ fhs

ALL INFORMATIOK CORTALIGD

HERF ! I UNCLASSI
nml w@m’







THOMAS TAMES
BOGUE

ALL, INFORMATION CONTAINEL

S,







ot

0%/

NEC
OONTAI
RATION O

ALL NP0

SSIFIED /
HEREW/bs G el pdy
n e




b6
b7C




s

ALL INFORMATIOY ONTAINSE
HEREIN ISINCLASSIFIE
nm:l]lé YJM .






oo

ALL INFORMATLON CUNTALNEL
HEREIN CLASSW
i DM

W ——— ——






—
Jorit o by,

ALL INFOREATLOR WWLTALRGD

Wzmw







4 MAY
B b

ALL moammu conmm
cmssm
'ms.! 1 e




b6
b7C




TEENA~ Mp/
BOGUE TYRNER

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

il e A N



\

Lg;\&ﬂg
%
R
i

R
{34

{

¢

l
i

2
)
i

¥
¥
J

i

7.

¢
/
\

d




THOMS THMES

BOGUE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL

[ .....°.f‘f§3 (il




[ S S TR

— - e e ST W e -

SOLRE
A

P o e g—

o P
. = é‘




ME&M%

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE N (S /THCLASS
nm‘ b8t sy. .&MM



| n":?“}: ’7 ‘h .

b6
b7C




ol £ Cully

ALL IRFORMATION CONTAIRZD

HEREII uSSIF
'mz 2 sy (it UM‘J\\\




W FBASSL Assoc. Dir, ‘
LR Dep. AD A
RR RUEHFB e ¢ OeD-ADInv
, . Asst, Dir.:
DE RUESON #2806 0021635 | o D G 3?39-
' intef, —=—t=~~]
ZNR. UUUUU ZZ ~
i 20w18 15572 o |
an, & Insp, =
R ©21458Z JAN 719 ;ED%%M’ - $:2,,”§:im..
OF INVES e mameee
FM AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN corAICATIONS SECTION ﬁ;:::&oﬂ _
TO RUEHFB/FBIHW ASHDC Df,:g,’j,‘;”;s‘*g
INFO RUESRS/AMEMBASSY CARACAS 2113
RUEHSP/ AMEMBASSY PORT OF SPAIN 28 v CNZ/PK/
(é/ ALL TI0X CONTALNED
881r180
\,/UNCLAS GEORGETOWN 0006 "Amcnl"Wme‘ ‘M‘"'(*J‘\
s b6 Per FB
ADERML COYPRTTENE o
E.O. 12065: NA W
TAGS: CASC, GY ’ Q’
“SUBJE RYMIR} ASSISTANT LEGAT TRAVEL, FLM.- CARACAS.
T FROMs LEGAT

1) IN VIEW OF SCHEDULED RETURN TO GEORGETOWN OF LEGAT ROBERT J.

OBLESBY, JR., ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 1979; UACB, ASSISANT LEGAT

DWIGHT Go GARRETSON WILL DEPART GEORGETOWN VIA PAN AM 228 ON WEDNESDA
' . RO 959052 — S5E5E
JANUARY 3, 1979, AT 13006, ATTVING PORT OF SPAIN, TRINIDAD, AT 1300..

r 2) GARRETSON HAS CONFIRMED RESERVATION ON LAV 221 FROM TRINIDAD TO
CARACAS ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 4, 19793 HOWEVER, HE WILL ATIEMMO

e

OBTAIN PASSAGE ON STANDBY BASIS ON wsnnssnm', JANWS, 1979, gr-:nm-:;z
1 5 197
/ ON VISAS 981 OR LAV 224. go JAN P

3) 'IF OVERNIGHT STAY. IS REQUIRED IN TRINIDAD, CBR AMBWSSADY OR
TRINIDAD HILTON HOTEL. {

DWYER ,_ 9?\/
5-

BT
L B JA 619781 - 5

A o . - . . — . . : g ‘

I .




o | e aemnng,
NEPD-33 (Rev. 522-78)

! p i
— T FBI o
“TRANSMIT .VI1A: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICAT WN: ]
) Teletype ‘ ') Tumediate {7 TOP SECRET H

) Facsimile ' =3 Priority \ 3 SECRET’ H

% —AIRTEL " (] Routine ' {0 CONFIDENTIAL .-

. v .. " v [JUNCLASEFTO 1

, " [JUNCLAS _ E

: | gL ——
va L3 . .
TO: ~ DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) .
(ATT: 'RYMUR COMMAND POST) |

. FROM: SAC, BROOKLYI\/QUEE‘\IS MRA (89—495) (P)

£

TIO‘H OOWIAINEB

¥

'SUBJECT: RYMUR -

Enclosed for the Bureau are e:.ght fingerprint
cards. \\A\ ' N

On 12/29/78, the following individuals who arrived
at J:KrAxrookt, Queens, NY, were: u.:.ngerpr:.nted‘u/

msﬁ %01;4331}‘131) D“ML-I- ‘ ‘

Nane ‘ ' ' DOB
' DIANNE ELIZABETH SCHEID 9/2/63 - ‘

Ny \‘_ HENRY FRANK CANNON . 11/10/60
~ <y AURORA RODRIQUEZ 9/13/25 , w
Pl 77 EUGENE ERSKINE SMITE (Major Case Prints)\ ]
~ N HERBERT MNEWELL _ | (Major Case Prints) b6
, E:. . MICHAEL. SULIAN CARTER (Major Case Prints) |} bic

“or WY, TIMOTHY JAMES CARTER | (Major Case Prints)

. '\\‘\_" MARY’ AN CASANOVA - Major Case Prints)
” AN )

:});‘\ : . ey, : : - 656

;\Q N ARMED AND DANGERQUS. SUJICIDAYL TENDENCIES. \K,, ./
: - ! . r\l\.‘ps‘{f:‘\ﬁ *y - pr— ""‘,-‘-

@ Bureau (Enc. .8 )»"0 o a Coem . —— v
l - San Francisco (INFO) ‘ L - 2a9a
1 - New York (BQMRA) z3 YA 4 ig?b ‘
) . MeLIXENIR |

; DCC:nak 15502 oy
: (5) f'/ LB
§9- ‘/2-8’6 ey
3
] - S ) N
2 . o 1\;3)
12, Approved:. Transyitted T e , per rreyroe
{WMW&M“*M% B E 2 Ca aies L eI S Shin T ae? TANRL bt g Siribaiibe- SRSl i 20 a0 A S Svw vl iR aat

-

R R A T e

R T




[ 4

-&YZE

-4

AL
A AV AR S

FD;‘:‘SG (Rev. 5-22-78)

-
TRANSMIT VIA:

I

L

|

i

{7 Teletype |
7] Facsinmile : (:] Pnonty ' Y, !
¥ - AIRTEL = ) Routine ﬁCONFID JNéé)Lx- SR
CYUNGEAS EF T 0 !
[C] UNCLAS |
I
Date 1/2/79 ‘,

(ATT: RYMUR COMMAND POST)  mje };’(qulcmsa 17000 »

FROM:

ESioogful,_

: N1
/’(‘\\ ‘ ;] 2' };ﬁ
SUBJECT{_RYMUR _/

SAacC, BROOKLYN/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (P)

URE
G Bureau (Enc. S)Em:'\'“S

1l - San Francisco (I

Al

LF /560 |
Wy e = 2B
AGHED] - g

) %

L

‘?;‘. 1

A

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight fingerprint f’;* b

cards \ ;;

‘i',?.“ A

Oon 12/29/78, the following individuals who arrived GILOY

at JFK Airport, Queens, NY, were fingerprinted: W }-&4 i
o

Name DOB ( ity

DIANNE ELIZABETH SCHEID 9/2/63 “;"‘??f.;;}

\ HENRY FRANK CANNON 11/10/60 i ¥

N AURORA RODRIQUEZ 9/13/25 nw,‘ {o b6 !
EUGENE ERSKINE SMITH (Major Case Prints) ;; 2 :;r&k;zq,

v  HERBERT NEWELL (Major Case Prints) i,
'\ MICHAEL JULIAN CARTER (Major Case Prints): ‘ ,;}«;';*ﬁ‘
RN TIMOTHY JAMES CARTER (Major Case Prints) i .~§l,{}‘;’:}é-
. >.°Q MARY ANN CASANOVA Major Case Prints) 3.8

' D Mo
l& » 8
9 ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES. W BNy
H el 1
Hoamdudt cospLeve® LF RS

g ',-! A " v'té;}h.{r" ‘
- 1 - New York (BQMRA) = fepeyoa 23 M 499 s
= mk RE " ‘\,-»:’“__"_”l P i;:';-i',,)':t‘)
,9 DCC: 7,‘41’; .“
= / (5) s
2 ¢

E —

=

¥ ! /' \ § ) .\»

= Jdd}m.uﬂg/g

= Approved: Transmitted . i Per

Fx] (Num (Tirme)

s

&,

73]

¥Bi/00y




| SERORIAT 2 0 7 Tl M
| AL»‘»!!T L | ,gn &wn
B ’s;ﬂflﬂ 42 LY

Mciﬂe&?& MR TN £y

| FNCLOSURE ‘—\

! S o
\gg 4o (‘w = (8‘0 - I




103 OONTAINED
et TCLASSIZR o W
'mz.\l\ M

"o

‘Jones: ... I have loved you ... how very much I have txied
my best to give you the good life ... in spite of .
all that I've tried, a handful of our people, with
theix lies, have made our life impossible. There's
no way to detach ourselves from what's happened
today. No£ only - We're in a compound situation,
not only are thexe those who have left and committed
the betrayal of the century, some have stolen children
from othexs and then seek right now to kill them because
they stole their children, and we arxe sitting herxe |
waiting on a powder keg. X don't thiﬁk it is what
we want to do with our babies. I don't think that's
what we had in mind to do with our babies. It was
said by the greatest of prophets, from time
immemorial, "No man -takes my life from me, I lay
my life down." (Crowd: yeah!!) So, to sit here
and wait for the catastrophe that's going to happen
on that airxplane (it's gonna be a catastrxophe) ...
Almost happened here, almost happened, the congressman
was nearly killed herxe... But you can't steal people's
children. You can't take off with people's children
without expecting a violent reaction. And, that's

not so unfamiliar to us, either, even if we were
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Judeo-Christian, even if we weren't Communists. The
worldly kingdom suffers violence and the violence

is triggered by force. 1If we can't live in peace
then we must die in peace. (Applause) We've ‘been

so betrayed, we have been so terribly betrayed,

but we've tried, and as Jack Beam often said (and

X don't know where he's at right this monent, pooxr
Jack), he says if it's only'worked one day, it was
worthwhile ... (cxrowd cheers) ... Of what's going

to happen herxe in a matter of a few minutes, is that
one of the few on that plane is gonna shoot the pilot.
I know that. I didn't.plan it, but I know it's gonna
happen. They're gonna shoot that pilot, and down
comes that plane into the jungle and we had better
not have any of our children left when it's over,
'cause they'll parachute in here on us. I'm telling
you just as plain as I know how to tell you, I've never
lied to you... I never have lied to you. I know that's
what's gonna happen, that's what he intends to do and
he will do it. He'll do it. What's there being

so bewildered with many, many pressures on my brain,
seeing all these people behave so treasonous, it is
just too much for me to put together, but, I now

-2
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know what he was telling me and it'll:happen. Xf the
plane gets in the air even. So my opinion is that

we be kind to children and be kind to seniors Qnd.take
the potion like they used to take in ancient Greece,
and step over quietly because we are not committing
suicide. It's a revolutionary act. We can't go back.
They won't leave us alone. They're now going back

to tell more lies which means more congressmen. And
there's no way, no way we can survive. Anybody ...
Anyone that has any dissenting opinion, please speak ...
Yes ... You can have oppoxtunity, but if their

children are left we'fe gonna have them butchered.

We can make a strike but we'll be striking against
people that we don't want to strike against. And

what we'd like to get is the people who caused this stuff
and some, there's some people here are prepared to know
how to do that, ... go in town and get Timothy Stoen,
but there's no plane, there's no plane, you can't

catch a plane in time. He's responsible for it.

" He brought these people to us. Hé and Deanna Myxrtle.
But people in San Francisco will not, not be idle over
this. And not take our death in vain, you know ...

Yes, Christine ...




.Chxistine:

“Jones:

Unman:

.Jones:

-Jones:

. .
. . .
'

is it too late for Russia?

ﬁere's why it's too late for Russia. ‘They killed.
They started to kill. . That's why it makes it too
late for Russia. Otherwise X'd said, "Russia,
you beﬁ your life." But it's too late. I can't

control these people. They're out.there. They've

gone with the guns and it's too late. ‘And once

we kill anybody, at least ... that's the way I've
always ... I'&e,always put my lot with you. And

when one of my/people‘do something, it's me. ...
Understand, I don't have to take the blame for this,
but X don't live that way. They sa%d delivexr hp
ngfa, who tried téﬁget‘the man back here.

Jjara, who's mother's been lyiﬁg on him and lying

on him and txying to break up this family and thei've
all agreed to kill us Sy any means necessary ...

You think I'm going to deliver them Jjara?

Not on your life. No. (Crowd: No! No!) -

Is thexe any way if I go, that it'll help?

No, you're not going. You'rxe dot»going.

(CfoWd; No! No!)

Not going. X can't live that way. I cannot live
that way. X've lived for all and I've died fof

-
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all. ... (applause) ... XI've been liﬁing on a

hope for a long time, Christine, and I appreciate ...
You've always been a very good agitator. I like
agitation because you have to see two sides of

one issue, two sides of the question. What's

‘those people gonna get done once they get‘through?
They make our life worse than hell, they'll make

the Russians not accept us. When they get through
lying ... They told so many lies between there and that
truck that we are, we are done in as far as any other
alternative.

Christine: Well, I say let's make an airlift to ‘Russia, that's
what I say. X don't think nothing is impossible, if
you believe it.

Jones: But how we gonna air ... How're you going to airlift
to Russia?

Christine: Why, I thought they said if we got in an emergency,
they gave you a code to let them know. )

.Jones: No, they didn't. They gave us the code that they'a
let us know of an issue, not us create an issue for
them. They said if we ... if they saw the counﬁry conming
down, they'd agreed they'd give us the code, they'd
giVe us a code. You can check on there and see if

-5 -
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it's on the code. Check with Russia to see,if'
they'll take us-in immediately. Othexwise we die.

I don't know what else you say to these people.

But to me .death is not ... death is not a fearful
thing, it's living that's treacherous. '... (applause)
I have nevex, never, never, never seen anything

like this before in my life. I've never seen people
take the law ... and do ... in their own hands, and
provoke us and try to purposely agitate:énd‘murder of
childreﬁ. There's no use, Christine, it's just not
worth living liké this ... not worth 1living like this.

,Christine.ll ‘think thatlthere were too few who left for twelve

iy W , ' el

hundred people to give them their lxves, ‘foxr those
people that left.

Jones: Do you know how many left? |

Chr;stxne* Oooh, twenty odd ... that's, that's small ...

‘Jone3° ... twenty-odd, twenty-odd ...

.Chxistine: Compared to what's hére.

Jones: ... twenty-odd. But .what's gonna happen when they
don't leave. I hdpe that they could leave ... but
what's gonna happen when' they don't leavé?

Christine: You mean the people here?

‘Jones: . Yeah, what's'gonna<'happeh to us when they don't
leave? When they get on the plane and the plane

—G=
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goes down?

‘Christine: X don't think it'll go down.

Jones: = You don't think it'll go down? (Crowd: Yes it
will ...) I wish I could tell you you were xight,
but I'm right. Thexe's one man there, who blames,
and rightfully so, Eddie Blakey, for the murder,
for the murder of his mother and he'll sh... he'll
stop that pilot by any means necessary. He'll do it.
That plane will come out of the air. There's no way
you can fly a plane without a pilot.

Christine: X wasn't speaking about that‘plane. I was speaking
about the plane for us to go to Russia.

3one;: Ho&ﬂdé «es TO Russia;’ Do you think Russia's gonna
want .. no they're not gonna ... Do you think
Russia's gonna want us with all this stigma?

We had really had some value ... but now we don't
have any value. .

Christine: Well, I don't see it like that. I mean, I feel
like as long as thexe's life, there's hope. That's
ny faith.

Jones: Well, someday we're gonna die, someplace that hope
runs out. ‘'cause eQerybody dies. (Crowd: right,
xright) ... I haven't seen anybbdy yet that didn't
die. And I'd like to choose my own kind of death

(]
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‘for a change. I'm tired of being toxmented to

hell, that's what I'm tired of. (Crowd: xight,
right) .. Tired of it. (applause) Tired of people's
lives in my hands and X certainly don't want your

life in my hands and I'm going to tell you, Christine,
without me, life has no meaning. ... I'm the best
friend you'll ever have. And once, once X have

~to pay, I'm standing with Jjara, I'm standing with
those people. They're part of me. IX could det;éh
myself ... my attorney says detach myself ... no,

no, no, no, no, no ... I'd never detach myself from
any of your troubles. .I've always taken your troubles
riggg:on ny shoulde££M;nd I'm not gon;a change that
now. It's too late. IXI've been running too long.

Not gonna change now. ... Maybe the next time you'li
get to go to Russia ... the next time 'round ...

This is, what I'm talking about to now is in the
dispensation of judgment. This is the revolutionary ...
this is revolutionary suicide council, X'm not talking
about.self, self-destruction. I'm talking about what,
we have no other road. I will take your call. We

will put it to the Russians, and I can tell you

the answer now, because XI'm a prophet. Call the

-8-
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Russians and tell them and see if they'll take us.
+«Christine: Not that I'm afraid to die ...

‘Jones: X don't think you are ...

Christine: by no means ...

Jones: X don't think you are ...

 Christine: But I look at all the babies and I think they
desexve to live ...

Jones; X agree ...

Christine: you know ...

.Jones: But also they deserve ... what's mofe‘they deserve
peace. |

Christine: We all came here for peace ...

Jones: - And ‘we, have we had 'it?

xcﬁristihe and crowd: NoO ...

Jones: I tried to give it to you. I've laid down my life, °
practically, I've practically died every day to give
you peace ... and you still not have any peace. You look
better than I've seen you in a Jlong while, but it's
still not the kind of peace»that I want to give yo&.
The person's a fool who continues to say that-y6u're
a winnexr when you're a loser .. Win one, lose two....
What? I didn't hear you, ma'am, you have to speak up ...
That's a sweet thought, who said that? ... come on up
and speak it again, honey. Stand up anahsay it about

(inaudible) ... love ... (inaudible) is taking off, no
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plane is taking off ... It's suicide. They have done
it ... Stoen‘has done it ... but somebody ought

to live ... somebody ... can they talk ... can

they not talk to San Francisco to see -that Stoen
.does not get by with this infamy? ... with this
infamy ... he has done the thing he wanted to éo ces
to have us destroyed.

Christine: When you, when you, when we destroy ourséLVES

| Weife defeated ... you are saying, "Let the enemy

defeat us."
«Jdnes:v Did you see, did,ybu see "I,Live;totEight-No‘More
Forevexr"?
Chziﬁtine: YégL X saw that. e ~
sJones:. Did you not have some sense of pride éna victory
in that man, that he would not subject himself to i
the will and whim of people who tell that they are
gonna come in whenevexr they please, push into Our‘hogse,
come when they please, take who they want to, talk |
to who they want to ... does this let living ... that's
not living to me. That's not freedom. That's not
the kind of freedom X sought.

Christine: But I think where they made their mistake is when
they stopped to rest. If they had gone on, they
would have made it. But they stopped to rest ...~

=10~
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‘Uniman: Xt's over, sister, it's over'r., we've made
that day ... we made a beautiful da& and let's
make it a beautiful -day ... that's what I say.
Jones:: We win, we win when we go.down. Tim Stoen has
nobody else to hate ... He haé nobody else to hate.’
Then he'll destroy himself. I'm speaking hexe not:
as the administxagor, I'm speaking as a prophet
‘today ... I wouldn't sit up in this seat and talk
so serious if I did not know what I was talking
abdut.. Is thexe any way to call back ... the
immense.ambunt of damage that's going to be done?
But: I cannot separate mYSelﬁ"frém the pain of my
peoplée. And you can't either, Christine, if you
'stop to think of it. You can't separate yourself.
| We've walked too long together.
‘Christine: I know that. But I still think, as an individual,
I have a xight to ...
Jones: You do, I'm listening ...
Christine: I think, what X feel, and I think we all have.
the right to oﬁf own destiny as individuals.
-Jones: Right ... _
Christine: And I think X have the rxight to choose mine and
everybody else has the right to choose theirs.

r

Jones: Mm-hmm ...

3

Christine: You know ..."

-11-




Jones: Mm~hrram.. ‘I'm‘not-cﬁiticizing,'I}m<not-gdverningz...

| ‘What's that?

‘Unwoman (in background): She talks like she wants to leave us,
well, she éan go ahead ...»they'ré our individual |
lives, that's what you're saying.

‘Christine: That's right.

-Jones: That's today, that's what twenty people said today ...
with their lives.

:Christine: I think that X still have the rightAto,my own

' opinion.
Jones:- I'm not taking it from you. I'm not taking it from
'l You. e .
;Unman: Chxistine, you're only standing here because he,was

here in the first place. So X don't know what you're
talking about having an individual life. >YOUr life
has been extended to the day that you're standing
thgre because of him. '
Jones: Despite this, she'has‘as»much_right to speak as anibody\
else, too. What did you say, Louvie (ph.)? Well,
you wili:regret that this very day if you don't die.
- You'll regret it if you don't ... that you don't die.
You'll regret it. |
‘Chxistine: (few ﬁofds inaudible) ... A man who saved so many
people?
_‘1 2=




@ | @
Jones: I saved them, X saved them but I made my example.
I made my cﬁnfession} I made.my,manifestaiidnvand
the world was ready ;.; not xeady for me.
Paul said, "X was a man boxn out of due season."™ I've
been born out of due season just like all we are and
t.he best testimony we can make is to leave this
God-damn world. ... (cheers from crowd)
‘Unwoman: She must be Scared to die.
' Christine: I'm not talking to her. Will you let her or let
me talk?
Jones: You talk.
Chrxistine: Would you make hex sit down and let me talk while
“ I'mon the floor or 1ot her talk?
Jones: ... proper to tell your leader what to do. It really
isn't. I've listened to you. You asked me about )
Russia. IX'm xight now making a call to Russia.
What more do you suggest? IX'm listening to you.
If Russia gives me one slight bit of encouragement,
I just now instructed her to go there and do that.
Unwoman: You won't do no fuckin' good in Russia, Géd-damn
it ... (pausel. |
~ Unman: All right, now everybody hold it, we didh't‘cdme oo
| hold it, hold it, hold it, hold it ...
-Jones: ... much longex to maintain. (Crowd: Thétﬁs,xight)
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,Jones: To lay down your burdens, I'm gonna lay down my
burdens, down by the rivexrside, should we lay
them down hexe ... inside of Guyana. What's -the
difference? No man didn't take,our,lives,,riéht‘
now, he hadn't taken it, but when they sta:t—para;
chuting out of the air, they'll shoot some of oux
innocent babies. XI'm not ... I don't want to see
this, Christine. They gotta shoot me to get through
to some of these people. I'm not letting it take
3jara. Can you let them take Jjara? (Crowd: No-no!)

éhristine; You wanna see John die? |

.Jones: What's that?

iChrigéine:. fgkﬁheén‘YOu wanné See John, the ligtle one, who's
keep ...

.Jones: I want to keep ... (crowd“-xloud background noises,
inaudible) ... peace, peace,"peace,ipeace, peace,
‘peace, peace.

‘Unwoman: Christine, are you saying that you think he thinks
moxe of them .than other children~here? :

Jones: John, John ...

‘Unwoman : That's what you're saying ...

Jones: Do you actually, do you think 'I would put John's
.life above others? 'If I put John's life ‘above others
I wouldn't be standing with.Jjara. I'd send John
out, he could go out on the driveway tonight..
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‘Christine:

Jones:

Unwoman:

Jones:

Unman:

Jones:

]
'
. | | ‘

... he's young ... they're young.

I know, but he's no different to me than any of
these children here. He's just one of my children.
I don't prefer one above another. I don't prefer
hin abové Jjara. X can't do ‘that. X can't separate
myself from your aciions ox his actions.
No way. |

If you'd done something wrong, I'd stand with you.
Xf they wanted to come and get you they'd have to
take me. | '
Well, we're all xeady to go. If you tell us we have
to give our lives now, we're ready. I'm pretty sure
all the rest of sisée;; and brothers are with me.
For months I've tried to keep this thing from happening
but I now see it's the will ... it's the will of l
Sovereign Being that this happened to us. That we
lay down our lives in protest against what's been
done. That we lay down our lives to protest in
what's being done. The criminality of people, the
cxuelty of people. Who walked out of here today?
Did you notice who walked out? Mostly white péople,
nmostly ﬁhite people walked. I'm sé grateful for
the ones that Qidn't, those who knew who they are.
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There's, there's no point, there's no point to
this. We axe boxn before our time. They won't
accept us. And i don't think we should sit here
and take any more time for our children to be
endangered, for if they come after ouf children
and we give them our children, then our children
will suffer forever.

Ch:ist}ne: ... different right here.

Jones: I have no quarrel with you coming up, I like you.
I pexsonally like you very much. |

Christine: People get hostile when you try to ...

Jones:.  Oh well, some people do. But then .. some people
do. -Put it that way. IX'm not hostile.” You had
‘to be honest and you stayed. If you'd have wanted
to xun, you'd have had to run with them because
anybody coulda run today, they would have wanted to.
I know you're not a runner and your life is precious
to me. It's as precious as John’s. And T don't ....
what I do, X do with weight and justice and judgment.
I've weighed it against all evidence.

Chxistine: And that's all I'ye got to say.

Jones: And what comes, folks, what comeé now?
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‘Unwoman :
‘Unnman:

‘Unman:

Jones:

Umman :

Jones:

‘Unwoman:

¥
| s

Unman (in background): Everybody ... hold it! Sit down rxight

here ... (loud background noises, agitated)... Stay

seated ...

-Jones (incohexent sounds): Say peace, say peace, say peace,

say peace ... whatrcomes, dén't let .. take Dwyer

on down to the middle(?) of the east house. Take
Dwyexr on down ...

Evexrybody be quiet, please.

... Show you got some respect for our lives.

Let me sit down, sit down, sit down.

I know ... Mmmm-mmom-mmm. I tried so very, very
hard. XI've been trying over here to see what can,
what can happen (inaudible) who is it ...
{(unintelligible voices) ... Get Dwyer out of here
before something happens to him ... (pause) ... Dwyer.
Jjara?

I'm not talking about Jjara, X said Dwyer. Ain't
nobody gonna take Jjara, I'm not letting 'em take
Jjara ... (pause) ... Gather in, folks, it's

easy, its easy. Yes, my love ... (pause) ...

At one time X felt just like Christine felt. éut
after today I don't feel anything'because the biggest
najoxity of the people that left here were white and

I know it really hurt my heart because ...
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Jones:

jUnwoman:

sUnman:

N ~
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Broke your héart, didn't it?

It broke my heart to think that all of these years
that the white people have been with us and they're
not\aypart of us. So we might as well end it now
because IX dén't;see - |

Quit talking the Congressman has been murdered ...

(pause, Singing and music) ...

‘Unknown voice in back@rbﬁnd: It's all over ...~

Jones:,

Jones:

It's all over, all over ... what a legacy, what a

legacy. But the Red Brigade's the only one that's

' ever made any sense anyway. They invaded our

privacy, they came into our home, they followed us
6,000 miles away. The"Red Brigade showed them
justice, the Congressman's dead ... please get us
some medication. It's simple, it's simple; thexe's -
no convulsions with it, it's just simple, just please
get it before it's too late. The GDF will be here.

I tell you get moving, get moving, get moving ...

(unintelligible words) ... (voice in background:

‘No, no, no, no ...)

Don't be afraid to die ... (unintelligible words) ...
if these people land out here, they'll torture some
of our children here. They'll tortuxe our people,
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~Jones:

- Unman:
.Jones:
Unwoman:

W

Jones:

they'll torture our seniors. We cannot have' this.
(cxrowd: right, right) ... are you gonna separate
yourself from whoever shot the Congressman?

X don't know who shot him ... (crowd: no, no, no,

‘hell no.)

Speak your piece and those had‘a right to éo and
they had a xight to ... how many are déad? Oh, God
almighty, God almighty ... Mmmm ? ...

Patty Parks is dead.

Patﬁyfparks is dead?

... you and the othexs to endure long enough in a

about the goodness 'of Jim Jones ...

o

safe place, to write
X don't know how in the world they're ever gonna
write about us. It's just too late, it's too late.

The congress is dead, the congress lays dead, many

~ of our.traitOns«are dead, they're all laying out there

dead. Mmmm? ... (crowd: good, good) ... X didn't but,

but my people did. My people did. They{re my
people ... (crxowd: right, xight) ... and~théy've
been provoked too much ... (crowd: right, xight) ...
They've been provoked too muchi‘,Whath happened

here's been too ... it's been an act of provocation ...
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Unwoman: They did it themselves ... they 4id it ...
Christine: Xf it's anyways possible to have them to give
Ted something to take him, I'm satisfied. O0.K.?

Jones: What's that?

Chxistine: T said, if it's any way you can do, if you can have
them to give Ted something so that he won't have to
let him go, too, 0.K.? And I'm satisfied.

Jones: Yes, that's fine ... Ted, yes, yes, yés .o

Christine: 'cause I said I never wanted to him to'die ees and
X appreciafe you for everxything.

Jones: (unintelligible) |

Unwoman: You axe, you are the only, you're the only and X

) appreciate ... (clapping in backgrouné) -

Jones: - Please, please. Can we hasten, can we hasten
with that medication. You don't know what you've
done ... (pause) ... I've tried. (clapping in
background) ... (unintelligible words) ... They saw
it happen and xan in the bush and dropped the machine
guns, X never in my life ... But there‘llibe moxXe ...
(music and humming in background). You've got to move.
Axe you gonna get that medication hexe? You've got
to move ...

Unwoman: Hurxry upf

-20-




Jones:

‘Unwoman:

Unman H

.Joness:

[}
i
¢

Marsha, we got 40 minutes.

You have to move and ‘the people that are standing
there in the §isle go stand the (unintelligible
words), so everybody get behind the table and

back this way, 0.K.? There's nothing to worry

about, so everybody keep calm and try and keep

your children calm. And the oldest children can

help love the little children and reassure them.
They're not c;ying from pain. IXt's just a little
bitter tasting but, they're not crying out of any
pain. Annie McGowan, cén I please see you back ...
- hav¢ these thingiwto do before I kill you. So

let me tell you about—it; iﬁ might make a lot of you
feel a little more comfortable. Sit do&n ané be
quiet, please. One of the things that X used to do,

I used to be a therapist. And the kind of therapy
that I did had to do with reincarnation and past life
situations. And every time anybody had the experience
of going into a past life, I was fortunate enough to farther,
to be able to let them experience it all the way
through their death. so to speak. And everYbody was
so happy when they hade that step to the other side.
When you accept it ... you can do but step that way,
it's the only way to step. (sound of babies cxying in the
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© Unman:

Unman:.

Jones:

- v

‘Unman:

.Jones:

‘Unwoman:

)
.
. Y
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background ... music). Be assured in that choice
is not ouxs now. It's out of our hands.

Would you have a body that's been crippled,
suddenly you ha?e the kind of body that you want

to have (babies cxying in the background and voice
in the background saying: calm the children .-
something to give them a little rest, a little
xest. Calm the children ...) .

It feels good, it never felt so éoéd,_family,

I tell yuh ... you've never felt so good as how
that feels ... (babies screaming) ... ’
And X do hope that those attorneys will stay where
they belong and don't“come up here ... why’éhey aiaz
What happened? | |
What: is it? ... Did what? ... Hard.

It's hard, it's hard. ... only first, only gt first
is it hard. IXIt's hard only at firxst. Living, you,

you're looking at death. It only looks ... living

is much, much more difficult. Raising up every moxning,

andfnot~knowing what's going to be the night's bringing.

It's much more difficult. It's much more difficult.
I just want to say something to evexyone that I see
that is standing around and are crying. This is
nothing to cry about. This is something we should
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all rejoice about. We can be happy about this.
They always told us that we should cry when you're
coming into this world, but when we're leaving and
we're leaving ié peaceful ... I tell you, you
should be happy about this. I was just thinkihg
about Jim'Jones. He just has suffered and s&ﬁfeied
and suffered. He is the only god and he don't even
have a chance to enjoy his death here. (clapping
and voices in background) ... I wanted to say one
more thing. This is one thing X want to say. That
you that've gone and there's many more here. He's
sti}} -= the way, thgg's not all of us, that's

not all yet. There's just a few that have died.

A chance to get ... to the one that they could tell ...
their lies to. So and X say I'm looking at so many

people crying, X wish you would not cry, and just

- thank Fathex, just thank him. I tell you about ...

(clapping and shouting) ... I've been here, uh; one

year and nine months and I never felt better in m&

life. Not in San Francisco, but until I came

to Jonestown. I enjoy this life. I had a beautiful

life. ‘I don't see nothing that I should be crying

about. We should be happy. At least I am. iet's
_23_




e’
. (—‘r
B

all be the same ... (shouting, clapping and
nmusic in backgréund)

“Unwoman: ... Wouldn't be alive today. IX'd just like to .

thank Dad 'cause ‘he was the only one that stood
up for me when I needed him and thank you, Dad.

‘Unwoman: (unintelligible words) and I'm glad you're my

brothexs and sisters and I'm glad to be here ...
0O.K.

.Jones: Please ... for God's sake, let's get on with that
we've lived ... We'Qe‘lived as no other people
have lived and loved. We've had as much of this

- . world that.you're gonpa get. Let's just be done -
with it. ZLet's be done with the agony of it ...
(clapping and shouting in the background). It's
far, far harder to have ‘to watch you every day die
slowly and from the time you were a child to the -
time you get gray you're dying. ... dishonesﬁ»and
I'm sure that they'll pay for it, they'll pay for
it. This is a revolutionary suicide. This is not
a self-destructive suicide. So they'll pay for
this. They broughtgthis upon us and they'll pay
fbr‘that, I leave that destiny to them (children
crying in background) ... who wants to go with their
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~child has a right to go with their child. X

~think it's humane. X wanna go ... X want to see
you go, though. They can take me and do with me
whatevex they want to do. X Qanta See you go.

I don't wanna see you go through this hell no more.
No more, no moxe, no more. (babies cxrying in
background) ... We'xe trying. IX£f evexrybody will
relax. The best thing you do to relax and you
will have no problems. You'll have no problems
with this thing if you just relax. , ' o

‘Unknown man: ... the children here ... a great deal because

of Jim Jones. And, the way the children are,
laying dead now, I'd rather see them lay like that
than to see them have to die like the Jews 3did,
which was pitiful anyhow. And I'd just like to
thank Dad for giving us life and also death, and

I appreciate the fact the way our children are
going because, like bad said, when they came in,
what they'xe going to do to our children, they'xe
going to massacxe our children. And also the ones
they take, captive, they'xe gonna just let them
gfow up and be dummies like they want them to be
and not grow up to be Socialist like the one and
only Jim Jones. So I'd like to thank Dad for the
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opportunity for letting Jonestown be, not what

it could be} but what Jonestown is. Thank you,

Dad. (clapping).
Jones: It's not to be feared. It is not to be feared.
It's a friend, it's a friend. You're sitting there.
Show your love for one another ... (uﬁintelligible
words) ... let's get calm, let's get calm, let's
get calm. (babies screaming in background) ...
to us ... we had nothing we could do, we can't,
we can't separate ourselves from our own people.
(pause, children crying in background) ... For
twenty years laying in some old rotten nuxsing
home ... (pause) ... taken us through&all these
anguished years. They took us and put us in chains
and that's nothing. ... (stuttering) ... thexe's
no comparxison to that, to this. They've xobbed us
of our land, and they've takén us and driven us
until we tried to £ind ourselves ... we tried to
find a new beginning, but it's too late. You
can't separate yourself from your brother and your
sister. No way I'm gonna do it. I xefuse. X
don't Kknow who fired the shot, X don't know who
killed the Congressman. But as far as I'm
concerned, X killed him. You understand what I'm
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saying? X killed him. He had no business coming.
I told him not to come. ... (long pause) ... die
with respect, die with a degree of dignity. XLay
down your life with dignity. Don't lay down with
tears and agony. It's nothing to death, just like
Max said. JIt's just stepping over into anothex |
plane.. Don't, don't be this way. Stop thié hysterics ...
This is not the way for people who are socialistic
Communists to die ... no way for us to die. We
must die with some dignity ...
Unman: That's right. ... (pause) ...
.Jones: ... soon we'll have no choice. Now we have some
n éh&?ce, Ybu‘think tﬁ§}'re gonna send: allow this
to be done and allow us to get by with this ... you
must be insane ... But childreﬁ, it’sAjus£~SOmething
to put you to rest ... Oh, God ...'(babies cxying in
background) ... mother, mother, mother, mother,
nother, please, mother, please,_please, please, -
don‘t, don't do this, don't do this ... lay down
your life with your child, but don't do this ...
‘Unwoman: ... doing ‘all of this for you ...
Jones: Free at last - (clapping) ... please, keep your emotions
down, keep your emotions down ... éhildren, it will
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not hurt if you will be, if you'll be quiet, if you'll
be quiet (children cr&ing in background, humming, |
rnusic) ... pause ... it's nevexr been done before
you say? It's been done by every tribe in. history,
every tribe facing annihilation. All the Indians

in the Amazon are doing it now. They xefuse to
bring any babies into the world. They kiil,evexy“
child that comes into the world, because they

don't want to live in this kind of a world. So

be patient, be patient ... death is ... I tell you
I don't care how many screams you hear, I don't
care how many anguished cries ... death is a million
times preferable to.€ghimore days of this life.

If you knew what was aheéd of you, if you knew

what was ahead of you, you'd be glad to be stepping
over tonight. Death, death, death is common to

people ... and the Eskimos, they take death in their

stride. Let's, let's be dignified. Xf you'll quit

telling them they're dying, if you adults will stop
some of this nonsense ...‘AduIts,!adulté, adults,

I call on you to stop this nonsense. I call on you
to quit exciting your children when all they're
doing is going to a quiet rest. I call on you to
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stop this now. If you have any respect at all ...
Axe we black, proud and Socialist, or what are we?
Now stop this nonsense, don't carry this on any
more,_y0q're,exciting_your childrep; (Cxowd:
xight, xight.) ... All over and it's good. No,

no soxrow that it's all over. I'm glad it's over ...

Hurry, hurxy my children, hurrxy. All I say, let's

not fall in the hands of the enemy. Hurry, my

children. Hurxy ... there are seniors out here that

I'm concexned about. Hurxy, I don't want to leave

ny seniors to'this mess. Quickly, quickly, quickly,

quig§ly, quickly ... sisters, good knowing

you ... no more pain now ... no more pain

I said, Al, no more pain. Jim Cobb is laying

on the airfield dead at this moment ... (cheexs,
shouting and clapping) ... remember though this

Oliver woman said she, she'd come over and kill me
if‘hen son wdgldn't-have stopped hex. These, éheéé
are people that are peddlers of hate. All we're doing.
is laying down our life. We're not letting them take
our life. We're laying down our lives ... {background
voices) ... not taking their lives. We just want
peace.
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Unmans: -

Jones:

Unwoman:

Unwoman:

'Y °

All I'd like to say is that my so-called
parents are filled with so much hate.

(Background voice saying, "0.K., stop this

- stop this, stop this, children, stop this

crying, all of you.”) ... in countries.

X think you people out here should think
about how your relatives was and be glad
about, that the children are being

to rest and all X can say is that X thank
Dad ‘for making me strong to stand with

it all and make me ready for it.

- Thank you. ... w=

All that's, let me - All they're doing is taking
a drink, that takes, to go to sleep ... That's
what death is, sleep ... I know, but I'm tired of
it all.

... loving thing we could have ever done, the
most loving thing all of us could have done énd
it's been a pleasure walking with all of you in
this xevolutionary struggle. No othex way I wodld
rather go than to give my life for Socialism,
Communism and X thank Dad vexy, very much.

That, that Dad's love and mercy, goodness and
kindness and bring us to this land of freedom,
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his love, his mother was 'the advanced, the

" advanced guide to Socialism and his love, his

mexcy will go on .forever, anto the ... (unintelli-

gible word) ...

(unintelligible woxrds) ... Where's the vat, ‘the
vat, the vat? Wherxe's the vat with the green C
thing? CN.

Love is to go on (unintelligible words) ... and
thank you, Dad.

The vat, with the green CN please. Bring it
here so the adults can begin ... beg you,

don't, don't, fail to follow my advige, you'll be

soxry ... you'll be sorry ... (unintelligible

-woxd) ... that we'll do it than that they do it ...

(voices 'in the baékground saying, that's xight,
that's xight) ... Must trust, you have to step
across ... We used to sing: "this world, ‘this
world's not our home. " Weil, it sure isn't. ...
We werxe saying, it surxe wasn't ... Really'doesn}t
wént,;you!re peliing me. All he's doing is

what 'we'll tell him. Assure these ... Can some
people assure ‘these children of the relaxation of
stepping over to the next plane? That'd set an
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example for others. You set 1,000 people who say,
"We don't like the way the world is ..." (Crowd:
That's rigﬁt, thét'siright)\... (uninteliigible
woxds) ... take our life from us, we laid it down,
we got ‘tired. We didn't commit suicide. We

committed an act of revolutionary suicide protesting

_the conditions of an ‘inhumane world." ... (end of

Jones talk, music playing, and then silence).
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as Intexviewed by Speci
Agent (SA)| who identified himself to
' as an SA of the Fedexal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), upon
| ‘his arrival at John F, Kennedy International Airport (JFKIA)
I.nn.!ﬁlight 422 originating at Port of Spain, Trinidad.
was interviewed regarding his knowledge of tape
recordings of Short Wave Broadcasts be le's Temple
in Guyana and San Francisco's Tenmple. | furnished
“the following infomation( W

Q-stated that he is a menber |

of Trinidad and Tobago Anateur Radio Society. BHe advised -
that when he is off duty, he spends some of his idle time
nonitoring the Amateur xadio bandsyy )

I:lstated that in February of 1978, while
monitoring his Amateur radio bkands, he hcard what appeared to

be a woman's voice, transnitting on the band. He said he later

heard a man's voice attempting to transmit. [ |said, at
that time, he assumed that someone had gotten some Amateur
radio equipnent and was trying to enter the Amateur bands

because it appeared to him that they did not know how to use‘ _‘/

the equipment. They were not using appropriate call signs.

|a:|advlsed ‘when he noted that the person (s)
transmit€ing was mot using call signs, as required by the
Amateur Radio Society, he began to challange the transmitters
only because he thought they were making an unauthorized entry
onto ‘the Amateur bands. He advised he asked the woman, who
was then transmitting, for her call sign. He advised she gave
her call sign as "WBGMID®. stated he then asked to
speak to the licensed operator and was told he was not

available, that he was -asleep or something. He stated that aftexr

he challenged then, they began to use call tsigns.,:& ’

|_’n—_|advised ‘that he checked the call book for
Anateur radio operators, and found the call sign, "WB6MID" to
be a valid call sign registered and licensed in California.

7
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He advised he could not recall the name it was registered to
but said that it can be ascertained by referring to a call
book. He advised a copy of the Amateur radio operators

call book can be obtained at any HAM station (exanple -~
Harrison's Electronics Corp.),(14[ ’

' | ladvised he assumed the transmissions were
within Guyana. While they were talking to each other,
even though they very seldom used call signs, he sometimes
heard, “8R1, 8R1l, .do you c y?" He said this went on for
a couple of days. advised that normally the
transmitter should use the call sign of the station he is
calling and his own call sign. He advised he again challenged
the transmitter because he was primarily interested in the
unauthorized use of the Amateur Radio Band. He stated that
at this time, a woman was ‘transmitting, he broke in and asked
for her call sign. He stated that she replied "Portable 8R3".
He advised he asked her what she was doﬁfg fff f?e said that
she was doing an agricultural project. stated he told
her -that this type of traffic should be transmitted on a

commercial band, not on this ba (Amateur band). A man's
voice came back with what described as "a lot of
Mumbo Jumbo”™, and was very uncooperative, said it

was then that he decided to record the conversations and xeport

the unauthorized he Amateur bands to the Amateur
Radio Society. [:iff;ff;fadvised he did al rding
£fron his home in Port of Spain, Trinidad. iadvised
that the Amateur Radio Society requires tha e Jlicensed
operator must be in charge of the station and all transmissions
going out of that station. He stated that when he asked for the
. licensed operator, he was never available. He said this

is a violation of the regulations. [:;;:;:;:]advised that

Portable 8R3 is written WB6MID/SR3, WhIch Is the designator

(4
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for Port Kaituma and Portable 8R1 designates Georgetown,
This is one of the reasons he assumed all transmissions
were within Guyana./ |

_ | advised the operators had trouble with the
£requencies on the radio at £irst but later became experlenced
in operating the equipment and started to transmit moxe
frequently. He said he believed the People's Temple had a code
book of some sort for their radio transmissions. He stated

ho got this impression becuase, during the transmissions, the
transmitter would give a code and the receiver would say,
"Stand by", and take what appeared to be enough -time to decode
the message, come back and say "Rogex, Roger™ if they
understood, otherwise they would ask for the message to be
repeated. [ |stated that he feels if this code can be
found, the tapes can easily be decoded]. '

[;::;:;:] advised that while reviewing the tapes,
he noticed what sSounded like a little girl's voice. IThe
little gi) aid, "There is a charter flight coming, can I
get on?” | sald he assumed that she was in either
Jonestown or Port Kaltuma and wanted to take the chartex
£1ight to Georgetown. [ ]said this same little girl

asked this over and over month after month. He said this
was the only message not in code at that time./ ¥

}[::;:;:;:]statea that his last recording was made
about a Week bBe¥ore Congressman RYAN's arrival to Jonestown.
He sald it was after midnight in Trinidad when he heard

the last transmission. When he heard it, he got his tape
recorder and immediatoly connected it. He said the o
transmission was alrcady in progress when he connected the

("‘/
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wvans

.recorder and the frequencies were under very very noisey
[fffffffffs’ therefore, he missed part of the transmission.
said that the last tape was a male's voice and
the voice scemed to be that of someone in authorxity. He
said this person was not speaking in code. He seemed to be
transmitting a definite message which stated in general,
"Don't interfere®. sald he did not know who the
ﬁffff?ffﬁion was directed to but the voice was very hostile.
said he could not remermber any details, however,
reference con be made to the tapes for the exact statement.
said this was the only time this p not
speak in code. He spoke in plain English.
stated that he feels that the last statement was a warning
statement ‘to whoaver was involved to, “Don't interferxe®. (™

[;::;:::::hdvised that he had two and a half hours
of transmission on tapes which is equivalent to four to
£ive hours of listening. He advised he transferred this
to 120 minute tapes and deleted some of the static and

'void spots on the tapes. /u/

' At this point, the interview with
‘was texminated. He advised that he flies BWIA to JFRIA,
NY often (sometimes weekly) and stays at the Howard

Joﬁffff:ff:fﬂﬁil.ﬁe provided his home telephone in Trinidad
as

®
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SAS[:;;:;;]and accompanied the four containers
to the Eastern rline aircraft and observed the four containers

loaded and locked into the aireraft's cargohold and the

aircraft departed on its scheduled f‘light\.‘w
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An individual, who identified himself as| |
was contacted as he departed Pan Am £flight 228 at John
F. Kennedy 1In ional Airport (JFKIA), Queens, New York (NY).
At this time ised of the .identities of Special
Agent (SA) Radaral Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), and SA United States Secret
Service (USSSJ- was advised that the nature of the
interview concerned the assassination of Congressman LEO RYAN
and the activiti ! After conferring
with Attorney, advised that he was
willing to provide information to the interviewing Agents. 1()

E:::::]recglled that his first affiliation with R‘vereﬂé

JIM JONES wasa

Indicated _that his parents
eak either in
explained that—re—saw—gURES—
as a good person, concerned for racial equality and hfiifff]
the sick. beecame an official church member in
when JONES was in Redwood Valley, California. He advised
his family had moved to Ukiah, California, at this time.
recalled that JONES had proclaimed that the area of Redwood
Valley was a "protective zone" from a nuclear attack.
stated that he was active in the People's Temple youth groups

WOoUId take hi

[stated
that he also helped JONES in the congregational meetings and with
the general organization of the Pople's Temple. (1(/

. |stated that his parents did not have a title
withi ! emple. He ic: i

Ihad been. a
| [in Ukiah, California, MOTNEY,| agd

been a
Ukiah, California,(zq
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[ ladvised thatl | |

| _ [went to Jonestown,
Guyana. | [stated that he remained in San Francisco

and that heAWas'beginn%ng_;g]haVe doubts about the People's
Temple and JIM JONES. stated that he left the church

in !stated that he was afraid of threats
previously made by and was also concerned about his
family. He explained that JIM JONES' wife, MARCELINE. JONES,
found in in December of 1977 in San Francisco. tated
that MARCELINE JONES begged him to return to the People's

Temple a
Guyana.

3 him money plus a round trip airline ticket to

advised that he decided to go to .

7n to.

check it out and that he arrived in Jonestown on

Upon his arrival, |said that he was ushered into the
-settlement by armed guards, his return trip airlines ticket was
taken from him, and all his other possessions were taken
from him. [:;;;:]indicated that he was forced to stay .in the
Jonestown Settlement from the first day he arrived. He
stated that he was forced to write letters to people in the
United States (US) describing how beautiful it was. He also.
indicated that JONES forced people to send similar radio

messages. advised that the mail was also censored. He
indicated that RITA TUPPER was in charge of the letter writing
committee. advised that those individuals who did not

comply with

‘do things -at gunpoint.
occasions, he saw a large snake put.around one's. neck.

the rules of the settlement were beaten or made to
He also explained that one several

:h z(/




b6
b7c

BQ 89-495 '

[:;:::]said the beatings Were'horribtf:ff%]that they were
always for some ridiculous reason. indicated that
sexual relationships had to be approved by JONES. He
described one situation when a KAY ROSES and an unknown
male, who were caught having sexual relations without.
having gotten approval from JONES. JONES made an example
of them by making them undress in front of the group at
the Jonestown pavilion and told to perform sexual intercourse. (‘k j

indicated that church members did sign
written oaths of 1ncr1m1nat1ng information. He said this

was accompllshed in San Francisco when you had to sign a
blank piece of paper as you attended the congregational
meetings. |ladvised that in Jonestown, JONES would make
you write incriminating statements about yourself and that ‘it
was not dated.\\\|

advised that JIM JONES did have personal body-
‘guards and that they were sometimes armed. depending on the
circumstances. To be a bodyguard meant that you were well-
trusted~andAYOu\werevab1e~to’move,about;more,‘[:::::]listédhthe
following individuals as being among JONES' bodyguards: 7
-JIMMY JONES Jr., TIM GLEN JONES, LOU JONES, STEPHEN JONES, JOE
WILSON, BOB KICE, CALVIN DOUGLAS, JOHN RAPHAEL COBB and PANCHO
JOHNSON. :Edvised, that JIMMY JONES and JOE _WILSON would
‘take charge iIn the ‘absence of JIMMY JONES, Jr. stated that
when JONES called an "Alert" meeting, 'the Security Force usually
was armed. \\Al

[:::::]expressed suspicions as to whether TOM KICE
was actually involved with the Securlty Force.[_ Jadvised
that it never actually appeared that KICE'was a security member,
in fact, KICE had even been publicly beaten. But now, in view
.0of the fact that KICE was a participant in the Port Kaituma

W
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airstrip shooting of Con ressman RYAN, questioned KICE's
role in the settlement. |stated;that;J NES had sent:

TOM KICE to Caracus, Venezuela three days before the 'shooting.
1] [ I

advised that TOM KICE was the individual who

PATRICIA PARKS, at point blank range in the head with

‘security force members not previously mentioned.

a ritle. was referring to the shooting at the Port
Kaituma ‘alrstrip on November 18, 1978.,\\]

continued with information regarding the Security:
Force by stating that they were not always armed. E:::::]stated’
that there was a "secret" security force in addition to those
individuals who were known to be security. The secret security
was always present spying on ‘the settlement members trying to
learn of any derogatory information. [ |described the duties

of the Security Force as follows: ‘q

1) The roamers = Observe people onﬁsuépect list as

being "negatives", which included all those previously

brought on pavilion stage or those who had expressed a desire
to leave Q" “

2) 'To watch those individuals that were being held
against their will \\M

3) To protect the property and watch the gate entrance.
|stated that BOB KICE was in charge of the daily

roaming security. _]identified DANNY MARSHALL, black male,
age 19 and PATSY JOHNSON, black female, age 28, as bein%

indicated that PANCHO JOHNSON would assist BOB KICE an ‘that

JOHNSON was often the personal bodyguard of MARCELINE JONES.

PANCHO JOHNSON was a black male, approximately 22 - 26 years old.
also listed BONNIE SIMON, white female, 30's; CLIFFORD

GEIG, white male, 18 - 19; and STANLEY GEIG, white male, 16 - 17,

as being members of the Security Force. [ |stated that STANLEY

|4
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GEIG had driven the tractor onto the Port Kaituma airstrip
during the November 18th shooting incident. was not
familiar with the term "Angels".?ul

| [indicated that the
members or the Planning Commission were to be a cross-
representation of the total membership. He indicated that all
of the Elanning commission members were well trusted by JIM

JONES ., |felt that the Planning Commission did not actually
‘exist in Jonestown. indicated that the Planning
Commission was comprised of approximately ifty people and that
they usually met about .once a week. [::ff:jlisted the following
individuals as being members of the Planning Commissions
TERRY BUFORD, CAROLYN LAYTON, KAREN LAYTON, SHARON AMOS, SANDY
BRADSHAW, MARIA KATSARIS, HARRIET TROOP, DICK TROOP, GRACE STOEN,
TIM STOEN, JOYCE PARKS, MIKE PROKES, TIM CARTER, RICHA<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>